v

BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Advanced Meeting Package

Regular Meeting

Monday
October 20, 2025
6:00 p.m.

Location:
12788 Meritage Blvd.,
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are
considered DRAF'TS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption.




Beach
Community Development District

250 International Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746
321-263-0132

Board of Supervisors
Beach Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Beach Community Development District is
scheduled for Monday, October 20, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the 12788 Meritage Blvd., Jacksonville,
FL 32246

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting.

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-193 or
dmcinnes@vestapropertyservices.com . We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

David Melpmes

David Mclnnes
District Manager

Cc: Attorney
Engineer
District Records


mailto:dmcinnes@dpfgmc.com

Beach Community Development District

Meeting Date: Monday, October 20, 2025  Call-in Number: +1(929) 205-6099
Time: 6:00 PM Meeting ID: 705 571 4830#
Location: 12788 Meritage Blvd., (Listen Only)
Jacksonville, FL 32246
Agenda
L. Roll Call
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)
IV. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1
Pg.7
V.  Vendor Reports
A. Advanced Security Specialist
B. Ruppert Landscape LLC/Tree Amigos Outdoor Services
C. Vesta Property Services
1. Lifestyle Management Report Exhibit 2
Pgs. 9-15
2. Field Management Report Exhibit 3
Pgs. 17-21
VI. Consent Agenda
A. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Exhibit 4
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on September 15, 2025 Pgs. 23-30
B. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Exhibit 5
Supervisors Workshop Held on October 2, 2025 Pgs. 32-35
C. Consideration for Acceptance — The August 2025 Unaudited Exhibit 6
Financial Statements Pgs. 37-120
D. Landscape Maintenance Contract RFP — from 10/02/2025 Exhibit 7
workshop — To Be Distributed
E. Gym Etiquette — from 10/02/2025 workshop — To Be Distributed Exhibit 8
F. Amenity Policies Revisions (Including Suspension Process) — Exhibit 9

from 10/02/2025 — To Be Distributed

Page 1 of 3




VII. Business Items

A. Consideration of ETM FY 2026 Rate Schedule — from 09/15/2025
meeting

B. Consideration of Window Treatment for Tamaya Hall (Capital
Contingency — CRF)

1. All About Blinds and Shutters - $6,858.50
2. Bloomin’ Blinds of St. Augustine, FL - $11,751.50

C. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2026-01, 2026 General
Election

VIII. Discussion Topics

A. Policy for Petitions, Posters and Promotional Materials in
Amenity Center

IX. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

1. Update on Use of Pool Attendants at Slide

B. District Engineer

C. District Manager
1. Resident(s) Subject to Disciplinary Action
2. Complaint & Incident Management Tracker
3. Action Item Report

4. Meeting Matrix

X. Supervisors’ Requests

XI.  Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-
agenda items)

XII.
XIII.
XIV.

Action Items Summary
Meeting Matrix Summary

Next Workshop Confirmation or Cancellation: November 6 at
6:00PM

Page 2 of 3

Exhibit 10
Pgs. 125-126

Exhibit 11

Pg. 128
Exhibit 12

Pgs. 130-133
Exhibit 13

Pgs. 135-137

Exhibit 14
Pgs. 139-174

Exhibit 15

Pgs. 176-182
Exhibit 16

Pgs. 184-190




XV. Next Meeting Quorum Check: November 17 at 6:00PM

Todd Caprita [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Walter Repak [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Karen Young [ JinPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Pawel Szeszko [ ]inPerson | [ ]Remote | [ |No
James Kendig [ ]inPerson | [ ]Remote | [ |No

XVI. Adjournment

Page 3 of 3




EXHIBIT 1




BEACH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR MEETING

Notice is hereby given that a
regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors of the Beach Com-
munity Development District (the
“District”) will be held on Mon-
day, October 20, 2025, at 6:00
p.m. at 12788 Meritage Blvd. Jack-
sonville, FL 32246. The purpose
of the meeting is to discuss any
topics presented to the board for
consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be
obtained from the District Man-
ager, Vesta District Services, 250
International Parkway, Suite 208,
Lake Mary, Florida 32746, Tele-
phone (321) 263-0132, Ext. 193.

The meeting is open to the pub-
lic and will be conducted in accor-
dance with the provisions of Flor-
ida law for community develop-
ment districts. The meeting may
be continued in progress without
additional notice to a date, time,
and place to be specified on the
record at the meeting. There may
be occasions when Staff and/or
Supervisors may participate by
speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the
Americans with Disabilities Act,
any person requiring special
accommodations to participate in
the meeting is asked to advise the
District Manager’s office at least
forty-eight (48) hours before the
meeting by contacting the Dis-
trict Manager at (321) 263-0132,
Ext. 193. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact
the Florida Relay Service at 711,
for assistance in contacting the
District Manager’s office.

A person who decides to appeal
any decision made at the meeting,
with respect to any matter con-
sidered at the meeting, is advised
that a record of the proceedings is
needed and that accordingly, the
person may need to ensure that
a verbatim record of the proceed-
ings is made, including the testi-
mony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based.

Beach Community
Development District

David McInnes, District Manager
(321) 263-0132, Ext. 193

Oct. 9 00 (25-06138D)



EXHIBIT 2




X TAMAYA

5
%“‘ BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE SEA

Amenity Manager’s
Report

R

Prepared For

BEACH CDD
for the month of
October 2025

Submitted by Oliver Ingram



SOCIAL CLUBS &
PROGRAMMING

Social Clubs

e Lunch Bunch

e Bunco

e Chapter Chatters

e Tamaya Travel Social club

Programming

Emma Bolyard's Water Aerobics classes have kicked off for the
summer season, taking place on Wednesdays and Saturdays at 9 AM
for $6 per class—please sign up by emailing Emma directly at
bolyardpmp@gmail.com.

Zumba with Tangie B- every Thursday 6:30-7:30 PM in the group
fitness room

Basima Salameh’s has now resumed her Anti-Stress Yoga classes on
Tuesdays and Fridays 10:30am-11:45am, and Chair Yoga classes on
Monday & Thursday for $15 drop-in or $100 for 9 classes. You can
sign up for classes by contacting her at: (716) 479-1744




COMMUNITY CLUBS
AND SOCIAL GROUPS

Residents may form clubs and social groups around similar interests and will get access to the
amenities for no charge according to a schedule that is agreed upon with management.

For more information on all the active clubs and social groups in Tamaya, please contact Oliver at
oingram@vesatapropertyservices.com and visit TamayaAmenities.com for the application form.

Please note: Clubs are created and operated by residents of Tamaya and NOT by the Beach CDD,
which does not endorse or express an opinion on any Club or Social Group or on any of their

activities or publications.
No Tamaya Club or Social Group is considered a program of the Beach CDD in anyway whatsoever.

Social Group: Travel Social
Club of Tamaya

waBOoOKNCLUS
N

Please contact Karen —— 4

Young for more information
and schedule at:

Social Group: Lunch Bunch youngk1001@att.net Social Group: Chapter
Sliders Oyster Bar Chatters
Tuesday, October 14", 2025 Last Tuesday of every month
SIGN UP HERE Tamaya Hall

6:30 PM
Please contact June McGrath

for more information at:
junemcgrath_94@hotmail.com

Please contact Becky Farinella
for more info and schedule at:
fourfarinellas@comcast.net

Social Group: Bunco
Last Monday of every month
Tamaya Hall
7:00 PM

Please contact Karen Young for
more information
and schedule at:
youngkl1001@att.net



https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C0E4DABAF2EABFEC43-58309353-lunch
mailto:junemcgrath_94@hotmail.com
mailto:youngk1001@att.net
mailto:youngk1001@att.net

EVENTS & PROGRAMS

Come join the party!

Thursday's
0:30 PM - 7:30 PM
Group Fitness room
S8 per class per participant.

Zumba is a total body workout, combining all elements of fitness to include cardio, muscle
conditioning, balance, flexibility, and boosted energy to the rhythmic tunes of Latin and
international rhythms. It is uniquely designed to suit all fitness levels, but participants are
encouraged to modify to fit their own personal needs.

Get ready for an EXHILARATING EXPERIENCE!

A minimum of b people must sign up to hold the class.

Text (352) 215-1801 to sign up for each class held on Thursdays



YEAR AT A GLANCE 2026

*Events subject to change due to weather or other circumstances beyond our control*

We welcome your feedback and any recommendations for new events you'd like to see in the future.

November Events:

October Events:

e 10/5/25 Tamaya Happy Hour

e 10/11/25 Garage Sale

e 10/14/25 Storytime & Craft Hour

e 10/19/25 Toy Story Halloween Event

December Events:

e 12/5/25 Adult White Elephant Gift
Exchange

e 12/08/25 Wine Tasting

e 12/13/25 Christmas Party

e 12/14/25 Storytime & Craft Hour

February Events:

e 2/06/26 Moonshine Happy Hour
o 2/08/26 Storytime & Craft Hour
e 2/9/26 CDD Board Meeting
e 2/14/26 Mardi Gras Seafood

o 2/28/25 Movie Night

April Events:

e 4/10/26 Tamaya Happy Hour
4/11/26 Spring Garage Sale
4/12/26 Story Time

4/17/26 Trivia Night

4/25/26 Goat Yoga

June Events:

e 6/05/26 Happy Hour

6/13/26 Clark’s Critter Show
6/14/26 Storytime

6/15/26 CDD Board Meeting
6/27/26 Dueling Pianos

11/8/25 Veterans Appreciation Night Out
11/9/25 Storytime & Craft Hour
11/14/25 Tamaya Happy Hour

11/21/25 Chili Cook-off

11/22/25 Vendor Fair

January Events:

1/2/26 Polar Plunge

1/9/26 Tamaya Happy New Year Hour
1/11/26 Storytime & Craft Hour
1/12/26 CDD Board Meeting

1/23/26 Trivia Night

March Events:

3/06/26 St. Happy Days Happy Hour
3/08/26 Storytime & Craft Hour
3/13/26 Teen Night

3/14/26 Spring Potluck

3/16/26 CDD Board Meeting

« 3/28/26 Easter Event

May Events:

5/02/26 Kentucky Derby
5/08/26 Cinco de Mayo
5/17/26 Storytime

5/18/26 CDD Board Meeting
5/23/26 Splash Bash

July Events:

7/03/26 Happy Hour

7/12/26 Storytime & Craft Hour
7/18/26 Hawaiian Luau

7/20/26 CDD Board Meeting



*Events subject to change due to weather or other circumstances beyond our control*
We welcome your feedback and any recommendations for new events you'd like to see in the future.

August Events: September Events:
e 8/07/26 Happy Hour e 9/05/26 Labor Day Pool Party
e 8/09/26 Storytime & Craft Hour e 9/13/26 Storytime & Craft Hour
e 8/15/26 Potluck e 9/21/26 CDD Board Meeting
e 8/17/26 CDD Board Meeting e 9/26/26 Casino Night

8/21/26 Trivia Night

Manager’s Notes:

o There have been some recent changes to the District Supervisors. Todd Caprita was
appointed to fill the Seat 1 position, Walter Repak was appointed to Seat 2, and Jim
Kindig has been appointed as the Board Chair. We would like to extend our
appreciation to all the board members for their continued dedication and commitment
to making the community a wonderful place for residents to live and enjoy.

Please make sure to keep your pets on a leash at all times when walking them around
the community. This helps ensure the safety of both your pets and other residents.
Additionally, we kindly remind all pet owners to clean up after their pets and properly
dispose of waste in designated bins. Your cooperation helps keep our community clean,
safe, and enjoyable for everyone.

Halloween is on Friday, the 31st. Please remember to drive carefully and watch your
speed throughout the community, as many children and families will be out enjoying
trick-or-treating festivities. Stay alert, especially in residential areas and near

crosswalks, to help ensure everyone has a safe and fun Halloween evening.

Please be advised that the HOA Pre-Turnover Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
October 15th, followed by the HOA Turnover Meeting on Wednesday, November
12th, from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Both meetings will be held at Tamaya Hall, located
at 12788 Meritage Blvd. We encourage all residents to attend, as these meetings

provide an important opportunity to review community matters, discuss upcoming
changes, and take part in the official transition process of the HOA.




et

ACTUAL VARIANCE

by o et
aeruaf eosr | Srofaf fee | Bef oose arrend Aaf oosr
coffaat

w w w
704 ] 204 ]
5z ] e 50
1,747 $0 #1747 250
i $0 $201 40
103 $0 #1039 30
] $0 $60 40
B3 $0 613 70
- $250 —$750 45
483 $0 3453 45
Tz $0 $112 30
1120 3500 3620 300
133 $0 $133 45
51 $0 351 24
8 $0 25 27
374 $0 3374 z0
35T $2.400 $1.411 45
B2 $0 $62 15
756 3470 #1154 1
724 $0 3224 30
153 $0 #1539 39
2z $0 27 B
BOE $0 3606 T8
141 $0 $141 1
135 $0 $195 3
46 $0 46 13
2,303 $0 $2,303 325
2653 3700 #1383 70
33z $0 1932 175
35 %710 105 7
1,520 $0 $1,520 250
BST $0 3657 70
278 $0 1275 45
54 $0 54
350 $0 $350
1,560 $0 $1.560
5777 #2750 $2,.977
157 $0 $157
125 $0 $125
775 $0 $275
364 $0 1364
35 $0 55
41 $0 #4
$0 1236
&1 $0 51
$0 $4,945

o s oSl REX
P e arfend BEFsc

-l - -

cosl pEs
PEFSER

]
4
4

b
TS
a5

753
43
BT
130
137
500
17
[12)
560
17
33
7z
(124
1,569
36
B
6
g1
75

F
]
Z30
a4
30
EH
71
=0
51
=
337
=3
20
=
76
48
15
20
=
33
g
78
7
4
z
353
70
187
14
313
80
=4
21

04 -Oet | TamawaHappyHour | adults
13 - Dt Story Time Family
26 -0ct | Tamawa Fall Festival | Family
01-Mow | TamawaHappuHour | adults
10 - Maw [Thanksgiving Story time Family
15 -Now | Mavies onthe lawn | Family
22 =Mow | Friendsgiving Trivia | Family
06 -Dec Cha Family
06 -Dec | wWhite Elephant Gift | adults
05 -Dec Story Time Family
14 -Oec | TamayaChristmas | Family
03 -Jan | TamayaHappy Hour | adults
04 - Jan Palar Plunge Family
12 - Jan Story Time Family
2T =dJan |Mavies at Tamays Hall | Family
07 -Feb | MalentinesDinner | adults
03-Feb Stary Time Family
18 -Feb ‘wine Tasting adults
21-Feb Teen Trivia Family
07 -Mar | St Pat's HappyHour | adults
03 - Mar Sitary Time Family
21-Mar Trivia Might Family
28 -Mar Mawie MNight Family
04 - Apr | TamayaHappy Hour | adults
13 - Apr Sitary Time Family
13 - Apr Easter Family
02 -May DOueling Pianas adules
06 - May Taco Tuesday Family
1d - May ‘wiine Tasting adules
24 - May Party Family
30 -May Trivia Might Family
06 - Jurn | TamayaHappyHour | adults
05 - Jun Sitary Time Family
21-Jun ‘wild \Wonders Family
27 =dun Teen Might Evert | Family
05 - Jul Haw ziian Luau Flé
-Jul | TamavaHappyHour | adults
13 - Jul Story Time Family
01-Aug | TamavaHappyHour | adults
05 - fug Trivia Might F amily
10 - Aug Sitary Time Family
16 - Aug Potluck Family
05 -Sep Happy Haur adults
14 - Sep Sitory Time Family
27 -Sep | Cowbay Casino Might | adults

== | i | | {0 A

A | P | AP 0T | = | ]

—L
—
=

wlmralm ol |2 o [S ] e rafo

B =l Ly = = fe ]

o | —

—

B Lo Lol oy G Ry L B ey fer R Ll L BBl B o Fenl N ) Bl ol Er BN Bl R L R [l Ll L o

ralea| (ol
@ ||| || S

L
()

o

3

-1

o
(==}

-1

g
[}
[0

o

L
(=}
—

o

53

[Nl ]
—- | =

32
=0
45
110
36
45
52
29

ry
=

i | | | | | [ [ | [ [ | | e | | | | | | [ | [ | e [ [ | | | | | | | | [ | [ | e [ | | | [ | g | e[
B e o | [ | | [ | | |G | | [ | | e | | | |G | | (e | | | | B | 0 | |G | e [ | G | |0 | B |0 | | | | e ||
—

e | | | | | e | (e | (e [ | e [ | | | | | e [ | [ | o [ | | | | | B | | | B | [ | B [ | o [ | | | e [ | B | [ e
A | e | [ | | | |0 | |00 | e (e | | ot |0 | | | o0 |0 | 0 | o | |00 |00 | 0 | |0 o 0 (00 | B0 | | O |0 |0 | | L | e |0 e

Cmioll = A e LN Rl Dy RSN [ RN [ LR LENR ]

Bl LN L) | pury L)

FE 1 P N S R ) EPR TS PEN PO P ) PP PO P R ) PR N PO P P N EES TS EER ET R 1 PER RN PE8 PRy P ) PR s P8 ) ) s
L =1

iy
[ [ [nn |om o [ [0 [ [nn om0 [ o [0 [ [nn o |0 [ [ [0 [ o |0 om0 [0 [ | o | [ o0 0 [0 [ | |0 [ o0 [ [ [0 | oo [0 | 0n [0 50

-

$34.650 33,043 % 6,730 [ #26813

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

cOSt pEF actuaf cosd fotal fee A8f oosl aftena aAef eosl aiien
PEFEGA coffeal a

% 16,600 2,540 ¥ 4047 | # Te0 | #13.237 2272 2553 | -Z65
$ 13550 Filts] ¥ 275 | % 3,730 | #10.545 61 (7251 -a7
% 30,150 3.248 ;] 28,323 | ¥ 4,480 | ¥23.843 2. 863 1,827 | -365

cosd affena

If you have questions concerning this report please email
oingram@vestapropertyservices.com.




EXHIBIT 3




FIELD OPERATIONS
REPORT

SEPTEMBER

Prepared By : Presented To:
Ron Zastrocky Beach CDD Supervisors

O 904.577.3075 @ rzastrocky @vestapropertyservices.com




Monthly Report: September 2025
Pests/Fertilizer/Herbicide:
- landscape beds have been sprayed with herbicide and pre-emergent
- Annual flower beds are maintained weekly

Maintenance:
- Weekly mowing service through Beach CDD
- New annual flowers installed .
- Weeds cut and sprayed area 10 &l1.
- Hedges trimmed around the amenities center.
- Ostia buffer zone the grasses have been cut back and weeds have been
sprayed.
- Area near # 27 (median) was weeded and trimmed
- Quotes coming for new plants in beds area # 11 & 19 as well as sod for area
#14
*as the weather continues to cool and the grass starts to slow we will begin
cutting back of the grasses and lifting tree canopies, as well as pushing
back some of the areas where the natural areas are beginning to encroach
on common aredas.
Irrigation: - Irrigation is scheduled to run 5 days a week at amenities center
and 4 days in the pocket parks
- Irrigation head coverage is correct




Event Naome: Water Management - Zone 2 Thank you for Work
Order Number: 2064274 your business! Service Date: 9/22/2025
Target Pests (if applicable): Service Notes & Observations
Treated ponds 1, 3, 4, 5, 8 & 9 for algae Treated ponds 2,6 & 10
for algae and invasive weeds Spot treated pond 11 for shoreline
weeds Pond 7 looked good Please allow 1-2 weeks for results
Environmental Conditions Weather: Sunny Temperature: 81.34
Wind Direction: North-East Wind Speed: 2 Humidity: 84.0000
Treated for Algae & Invasive Aquatic Weeds, Inspected Pond(s),
Treated Shoreline Weeds

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 1 Thank you for Work
Order Number: 2065059 your business! Service Date: 9/22/2025
Target Pests (if applicable): Service Notes & Observations
Insoected ponds and outfalls 12-22, Treated ponds 12-17 & 20-22
for algae Treated ponds 13, 14, 16, 20, 21 & 22 for invasive aquatic
weeds Treated ponds 12-16 & 22 for shoreline weeds, Please allow
7-14 days for results, please contact me with any comments or
concerns, Kindest regards, Shea Fenske Environmental
Conditions Weather: Overcast Temperature: 82.9 Wind Direction:
North-East Wind Speed: 4.36 Humidity: 80.0000 Treated for Algae
& Invasive Aquatic Weeds, Inspected Pond(s), Inspected OutFall
Areq, Pond Dye Added, Treated Shoreline Weeds




Facility Maintenance Report - September 2025

High Priority:

e Karatas drainage — Pipe in, Need sod and leveling after the outlet of pipe. District Engineer looked at it.
e Speed radar sign - Puting it together

Medium Priority:

e Pool - Uneven pavers - splash pad - WIP
e Pool - rocks — Getting quote for artificial turf around trees. Have quote will be sent for the workshop
e Stucco repair outside of group fithess room — repaired but needs paint

Low Priority:

De cobwebbing common areas - ongoing
Pressure washing — ongoing

Rowing machine — ordered

Smith machine — ordered

Emergency/Random:

e 3 dead trees need to be dropped. Approved and waiting on date. Done

e Access control quit working at fitness room, north gate and pool bathrooms. Bad control board.
IAS diagnosed and | ordered a new board overnight and it was installed and is working properly
Now.

Routine/Periodic:

e Pool
o vacuum - 3x per week
o check controller’s readings - daily
o clean tiles - on as needed basis
o Blow off pool deck - daily
o Straighten chairs - daily
o Take out garbage - daily
o Clean 6 splash pad filters - weekly
o Clean 2 pool pump strainer baskets - weekly
o Inspect pool gutter drain grates — daily
o Skim gutters - daily

e Tennis and basketball courts
o brushing - daily
o roll courts - weekly
o check and adjust irrigation - weekly
o spray bleach around edges for algae control - weekly
o add clay - as needed
o maintain wind screens and replace and adjust nets - as needed
o rake clay back into playing area - as needed
o Check and change garbage bags - daily

e Fountain and fence at Beach Blvd. - check — daily
e Playground - Rake mulch — when needed, Inspect playground equipment - weekly




Should you have any questions regarding this report or if you have a
maintenance related request please contact me at the information below.

@ 904.577.3075 @ rzastrocky @vestapropertyservices.com



EXHIBIT 4




MINUTES OF MEETING
BEACH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Beach Community Development District
was held on Monday, September 15, 2025 at 6:00 p.m., at 12788 Meritage Blvd., Jacksonville, FL. 32246.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS - Roll Call

Mr. Mclnnes called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

0 N O Unhks W N~

11
12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40
41
42

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Elena Korsakova
James Kendig
Karen Young
Pawel Szeszko

Also, present were:

David Mclnnes
Wes Haber (via phone)
Dana Harden
Ron Zastrocky
Oliver Ingram
Kaylie Kitzhugh
Jake Card
Andrea Lowe
Edward Prokop
Lejla Ziser
Todd Caprita
Beth Antzaklis
Walter Repak
Brenda Harvey
Chris Ziser
Nancy Chang

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 15, 2025 Beach CDD
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. Audio for this meeting is available upon public records request by

Board Supervisor, Chairwoman
Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

District Manager, Vesta District Services

District Counsel, Kutak Rock

Regional General Manager, Vesta Property Services
Field Operations Manager, Vesta Property Services
Amenity Manager, Vesta Property Services
Assistant Amenity Manager, Vesta Property Services
Advanced Security Specialists

Resident

Resident

Resident

Resident

Resident

Resident

Resident

Resident

Resident

emailing PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS — Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Kendig led all present in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Mclnnes announced to the Board that Chair Korsakova provided a letter which he received at

5:32 p.m. stating that she was rescinding all prior resignations.

The meeting skipped to Item B — Resumes under the Third Order of Business — Vendor Reports, at

this time.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Vendor Reports

A. Exhibit 1: Acceptance of Supervisor Elena Korsakova’s Resignation and Declaring Seat #1 Vacant

This item was not considered at this time.


mailto:PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com

43
44

45
46

47

48
49

50

51
52

53
54
55

56
57

58
59

60
61

62

63
64

65
66

67
68

69
70

71
72

73
74
75

76

77
78
79

80

Beach CDD

September 15, 2025

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 8

B. Resumes — received by deadline; alphabetized by first name

1.

Exhibit 2: Andrea Lowe

Ms. Lowe provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

Edward Prokop — confidential; FL Statute 119.07 (4)(d)

Mr. Prokop provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

Exhibit 3: Lejla Ziser

Ms. Ziser provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

Exhibit 4: Mitchel Rhodes
Mr. Rhodes withdrew his resume from consideration via an email received at 2:26 p.m.
Todd Caprita — confidential

Mr. Caprita provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

C. Resumes — received after deadline; alphabetized by first name

1.

Exhibit 5: Beth Antzaklis

Ms. Antzaklis provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

Exhibit 6: Walter Repak

Mr. Repak provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

This resume was not originally on the agenda.
Brenda Harvey

Ms. Harvey provided background information, and Board members asked the candidate
questions. Discussion ensued.

Mr. Mclnnes provided a brief refresher of the procedures for nominating and appointing new
Supervisors. Discussion ensued.

Vacant Seat #2 Nominations
Supervisor Kendig nominated Edward Prokop to vacant seat #2.

Supervisor Kendig made a motion to appoint Edward Prokop to vacant seat #2. The motion
died due to the lack of a second and three nays from Supervisor Young, Supervisor Szeszko,
and Supervisor Korsakova.

Supervisor Young nominated Walter Repak to vacant seat #2.

On a MOTION by Ms. Young, SECONDED by Ms. Korsakova, WITH Mr. Szeszko and Mr. Kendig voting
‘nay’, the Board did not appoint Walter Repak to vacant seat #2, for the Beach Community Development

District.




81

82
&3
&4
85
86
87

88
&9
90
91
92
93
94

95
96
97
98
99
100

101
102

103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113

114
115

116

Beach CDD September 15, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 8

Supervisor Szeszko nominated Todd Caprita to vacant seat #2.

On a MOTION by Mr. Szeszko, SECONDED by Ms. Korsakova, WITH Mr. Kendig and Ms. Young voting
‘nay’, the Board did not appoint Todd Caprita to vacant seat #2, for the Beach Community Development
District.

Supervisor Korsakova nominated Lejla Ziser to vacant seat #2.

Supervisor Korsakova made a motion to nominate Lejla Ziser to vacant seat #2. The motion died
due to the lack of a second.

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH Ms. Korsakova voting ‘yay’ and Mr.
Szeszko voting ‘nay’, the Board appointed Walter Repak to vacant seat #2, for the Beach Community
Development District.

D. Exhibit 7: Oath of Office — State & District
Mr. Mclnnes administered the oaths of office to Mr. Repak.

Supervisor Korsakova announced her formal resignation effective immediately at approximately
6:58 p.m. and left the meeting.

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Mr. Szeszko, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted
Supervisor Korsakova’s resignation and declared seat #1 vacant, for the Beach Community Development
District.

Vacant Seat #1 Nominations
Discussion ensued regarding next steps for filling vacant seat #1.
Supervisor Repak nominated Edward Prokop to vacant seat #1.

Supervisor Repak made a motion to appoint Edward Prokop to vacant seat #1. The motion died due
to the lack of a second.

Supervisor Szeszko nominated Todd Caprita to vacant seat #1.

On a MOTION by Mr. Szeszko, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH Mr. Repak voting ‘yay’ and Mr.
Kendig voting ‘nay’, the Board appointed Todd Caprita to vacant seat #1, for the Beach Community
Development District.

Mr. Mclnnes administered the oaths of office to Mr. Caprita.
Exhibit 8: New Supervisor Information Form
F. Form1
Mr. Mclnnes provided a brief explanation for the new Board members.
G. Exhibit 9: Review Sunshine Law & Supervisor Duties
1. Exhibit 10: Board Member Responsibilities — Kutak Rock
Mr. Haber provided a brief explanation of the sunshine law and code of ethics.

Supervisor Szeszko left the room briefly at approximately 7:17 p.m. and returned at
approximately 7:18 p.m.




117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129

130

131
132
133
134

135
136

137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

148
149

150

Beach CDD September 15, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 8

H. Exhibit 11: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-13, Appointing Officers
Selection of the Chairperson
Supervisor Young nominated Supervisor Kendig to serve as Chairperson.

Supervisor Szeszko nominated himself as an alternative candidate to serve as Chairperson.

On a MOTION by Ms. Young, SECONDED by Mr. Kendig, WITH Mr. Repak voting ‘yay’ and Mr.
Szeszko and Mr. Caprita voting ‘nay’, the Board appointed Supervisor Kendig as Chairperson, for the
Beach Community Development District.

Selection of the Vice Chairperson
Supervisor Szeszko nominated Supervisor Repak to serve as Vice Chairperson.

Supervisor Young nominated Supervisor Szeszko to serve as Vice Chairperson.

On a MOTION by Mr. Szeszko, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH Mr. Caprita voting ‘yay’ and Mr.
Kendig and Mr. Repak voting ‘nay’, the Board appointed Supervisor Szeszko as Vice Chairperson, for the
Beach Community Development District.

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted
Resolution 2025-13, Appointing Officers, as amended, for the Beach Community Development District.

1. Exhibit 12: Role of the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson
Mr. Mclnnes provided a brief explanation based on the Rules of Procedure for the District.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

Chris Ziser discussed the handout he provided to the Board and audience members.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Exhibit 13: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Vendor Reports

A. Advanced Security Specialist
Mr. Card had nothing to report.
B. Ruppert Landscape LLC/Tree Amigos Outdoor Services
A representative was not in attendance, the next item followed.
C. Vesta Property Services
1. Exhibit 14: Lifestyle Management Report
Mr. Ingram spoke briefly regarding the survey results. Discussion ensued.
2. Exhibit 15: Field Management Report

Mr. Zastrocky provided a brief update regarding a random pool inspection completed by
the Florida Department of Health. Discussion ensued.

Supervisor Repak left the room at approximately 7:38 p.m.




151
152
153

154
155

156
157

158
159
160

161
162

163

164
165

166
167

168
169

170
171

172
173
174

175
176
177
178

179
180
181
182

183
184

185
186

Beach CDD September 15, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 5 of 8

On a MOTION by Ms. Young, SECONDED by Mr. Kendig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the disposal of playground equipment and old trash cans, for the Beach Community Development District.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Consent Agenda

A. Exhibit 16: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular
Meeting Held on August 18, 2025

B. Exhibit 17: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Workshop Held
on September 4, 2025

C. Exhibit 18: Consideration for Acceptance — The August 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements

D. Exhibit 19: Ratification of IAS Invoice #4432 for Emergency Gate Repair

E. Exhibit 20: Hours of Amenity Operations — from the 9/4/2025 workshop

F. Exhibit 21: Vesta Property Services Updated Amenity & Field Services Operations Contract — edits
made since the 07/21/25 regular meeting

G. Exhibit 22: RFP for Amenity and Field Operations Services—from the 9/4/2025 workshop

H. Approval to begin Landscape Maintenance of Phase IV Beginning 10/01/2025 — from the

09/04/2025 workshop

I. Board Directive to Vesta Property Services to Refrain from Sending out any Future Surveys—from
the 9/4/2025 workshop

Supervisor Szeszko requested that items B, E, G, H, and I be pulled from the Consent Agenda and
considered on their own.

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Consent Agenda, as amended, for the Beach Community Development District.

Discussion ensued regarding Exhibit 17 and Item H. Supervisor Szeszko requested that the Phase
4 landscaping wording from the 09/04/2025 workshop minutes be removed, and Mr. Mclnnes to
write a letter to Mike Veazey to request list of deficiency items with expected date of completion.

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Mr. Szeszko, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
Exhibit 17 — September 4, 2025, workshop minutes, as amended, and Item H — Approval to begin landscape
maintenance of Phase IV beginning on 10/01/2025 — from the 09/04/2025 workshop, for the Beach
Community Development District.

Ms. Harden provided information regarding the proposed hours of operations for the amenities.
Discussion ensued regarding Ms. Harden’s concerns and the amenity and field services RFP.

Discussion ensued regarding Exhibit 22 — RFP for Amenity and Field Operations Services.

On a MOTION by Ms. Young, SECONDED by Mr. Kendig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Informal RFP for the Amenity and Field Services to last 3 years, for the Beach Community Development
District.

Discussion ensued regarding the Board wishing to review any vendor survey prior to its release to
the community.




187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216

217
218

219

Beach CDD September 15, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 6 of 8

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Mr. Szeszko, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board declared
that all vendors would need to have the Board’s review and approval of any resident survey, for the Beach
Community Development District.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Business Items
A. Exhibit 23: Consideration of Tree Plan
This item was moved to the workshop.

B. Exhibit 24: Consideration of The Lake Doctor’s FY 2026 Proposal

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH Mr. Caprita and Mr. Repak voting
‘yay’ and Mr. Szeszko voting ‘nay’, the Board approved the Lake Doctor’s FY 2026 proposal, for the Beach
Community Development District.

C. Consideration of Quality Cleaner’s FY 2026 Proposal — To Be Distributed
D. Exhibit 25: Consideration of ETM FY 2026 Rate Schedule
This item was tabled until proposals for District Engineering services could be obtained.
E. Exhibit 26: Consideration of Kimley-Horn Costas Way Drainage Issue Proposal
Discussion ensued. This item was moved to the workshop.
F. Exhibit 27: Consideration of Traffic Control Jurisdiction with the City of Jacksonville

Mr. Mclnnes provided some background information.

On a MOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Ms. Young, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
entering into an agreement with the City of Jacksonville for traffic control jurisdiction within the District,
for the Beach Community Development District.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Discussion Topics
A. Vendor Score Cards & Vendor Performance
1. Exhibit 28: Summary of Submitted Scorecards
This item was moved to the workshop.
a. Exhibit 29: Supervisor Korsakova’s Scorecard
b. Exhibit 30: Supervisor Kendig’s Scorecard
c. Exhibit 31: Supervisor Young’s Scorecard
d. Exhibit 32: Supervisor Szeszko’s Scorecard Comments
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

1. Exhibit 33: Partial Termination & Release of Non-Exclusive Construction & Maintenance
Agreement

Mr. Haber provided a brief explanation.




Beach CDD September 15, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 7 of 8

220 | OnaMOTION by Mr. Kendig, SECONDED by Mr. Szeszko, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
221 | the Partial Termination & Release of Non-Exclusive Construction & Maintenance Agreement, for the
222 | Beach Community Development District.

223 B. District Engineer

224 The District Engineer was not in attendance, the next item followed.

225 C. District Manager

226 1. Resident(s) Subject to Disciplinary Action

227 2. Complaint & Incident Management Tracker

228 3. [Exhibit 34: Action Item Report

229 4. Exhibit 35: Meeting Matrix

230 Ms. Harden requested that she be allowed to host a meeting for the CDD and HOA to explain the
231 differences between the two to the residents.

232 ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisors’ Requests

233 Supervisor Young requested that quotes for the pool resurfacing, new furniture in the amenity
234 center, as well as for fixing the floors in the amenity center to be brought to the workshop for
235 discussion.

236 Discussion ensued regarding the fact-finding groups.

237  TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — New Business/Non-Agenda (/imited to
238 3 minutes per individual)

239 Nancy Chang asked about the rezoning changes to Beach Blvd. and Cortez, and the petition against said
240 rezoning that was available. Discussion ensued.

241  THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Action Items Summary

242 Field Operations Manager

243 e Inspect the burned-out lights around the pool and remove mulch from around them.

244 e Email pool inspection reports to the District Manager to be sent to the Board.

245 Amenity Manager

246 e Obtain quotes for filler for ruts in floor in Tamaya Hall.

247 District Manager

248 e Obtain list of landscape maintenance deficiencies in Phase IV from Mike Veazy and the
249 dates they were to be addressed.

250 e Obtain quotes for District Engineer services.

251  FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Meeting Matrix Summary

252 e  Discussion on:

253 o Placement of Speed Signage
254 o Ping Pong Table Placement
255 o Hours of Amenity Operations

256 o Tree Plan



257
258

259
260

261
262

263
264

265
266
267

268
269

270
271
272

273
274

275
276
277
278

279

Beach CDD September 15, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 8 of 8
o Drainage on Costas Way
o Vendor Scorecards

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Next Workshop Confirmation or Cancellation: Thursday,
October 2 at 6:00PM

Confirmed
SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Next Meeting Quorum Check: October 20 at 6:00 PM

All five Supervisors stated that they would be attending the next Board meeting on October 20 at
6:00 p.m.

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Adjournment

Mr. Mclnnes asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Ms. Young made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On a MOTION by Ms. Young, SECONDED by Mr. Kendig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned

the meeting at 8:56 p.m. for the Beach Community Development District.

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
meeting held on October 20, 2025.

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Title: o Secretary O Assistant Secretary Title: o Chairman 0 Vice Chairman




EXHIBIT 5




Workshop Minutes Thursday October 2, 2025 6-8 pm

Attending:

Kendig — Chair

Szeszko - Vice Chair
Young — Board Member
Repak — Board Member
Caprita — Board Member

Board Chair strongly recommended that board members not use social media or
Facebook to conduct CDD business or ‘hold court’ of these platforms.

Anchors Away — no exhibit or information — delete from future agendas.

Consideration of access control proposal — Remove will be discussed later in meeting.

Consideration of Pool Refinishing — invite vendors to next workshop to discuss proposal
and educate Board members. Also, staff to ask ICI who installed the pool for potential
quote.

Consideration of Rupert Landscape for Phase 4 — staff to research if we are required to
use Ruppert or are we able to seek other proposals for Phase 4 — follow up at next
meeting.

Kendig

Gym Etiquette — consent agenda — supervisors to send any comments to David and he
will send to Jim for inclusion and consideration.

Post Orders — delete.

Trees — Ron to have Ruppert arborist or other arborist (no charge) to discuss option at
next workshop.

Florida Highway Patrol — mentioned previously discussed results and pursuit of JSO.
Supv Repak contact JAX CC regarding speed bumps, speed device and JSO.



Conversation regarding speed bumps is that they will proliferate so board opted not to
pursue. Speed device — noted that new residents follow suggested speed limits but
longer term residents ignore the temporary sign/device. Also noted that JSO is
expensive and 4 hour minimum. JSO is pending approval from the city. Discussion
ensued regarding best process to use to limit costs by perhaps front loading schedule
and then taper off schedule — to be determined once we have approval to engage JSO.

Ron to obtain a price to replace the seven (7) speed signs with DOT approved speed
signs that are required for this agreement to be finalized so we do not have to wait or
pay for a speed study. Also discussed construction gate and during the Phase 4
turnover meeting Mike noted he would repair and not repairs have been done — the gate
is locked however the fending next to the gate has been removed so anyone can drive
through the fence area.

CCTV — move to Supv Szeszko
Box at gate — Ron noted box is in operational order.
Traffic control devices — remove.

Big Jerry’s Fencing proposal for Cabana — on hold.

Szeszko

Expansion of pool lighting/hours — on hold
Thunderstorm policy — remove from agendas.
Amenity Center Cable Contract — still being evaluated.

Punch list items for all phases — please send any issues to David and David will
accumulate and send to M Vizey at ICI.

Virtual Gate Research — ongoing.

Young

Amenity Suspension and Policy — consent agenda. Prior to next meeting send revisions
to David and he will forward to Karen for inclusion.

Capital Improvement, Pool Hours. Extension of gates — not addressed.

Unassigned:

Board Annual checklist — use SLAs in contracts.



Ruppert Irrigation — former Supv Renn volunteered to work with Ron to review — board
acknowledged.

Non preserve drain area — no documentation.
Dog Park — on hold.

PMO tool — remove from agendas.

Badge Software — being evaluated.

Grilling areas for Rentals — remove from agendas.

Pending from prior workshops — on hold.

Discussion topics — on hold.

Other discussion:

- Oliver to obtain a ‘Pool Closed’ sign similar to check in sign to be placed at pool
area in lieu of verbal instructions from staff.

- Ron to obtain a price to replace 7 speed signs with DOT approved signs with the
correct speed limit.

- Oliver to contact the YMCA to obtain quote for lifeguards for FY2026 — they will
enforce all rules and signage will have to be modified to note when life guards
are on duty, etc. Same hours and season.

- Karen discussed indoor furniture — noted 6 tables and 48 chairs needed at a cost
of ~$40,000

- Karen to send office hours to board members for review and potential approval at
next stated meeting to increase efficiency and coverage.

- Please note temperature inside the amenity center should be set at a reasonable
temperature as complaints were noted for small groups that it is too cold. Set at
78 unless large group is using facility.

- Vice Chair Szesko noted that in the proposed amenity policy that the cost or
rentals will be increased — this will be on the consent agenda and updated with
the amenity policy also ‘commercial advertising’ statement will be updated to not
allow any posting or circulation of petitions, posters, promotional materials, etc.

- Lynn C noted condition of outdoor furniture needs to be attended to as well. Will
review after 15t of the year.

- Team discussed storage issues and offered the following to Vesta staff:

o Use Amenity office for storage.

o Enclose area behind bathrooms.

o Enclose staff entrance outdoor area and expand to group room fitness
door.



o Use commercial ‘lift’ to attack.
o Use breezeway staff office.
- Vesta to bring back final recommendations to board.



EXHIBIT 6




Beach
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

August 31, 2025




Beach CDD

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2025

General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service
Fund Fund 2024 2015A Total

1 ASSETS

2 BU Operating Account $ 196,742  $ - 8 -3 - 8 196,742

3 VNB Operating Account $ 100,098

4 BU Money Market Account - - - - -

5 BU Clover Account 13,507 - - - 13,507

6 BU Sweep 982,199 - - - 982,199

7SS Checking Account 62,698 - - - 62,698

8 BU CRF Money Market Account - 367,347 - - 367,347

9  Debt Service Accounts:
10 Debt Service - - 1 - 1
11 Sinking Fund - - 29 19 49
12 Interest Fund - - 22 23 45
13 Redemption Fund - - 1 1 2
14 Prepayment Fund - - 14,499 2 14,501
15 Revenue Fund - - 222,321 238,236 460,557
16 Reserve Fund - - 165,209 - 165,209
17 Op Redemption Fund - - 1 1 2
18 Acq & Cons - - 1 1 2
19 Cost Of Issuance - - -
20 Rebate - - 1 1 2
21 Accounts Receivable - - - - -
22 Assessments Receivable On-Roll - - - - -
23 Assessments Receivable Off-Roll - - - - -
24 Due From Other Funds 21,197 - - - 21,197
25  Undeposited Funds - - - - -
26  Prepaid 3,962 - - - 3,962
27 TOTAL ASSETS 1,380,402 $ 367,347 $ 402,086 $ 238,283 $ 2,288,020

28 LIABILITIES

29  Accounts Payable 116,113  $ -3 - 8 -3 116,113
30  Accrued Expense - - - - -
31 Deferred Revenue On-Roll - - - - -
32  Deferred Revenue Off-Roll - - -
33 Due To Other Funds - 21,197 - - 21,197
34 TOTAL LIABILITIES 116,113 21,197 - - 137,310

35 FUND BALANCE
36  Nonspendable -
37 Prepaid & Deposits 3,962 - - - 3,962

38 Capital Reserves - - - - -
39 Operating Capital 392,821 - - - 392,821
40  Unassigned 867,507 346,150 402,086 238,283 1,854,026
41 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,264,289 346,150 402,086 238,283 2,250,809

42 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 3 1,380,402 _$ 367,347 3 402,086 3 238,283 _$ 2,388,118.44




Beach CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to August 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Month of * Total Actual Over (Under) YTD/
Budget August Year-to-Date to Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Assessments On-Roll $ 2356924 $ - $ 2365803 $ 8,879 100%

3 Assessments Off-Roll - - - -

4 Interest Revenue - 3,800 36,573 36,573

5  Other Financing Sources - 5,283 65,974 65,974

6 TOTAL REVENUES $ 2356924 % 9,083 2,468,350 $ 111,426 105%

7 EXPENDITURES

8 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

9  Trustee Fees $ 8,800 % - 5133 % (3,667) 58%
10  Supervisor Fees-Regular Meetings 12,000 - 5,400 (6,600) 45%
11  Supervisor Fees-Workshops 12,000 400 4,000 (8,000) 33%
12  District Management 45,427 3,786 41,641 (3,786) 92%
13 Engineering 5,250 - 13,983 8,733 266%
14  Dissemination Agent 2,704 - 2,704 - 100%
15 District Counsel 27,000 2,363 14,761 (12,239) 55%
16  Assessment Administration 5,949 496 5,453 (496) 92%
17  Arbitrage Rebate Calculation 650 - 2,925 2,275 450%
18  Audit 3,650 - - (3,650) 0%
19  Website 2,258 440 2,855 598 126%
20 Legal Advertising 7,000 197 2,549 (4,451) 36%
21  Dues, Licenses & Fees 175 - 325 150 186%
22 General Liability Insurance 97,648 - 75,341 (22,307) 7%
23  Office Miscellaneous 3,675 240 2,764 (911) 75%
24 District Contingency 229,805 - - (229,805) 0%
25 TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 463,991 7,920 179,834 (284,156) 39%
26 FIELD EXPENSES
27  Field Management 171,452 14,270 157,810 (13,642) 92%
28 Lake Maintenance 29,800 2,300 27,550 (2,250) 92%
29 Landscaping (Including Materials) 466,135 33,069 356,001 (110,134) 76%
30 Mulch and Pine Straw 33,600 4,940 20,361 (13,239) 61%
31 Irrigation (Repairs) 4,200 - 1,457 (2,743) 35%
32 Utilities/Sewers/Propane Gas 305,550 21,397 188,361 (117,189) 62%
33 Community and Amenity Repairs 110,000 2,857 122,641 12,641 111%
34 TOTAL FIELD EXPENSES 1,120,737 78,833 874,180 (246,557) 78%
35 AMENITY EXPENSES
36  Amenity Management 150,630 13,082 135,454 (15,176) 90%
37 Lifeguard 25,480 5,424 25,985 505 102%
38  Amenity/Fitness Center Staffing 85,687 7,692 70,514 (15,173) 82%
39  Swimming Pool Chemicals 20,000 3,789 22,442 2,442 112%
40 Pool/Entry Water Feature Maintenance 26,805 21 9,544 (17,262) 36%
41 Swimming Pool Inspection 893 - 850 (42) 95%
42 Holiday Decorations 10,000 - 9,615 (385) 96%
43 Amenity Cleaning 30,000 2,184 22,634 (7,366) 75%
44 Amenity Gates/Control Access 12,600 - 3,580 (9,020) 28%
45 Amenity Gate Repairs 14,200 - 1,325 (12,875) 9%
46 Amenity Website/Computer Equipment 10,000 141 5,625 (4,375) 56%
47  Amenity Internet/Cable 14,000 1,024 11,399 (2,601) 81%
48  Fitness Equipment Lease 21,000 - 18,479 (2,521) 88%
49  Lifestyles Programming 34,650 4,729 35,212 562 102%
50 Tennis Court Maintenance - 4 Clay Courts 3,625 - 2,381 (1,244) 66%
51 Landscape Improvement 20,000 - 10,387 (9,613) 52%
52  Pest Control 1,680 122 1,334 (346) 79%
53  Amenity Fire System Monitoring 1,496 - 1,350 (146) 90%

54 AED Lease 1,740 154 1,640 (100) 94%



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Month of * Total Actual Over (Under) YTD/

Budget August Year-to-Date to Budget FY Budget
55  Trash Collection 2,415 240 2,874 459 119%
56 TOTAL AMENITY EXPENSES 486,901 38,602 392,623 (94,278) 81%
57 ACCESS CONTROL /GATE HOUSE
58  Guard Service (Gate Only) 243,600 19,800 200,970 (42,630) 83%
59  Roving Guard Service 35,695 693 32,973 (2,723) 92%
60 Bar Code Expense 6,000 - (6,000) 0%
61 TOTAL ACCESS CONTROL/GATE HOUSE EXPENSES 285,295 20,493 233,943 (51,353) 82%
62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,356,924 145,848 1,680,580 (676,344) 71%
63 REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - (136,765) 787,769 787,769
64 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
65 Transfers In - - - -
66 Transfers Out (109,319) - (109,319) (0)
67 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES (109,319) - (109,319) (0)
68 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (109,319) (136,765) 678,450 787,769
69 Fund Balance - Beginning 229,755 585,839 356,084
70 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 120,436 $ 1,264,289 $ 1,143,853
71 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE
72 NONSPENDABLE
73 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 886 3,962
74 CAPITAL RESERVES - -
75 OPERATING CAPITAL 392,821 392,821
76  UNASSIGNED (273,271) 867,507
77 TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 120,436 $ 1264289




Beach CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to August 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Assessments On-Roll $ 221,016 $ 221,849 % 833

3 Assessments Off-Roll - - -

4 Interest & Miscellaneous - 5,105 5,105

5 Reserve Balance 109,319 (109,319)

6 TOTAL REVENUES 330,335 226,953 (103,382)

7 EXPENDITURES

8 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 112,779 2,330 (110,449)

9 Contingency 108,237 36,366 (71,871)
10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 221,016 38,696 (182,320)
11 REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 109,319 188,258 78,939
12 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
13 Transfers In - 109,319 109,319
14 Transfers Out - - -
15 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - 109,319 109,319
16 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 109,319 297,577 188,258
17 Fund Balance - Beginning 100,000 48,573 (51,427)

18 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 209,319 $ 346,150  $ 136,831




Beach CDD
Debt Service 2024

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to August 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Assessments On-Roll $ 659,084 $ 661,567 $ 2,483

3 Assessments Off-Roll - - -

4 Interest Revenue - 11,903 11,903

5 Misc. Revenue - 14,493 14,493

6 TOTAL REVENUES 659,084 687,964 28,880

7 EXPENDITURES

8 Interest Expense

9 *November 1, 2024 - 115,173 115,173
10 May 1, 2025 199,338 199,338 0
11 November 1, 2025 194,534 - (194,534)
12 Principal Retirement
13 May 1, 2025 265,000 265,000 -
14 Principal Prepayment - - -
15 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 658,872 579,510 79,362
16 REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 213 108,454 108,241
17 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
18 Transfers In - 2,980 2,980
19 Transfers Out - - -
20 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - 2,980 2,980
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 213 111,433 111,221
22 Fund Balance - Beginning - 290,651 290,651
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 213 3 402,086 $ 401,873

* Financed with prior year's revenue



Beach CDD
Debt Service 2015A

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2024 to August 31, 2025

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Assessments On-Roll $ 575993 $ 578,162  $ 2,170

3 Assessments Off-Roll - 93,573 93,573

4 Interest Revenue - 6,159 6,159

5 Misc. Revenue - -

6 TOTAL REVENUES 575,993 677,895 101,902

7 EXPENDITURES

8 Interest Expense

9 *November 1, 2024 212,253 203,698 (8,555)
10 May 1, 2025 203,698 201,780 (1,918)
11 November 1, 2025 198,683 - (198,683)
12 Principal Retirement
13 May 1, 2025 170,000 170,000 -
14 Principal Prepayment - 70,000 70,000
15 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 572,380 645,478 (73,098)
16 REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,613 32,417 28,805
17 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
18 Transfers In - - -
19 Transfers Out - - -
20 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,613 32,417 28,805
22 Fund Balance - Beginning - 205,865 205,865
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 3613 $ 238,283 % 234,671

* Financed with prior year's revenue



Beach CDD
Check Register - FY2025

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance

| 09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 48,937.56|
10/01/2024  100124ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 47,397.61
10/02/2024 Funds Transfer 150,000.00 197,397.61
10/02/2024 100588 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 24-06296D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 93.13 197,304.48
10/02/2024 100589 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Invoice: 211284 (Reference: July Monthly Landscape Maintenance. ) Invoice: 664320 (Reference: ... 63,569.38 133,735.10
10/02/2024 100590 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 2683 (Reference: Toubleshooting Gate. ) 314.00 133,421.10
10/02/2024 100591 Vesta District Services Invoice: 421892 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Aug 2024. ) 49.71 133,371.39
10/02/2024 100592 10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkshot Pickleball Invoice: 166052 (Reference: Tennis Court Supplies. ) 889.04 132,482.35
10/02/2024 100593 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3453864 (Reference: General Counsel. ) 1,629.13 130,853.22
10/02/2024 100594 Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services Invoice: 16296 (Reference: Backflow Testing & Repair. ) 390.63 130,462.59
10/02/2024 100595 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 6744 (Reference: VMS - OCT 24. ) 295.00 130,167.59
10/02/2024 100596 Lucas Tree Service, Inc. Invoice: 9768 (Reference: Pine Tree Removal. ) 500.00 129,667.59
10/02/2024 100597 Jani-King of Jacksonville Invoice: JAK10240451 (Reference: MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR OCTOBER. ) 1,670.72 127,996.87
10/09/2024 100598 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 217379B (Reference: Water Management. ) 2,300.00 125,696.87
10/09/2024 100599 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 6611 (Reference: Email hosting. ) 90.00 125,606.87
10/09/2024 100600 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD100124 (Reference: Guard House Security Management. ) 9,000.00 116,606.87
10/09/2024  100924ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 116,367.22
10/14/2024 1319 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 10/7/24 200.00 116,167.22
10/15/2024  101524ACH1 JEA Service for the month of Sept 2024 17,831.16 98,336.06
10/16/2024 Deposit 4,910.00 103,246.06
10/16/2024 100601 Wind River Environmental LLC Invoice: 6554095 (Reference: Jetted Storm Line. ) 1,200.00 102,046.06
10/16/2024 100602 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Invoice: 16474 (Reference: 12 Pickets for Aluminum Fence. ) Invoice: 16475 (Reference: Fence P... 494.00 101,552.06
10/16/2024 100603 E.T.M. Invoice: 215974 (Reference: Professional Services thru 9/28/24. ) 1,812.50 99,739.56
10/16/2024 100604 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 422405 (Reference: Amenity Management. ) 32,915.22 66,824.34
10/16/2024 100605 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422530 (Reference: District Management Services - Oct 24. ) 4,281.33 62,543.01
10/16/2024 100606 Custom Pump & Controls, Inc. Invoice: 24-314-04 (Reference: QUARTERLY LIFT STATION INSPECTION. ) 300.00 62,243.01
10/16/2024 100607 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 101024- (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 96.50 62,146.51
10/16/2024 100608 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06261068 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 347.85 61,798.66
10/18/2024  101824ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Sep 28, 2024 to Oct 27, 2024 674.81 61,123.85
10/18/2024  101824ACH2 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Aug 20, 2024 - Sep 19, 2024 51.55 61,072.30
10/21/2024 1320 Morayma Roldan Room Rental Deposit Reimbursement 200.00 60,872.30
10/21/2024 100609 Peter Built Fence, LLC Invoice: 1436 (Reference: Add Bottom Rails and ties to existing fence. ) 3,950.00 56,922.30
10/21/2024 100610 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Invoice: 670808 (Reference: Landscape Management Installment For September. ) 31,784.69 25,137.61
10/21/2024 100611 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 6810 (Reference: VMS - Nov. ) 295.00 24,842.61
10/21/2024  102124ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Sep 30, 2024 to Oct 29, 2024 271.55 24,571.06
10/22/2024 Funds Transfer 200,000.00 224,571.06
10/22/2024 1321 Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors FY Insurance Policy # 100124192 10/01/24-10/01/25 74,740.00 149,831.06
10/22/2024  102224ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 8/19/24 - 9/19/24 10.64 149,820.42
10/23/2024  ACH102324 BANKUNITED VISA CC 4,767.40 145,053.02
10/28/2024 1322 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 10/21/24 200.00 144,853.02
10/30/2024 100612 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 2895 (Reference: BAI Barcode Stickers. ) Invoice: 2896 (Reference: Service Call. ) 1,124.72 143,728.30
10/30/2024 100613 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD101624 (Reference: October 1, 2024 -October 15, 2024 Guard Gate Management. ) 11,055.00 132,673.30
10/30/2024  103024ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 118.67 132,554.63
10/31/2024  103124ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Oct 10, 2024 to Nov 09, 2024 207.57 132,347.06

| 10/31/2024 End of Month 354,910.00 271,500.50 132,347.06|
11/01/2024 100614 Jani-King of Jacksonville Invoice: JAK11240445 (Reference: MONTHLY CONTRACT FOR NOVEMBER. ) 1,670.72 130,676.34
11/01/2024  110124ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 129,136.39
11/06/2024 Deposit 43,030.21 172,166.60
11/07/2024 100615 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 2255048 (Reference: Water Management Nov 24. ) 2,300.00 169,866.60
11/07/2024 100616 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 6692 (Reference: Email Hosting Nov 24. ) 90.00 169,776.60
11/07/2024 100617 Beaches Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 13786 (Reference: troubleshoot tennis court lights. ) 349.35 169,427.25
11/07/2024 100618 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 24-06958D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 93.13 169,334.12
11/07/2024 100619 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9294491622 (Reference: ZOLL 3 AED - AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 145.00 169,189.12
11/07/2024 100620 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD110124 (Reference: Guard House Security Management. ) 12,369.50 156,819.62
11/07/2024 100621 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 678104 (Reference: Landscape Management Installment. ) 31,784.69 125,034.93
11/08/2024  110824ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 124,795.28
11/11/2024 1323 Chance Wedderburn BOS Workshop 11/7/24 200.00 124,595.28
11/11/2024 1324 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 11/7/24 200.00 124,395.28



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
11/12/2024 1325 TEKWave Solutions LLC VMS - August 295.00 124,100.28
11/12/2024 100622 360 Painting of SE Jacksonville Invoice: 26763617 (Reference: Painting Labor. ) 1,910.00 122,190.28
11/13/2024 1326 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 9/16/24 200.00 121,990.28
11/14/2024  111424ACH1 JEA Service for the month of Oct 2024 8,897.87 113,092.41
11/15/2024 Deposit 264,526.72 377,619.13
11/18/2024 100623 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 24-07080D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 96.50 377,522.63
11/18/2024 100624 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3480167 (Reference: General Counsel. ) 1,203.00 376,319.63
11/18/2024 100625 SchoolNow Invoice: INV-SN-430 (Reference: Website Hosting. ) 1,515.00 374,804.63
11/18/2024 100626 E.T.M. Invoice: 216451 (Reference: Engineering Services. ) 362.00 374,442.63
11/18/2024 100627 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 423206 (Reference: Billable Expenses. ) 1,072.40 373,370.23
11/18/2024 100628 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423011 (Reference: Management Fees Nov 24. ) Invoice: 423155 (Reference: Disseminatio... 7,007.50 366,362.73
11/18/2024  111824ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Oct 28, 2024 to Nov 27, 2024 675.49 365,687.24
11/18/2024  111824ACH2 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Sep 20, 2024 - Oct 21, 2024 51.50 365,635.74
11/18/2024 Deposit 112.34 365,748.08
11/20/2024 1327 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 11/18/24 200.00 365,548.08
11/20/2024  112024ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Oct 30, 2024 to Nov 29, 2024 286.95 365,261.13
11/21/2024 100629 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 423008 (Reference: Amenity Management - October 24. ) Invoice: 422360 (Reference: Bil... 38,927.63 326,333.50
11/21/2024 100630 Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services Invoice: 17567 (Reference: Backflow Test - 11/17/2024. ) 405.00 325,928.50
11/21/2024 100631 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 6886 (Reference: VMS - DEC. ) 295.00 325,633.50
11/21/2024  112124ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 9/19/24 - 10/21/24 10.94 325,622.56
11/21/2024  112124ACH2 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 118.67 325,503.89
11/21/2024 Deposit 185,189.32 510,693.21
11/23/2024  ACH112324 BANKUNITED VISA CC 4,507.78 506,185.43
11/25/2024 1328 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 2024/2025 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 506,010.43
11/27/2024 100632 Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp Invoice: b-2629 (Reference: Repair 496 Trip Hazards. ) 44,823.00 461,187.43
11/27/2024 100633 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 24-07322D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 93.13 461,094.30
11/27/2024 100634 E.T.M. Invoice: 0021141 (Reference: Professional Services rendered through April 2. 2022. ) Invoice: ... 7,535.00 453,559.30
11/27/2024 100635 Blingle of Jacksonville Invoice: 8254787 (Reference: Decorate Tamaya community for holidays. Structures include clubhous... 9,615.00 443,944.30
11/27/2024 100636 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD111624 (Reference: Guard House Security Management - Nov 2024. ) 11,365.75 432,578.55
11/27/2024 100637 Pinch A Penny Invoice: 111924- (Reference: Maytronics Wave 140 Robot Pool Cleaner. ) 6,999.00 425,579.55
11/29/2024 Deposit 254,126.82 679,706.37
11/30/2024 End of Month 746,985.41 199,626.10 679,706.37]
12/02/2024  120224ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Nov 10, 2024 to Dec 09, 2024 207.57 679,498.80
12/02/2024  120224ACH2 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 677,958.85
12/05/2024 Deposit 273,930.19 951,889.04
12/09/2024 100638 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423462 (Reference: Management Services Dec 24. ) 4,281.33 947,607.71
12/09/2024 100639 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9298514033 (Reference: AED - AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 145.00 947,462.71
12/09/2024 100640 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD120124 (Reference: Guard Services. ) 13,329.25 934,133.46
12/09/2024 100641 Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services Invoice: 17799 (Reference: Backflow Testing. ) 135.00 933,998.46
12/09/2024 100642 All Weather Contractors, Inc. Invoice: 188116 (Reference: Final Billing Water Pump. ) 4,145.00 929,853.46
12/09/2024 100643 Jani-King of Jacksonville Invoice: JAK12240445 (Reference: MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING Dec 24. ) 1,670.72 928,182.74
12/09/2024 100644 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 24-07477D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 96.50 928,086.24
12/09/2024 100645 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06299252 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 310.23 927,776.01
12/09/2024 100646 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 2328508 (Reference: Water Management Zones 1 & 2. ) 2,300.00 925,476.01
12/09/2024 100647 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 6769 (Reference: Email Hosting Dec 24. ) 90.00 925,386.01
12/10/2024 100648 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 684707 (Reference: Landscape Management For November. ) 31,784.69 893,601.32
12/10/2024 100649 E.T.M. Invoice: 217038 (Reference: Engineering Services thru 11/23/24. ) 244.00 893,357.32
12/10/2024  121024ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 893,117.67
12/10/2024 Deposit 2,222,673.37 3,115,791.04
12/11/2024 1329 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 12/5/24 200.00 3,115,591.04
12/11/2024 1330 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 12/5/24 200.00 3,115,391.04
12/11/2024 1331 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 12/5/24 200.00 3,115,191.04
12/12/2024 1332 Sundancer Sign Graphics 780.00 3,114,411.04
12/13/2024  121324ACH1 JEA Service for the month of Nov 2024 16,075.49 3,098,335.55
12/16/2024 Deposit 3,825.00 3,102,160.55
12/16/2024 100650 Big Z Pool Service, LLC Invoice: 6179-1 (Reference: Service Call Family Pool. ) 195.00 3,101,965.55
12/16/2024 100651 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3496101 (Reference: General Counsel thru 9/30/24. ) 1,905.04 3,100,060.51
12/16/2024 100652 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 423551 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Nov 2024. ) 1,659.32 3,098,401.19
12/16/2024 100653 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423558 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Nov 2024. ) 49.43 3,098,351.76
12/17/2024 1333 BNY Mellon Payment/Trustee Fees Trustee Fees 2015A: November 01, 2024 to October 31, 2025 4,400.00 3,093,951.76
12/17/2024  121724ACH2 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Oct 22, 2024 - Nov 19, 2024 50.83 3,093,900.93



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
12/17/2024  121724ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 118.67 3,093,782.26
12/18/2024  121824ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Nov 28, 2024 to Dec 27, 2024 725.83 3,093,056.43
12/19/2024 1334 Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors FY Insurance Policy # 100124192 10/01/24-10/01/25 Add IM - Unit 3 70.00 3,092,986.43
12/19/2024 100654 Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers Inc. Invoice: 1142979 (Reference: NFPA 25 Quarterly Sprinkler Inspection. ) Invoice: 1164535 (Refer... 375.00 3,092,611.43
12/19/2024 100655 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3233 (Reference: BAI Barcode Stickers. ) 447.36 3,092,164.07
12/19/2024 100656 Shannon Brooke Thomas Invoice: TamayaBeachCDD121424 (Reference: Christmas Ornaments 12/14/24. ) 650.00 3,091,514.07
12/19/2024 Deposit 245,940.05 3,337,454.12
12/20/2024  122024ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Nov 30, 2024 to Dec 29, 2024 286.95 3,337,167.17
12/23/2024  ACH122324 BANKUNITED VISA CC 4,294.87 3,332,872.30
12/23/2024 1335 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 12/16/24 200.00 3,332,672.30
12/23/2024 1336 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 12/16/24 200.00 3,332,472.30
12/23/2024 1337 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 12/16/24 200.00 3,332,272.30
12/26/2024 100657 Beaches Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 14221 (Reference: Service Call. ) Invoice: 13919 (Reference: Service Call. ) 647.40 3,331,624.90
12/26/2024  122624ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 10/21/24 - 11/19/24 10.46 3,331,614.44
12/27/2024  122724ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Dec 10, 2024 to Jan 09, 2025 207.57 3,331,406.87
12/31/2024 Deposit 895.00 3,332,301.87
12/31/2024 132 2025 Budget transfer - GF to CRF 109,319.00 3,222,982.87
12/31/2024 End of Month 2,747,263.61 203,987.11 3,222,982.87]
01/02/2025 100658 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: TamayaEvent121524 (Reference: Guard House Management 12/1/24 - 12/15/24. ) 10,939.50 3,212,043.37
01/02/2025 100659 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 24-07864D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 93.13 3,211,950.24
01/02/2025 100660 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3247 (Reference: Service Call. ) Invoice: 3248 (Reference: Service Call. ) 1,010.00 3,210,940.24
01/02/2025  010225ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 3,209,400.29
01/07/2025 Deposit 101,743.19 3,311,143.48
01/08/2025 100661 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3274 (Reference: Battery Backup Power Supply. ) Invoice: 3299 (Reference: Service Cal... 1,359.98 3,309,783.50
01/08/2025 100662 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 424016 (Reference: Amenity Management - Dec 2024. ) Invoice: 423612 (Reference: Ameni... 67,222.76 3,242,560.74
01/08/2025 100663 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9302655532 (Reference: Zoll 3 AED - Automatic Agreement. ) 145.00 3,242,415.74
01/08/2025 100664 Custom Pump & Controls, Inc. Invoice: 25-314-01 (Reference: Quarterly Lift Station. ) 300.00 3,242,115.74
01/08/2025 100665 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 240098B (Reference: Water Management Zone 1 & 2 - Jan 2025. ) 2,300.00 3,239,815.74
01/08/2025 100666 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 6898 (Reference: Email Hosting Jan 2025. ) 90.00 3,239,725.74
01/08/2025 100667 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD10125 (Reference: Guard House 11.16-24.2024, 11.26-31.2024 12.25.24 & Roving Guard ... 12,969.00 3,226,756.74
01/08/2025 100668 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 6958 (Reference: Tamaya Community VMS - Jan 2025. ) 350.00 3,226,406.74
01/08/2025 100669 Jani-King of Jacksonville Invoice: JAK01250444 (Reference: Monthly Billing - January 2025. ) 1,670.72 3,224,736.02
01/08/2025 100670 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 690519 (Reference: Landscape Management December 2024. ) 32,420.39 3,192,315.63
01/08/2025 010825ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 3,192,075.98
01/09/2025 1338 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 1/2/25 200.00 3,191,875.98
01/09/2025 1339 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 1/2/25 200.00 3,191,675.98
01/10/2025 100671 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06320563 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 254.39 3,191,421.59
01/10/2025 100672 ConservH20 LLC Invoice: 1153411203 (Reference: Irrigation Inspection. ) 1,200.00 3,190,221.59
01/10/2025 100673 E.T.M. Invoice: 217494 (Reference: Engineering Services Dec 24. ) 781.50 3,189,440.09
01/10/2025 100674 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424075 (Reference: Management Fees Jan 25. ) 4,281.33 3,185,158.76
01/14/2025 100675 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-00123D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 117.50 3,185,041.26
01/14/2025 100676 Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers Inc. Invoice: 1188439 (Reference: Fire Alarm Monitoring. ) 750.00 3,184,291.26
01/14/2025 100677 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 424148 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Dec 24. ) 1,492.98 3,182,798.28
01/14/2025 011425ACH1 JEA Service for the month of Dec 2024 15,607.14 3,167,191.14
01/15/2025 Deposit 1,047.84 3,168,238.98
01/15/2025 Deposit 56.17 3,168,295.15
01/16/2025 EFT011625 US BANK VISA CC 99.00 3,168,196.15
01/21/2025 012125ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Dec 30, 2024 to Jan 29, 2025 291.01 3,167,905.14
01/21/2025  012125ACH2 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Dec 28, 2024 to Jan 27, 2025 733.17 3,167,171.97
01/21/2025 Deposit 56.17 3,167,228.14
01/21/2025  012125ACH3 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Nov 20, 2024 - Dec 19, 2024 55.21 3,167,172.93
01/21/2025 Deposit 20,205.27 3,187,378.20
01/22/2025 012225ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 3,187,255.97
01/23/2025  ACH012325 BANKUNITED VISA CC 3,318.26 3,183,937.71
01/28/2025 1341 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 1/20/25 200.00 3,183,737.71
01/28/2025 1342 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 1/20/25 200.00 3,183,537.71
01/28/2025 1343 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 1/20/25 200.00 3,183,337.71
01/28/2025 100678 10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkshot Pickleball Invoice: 167567 (Reference: Windscreen. ) 885.95 3,182,451.76
01/28/2025 100679 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3512073 (Reference: Legal Services Oct 24. ) 3,580.00 3,178,871.76
01/28/2025 100680 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD011625 (Reference: Guard House Mgmt 1/1/25 - 1/15/25. ) 11,385.00 3,167,486.76
01/28/2025 100681 Buehler Air Conditioning Invoice: 226118 (Reference: Service Call. ) Invoice: 226579 (Reference: Service Call. ) Invo... 3,368.00 3,164,118.76



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
01/28/2025 100682 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3399 (Reference: Camera Installation. ) Invoice: 3411 (Reference: Barcode Stickers. ) 872.36 3,163,246.40
01/28/2025 012825ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 11/19/24 - 12/19/24 16.07 3,163,230.33
01/30/2025  013025ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Jan 10, 2025 to Feb 09, 2025 214.72 3,163,015.61
01/30/2025 End of Month 123,108.64 183,075.90 3,163,015.61 ]
02/03/2025 100683 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424062 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Dec 2024. ) 41.23 3,162,974.38
02/03/2025 100684 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7051 (Reference: Hosting Services. ) 350.00 3,162,624.38
02/03/2025 100685 Lucas Tree Service, Inc. Invoice: 9893 (Reference: Tree Removal. ) 1,000.00 3,161,624.38
02/03/2025 100686 Jani-King of Jacksonville Invoice: JAK02250437 (Reference: Cleaning Service Feb 25. ) 1,670.72 3,159,953.66
02/03/2025 100687 360 Painting of SE Jacksonville Invoice: 29419220 (Reference: Painting Labor. ) 755.87 3,159,197.79
02/03/2025 100688 Beaches Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 14379 (Reference: Bulb Installation at Tennis Courts. ) Invoice: 14380 (Reference: Se... 675.00 3,158,522.79
02/03/2025 100689 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-00486D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 103.50 3,158,419.29
02/03/2025 020325ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 3,156,879.34
02/04/2025 1344 The Good Souls Entertainment - Feb 7, 2025 700.00 3,156,179.34
02/05/2025 100690 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 701372 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance Jan 25. ) 32,420.39 3,123,758.95
02/06/2025 Deposit 30,070.73 3,153,829.68
02/10/2025 100691 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06338694 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 147.50 3,153,682.18
02/10/2025 100692 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 2473398 (Reference: Water Management Feb 25. ) 2,300.00 3,151,382.18
02/10/2025 100693 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 06974 (Reference: Email Hosting Feb 25. ) 90.00 3,151,292.18
02/10/2025 100694 Buehler Air Conditioning Invoice: 228152 (Reference: Service Call. ) 1,422.00 3,149,870.18
02/10/2025 100695 E.T.M. Invoice: 217967 (Reference: Professional Services rendered through January 25, 2025. ) 488.00 3,149,382.18
02/10/2025 100696 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3516 (Reference: Exit right gate not running. ) 282.00 3,149,100.18
02/10/2025 100697 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424703 (Reference: Management Fees Feb 25. ) 4,281.33 3,144,818.85
02/10/2025 100698 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9306926112 (Reference: AED - AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 145.00 3,144,673.85
02/10/2025 100699 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD020125 (Reference: Security Monitoring 1/16/25 - 1/31/25. ) 12,177.00 3,132,496.85
02/10/2025 100700 Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services Invoice: 19508 (Reference: Backflow Testing & Repair. ) 317.00 3,132,179.85
02/10/2025  021025ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 3,131,940.20
02/11/2025 1345 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 2/06/25 200.00 3,131,740.20
02/11/2025 1346 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 2/06/25 200.00 3,131,540.20
02/11/2025 1347 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 2/06/25 200.00 3,131,340.20
02/12/2025 1349 Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors FY Insurance Policy # WC100124192 02/15/25-10/01/25 531.00 3,130,809.20
02/12/2025 021225ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 3,130,686.97
02/14/2025 100701 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 424575 (Reference: Amenity Management. ) 28,686.79 3,102,000.18
02/14/2025  021425EFT1 Bank United Ordering checks 321.56 3,101,678.62
02/18/2025 1348 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 2/10/25 200.00 3,101,478.62
02/18/2025 1350 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 2/10/25 200.00 3,101,278.62
02/18/2025 1351 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 2/10/25 200.00 3,101,078.62
02/18/2025 Deposit 3,101,134.79
02/18/2025 021825ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Jan 28, 2025 to Feb 27, 2025 733.49 3,100,401.30
02/19/2025  021925ACH1 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd -  Dec 20, 2024 - Jan 22, 2025 54.28 3,100,347.02
02/20/2025  022025ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Jan 30, 2025 to Feb 28, 2025 291.12 3,100,055.90
02/20/2025  EFT022025 US BANK VISA CC 2,893.37 3,097,162.53
02/20/2025  022025ACH2 JEA Service for the month of Jan 2024 15,574.70 3,081,587.83
02/21/2025 Deposit 8,653.61 3,090,241.44
02/24/2025  ACH022425 BANKUNITED VISA CC 93.72 3,090,147.72
02/24/2025  022425ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT 73 12/19/24 - 1/22/25 14.06 3,090,133.66
02/28/2025 End of Month 38,780.51 111,662.46 3,090,133.66|
03/03/2025 030325ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 3,088,593.71
03/03/2025  030325ACH2 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Feb 10, 2025 to Mar 09, 2025 214.72 3,088,378.99
03/06/2025  030625ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 3,088,139.34
03/06/2025 Deposit 21,942.28 3,110,081.62
03/10/2025 Deposit 12,380.00 3,122,461.62
03/10/2025 100702 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-00863D () Invoice: 25-01077D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 273.50 3,122,188.12
03/10/2025 100703 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 254562B (Reference: Water Management Mar 25. ) 2,300.00 3,119,888.12
03/10/2025 100704 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 7051 (Reference: Email hosting Mar 25. ) 90.00 3,119,798.12
03/10/2025 100705 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD021624 (Reference: Guard Service 2/1/25 - 2/15/25. ) Invoice: BCDD030125 (Referen... 21,252.00 3,098,546.12
03/10/2025 100706 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7114 (Reference: Website Hosting Mar 25. ) 350.00 3,098,196.12
03/10/2025 100707 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 709976 (Reference: Landscape Management. ) Invoice: 710968 (Reference: Installation o... 37,360.39 3,060,835.73
03/10/2025 100708 E.T.M. Invoice: 218434 (Reference: General Consulting thru 2/22/25. ) 382.50 3,060,453.23
03/10/2025 100709 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3590 (Reference: Service Call on Gate. ) Invoice: 3620 (Reference: Camera Replacement... 3,008.00 3,057,445.23
03/10/2025 100710 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424842 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jan 2025. ) Invoice: 424935 (Reference: Manage... 4,294.66 3,053,150.57
03/10/2025 100711 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9310847470 (Reference: AED - AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 145.00 3,053,005.57



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
03/10/2025 Funds Transfer 2,850,000.00 203,005.57
03/11/2025 1352 Wild Wonders The Reptile Show 6/21/25 350.00 202,655.57
03/12/2025 142 Returned Check Due To Uncollected Funds Hold 950.00 201,705.57
03/17/2025 100712 Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers Inc. Invoice: 1204682 (Reference: Annual Fire Extinguisher Certification Inspection. ) 153.00 201,552.57
03/17/2025 100713 Smarter Investments of Jacksonville Invoice: 534934 (Reference: Repair Electric Panel Cover. ) 200.00 201,352.57
03/17/2025 100714 Buehler Air Conditioning Invoice: 230550 (Reference: Service Call. ) Invoice: 230658 (Reference: Service Call. ) Invo... 723.65 200,628.92
03/17/2025 100715 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 425202 (Reference: Amenity Management. ) 29,092.06 171,536.86
03/17/2025 100716 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425346 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Feb 2025. ) 106.02 171,430.84
03/17/2025 100717 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-01217D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) Invoice: 25-00485D (Reference: Notice of B... 214.00 171,216.84
03/17/2025 100718 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3535700 (Reference: Legal Services Dec 24. ) 4,352.86 166,863.98
03/18/2025 1353 Tax Collector 152.22 166,711.76
03/18/2025  031825ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Feb 28, 2025 to Mar 27, 2025 733.49 165,978.27
03/19/2025  031925ACH1 JEA Service for the month of Feb 2025 13,081.66 152,896.61
03/19/2025 Deposit 32,696.69 185,593.30
03/20/2025  032025ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Mar 01, 2025 to Mar 29, 2025 291.12 185,302.18
03/20/2025  032025ACH2 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Jan 23, 2025 - Feb 19, 2025 54.29 185,247.89
03/24/2025 Deposit 200.00 185,447.89
03/24/2025 100719 Southeast Fitness Invoice: 105991 (Reference: Semi-Annual maintenance on Fitness Equipment. ) 756.00 184,691.89
03/24/2025 100720 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 425255 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Feb 2025. ) 7,460.99 177,230.90
03/24/2025 100721 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 683548 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement. ) 746.00 176,484.90
03/24/2025 100722 Beaches Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 14541 (Reference: Repair to parking lot lights. ) Invoice: 14540 (Reference: Replace ... 600.00 175,884.90
03/25/2025 1354 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 3/17/25 200.00 175,684.90
03/25/2025 1355 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 3/17/25 200.00 175,484.90
03/25/2025 1356 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 3/17/25 200.00 175,284.90
03/25/2025 Funds Transfer - Tax Collection Transfer to Pay Trustee 1,180,073.91 1,355,358.81
03/25/2025  032525ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 1,355,236.58
03/25/2025  032525ACH2 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 1/22/25- 2/19/25 14.21 1,355,222.37
03/26/2025 1358 BNY Mellon Tax Distributions 1,182,302.99 172,919.38
03/28/2025 1359 Heart2Heart HHC, Inc. Refund Rental Reservation Andrea & Michael Wilkes 1,500.00 171,419.38
03/28/2025 032825CC1 US BANK VISA CC February Statement 1/24/25 - 2/24/25 9,248.33 162,171.05
03/31/2025  033125ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Mar 10, 2025 to Apr 09, 2025 214.72 161,956.33
03/31/2025 End of Month 1,247,292.88 4,175,470.21 161,956.33]
04/01/2025 040125ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 160,416.38
04/03/2025 100723 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 2033298 (Reference: Stocking of Pond. ) Invoice: 262597B (Reference: Water Management... 4,550.00 155,866.38
04/03/2025 100724 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 7178 (Reference: Email Hosting Apr 25. ) 90.00 155,776.38
04/03/2025 100725 Beaches Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 14542 (Reference: Replace bulb & ballast on tennis court. ) 400.00 155,376.38
04/03/2025 100726 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-01639D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 96.50 155,279.88
04/03/2025 100727 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06372539 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 341.00 154,938.88
04/03/2025 100728 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD031625 (Reference: Guard Services March 1-15, 2025. ) Invoice: BCDD040125 (Refere... 22,847.00 132,091.88
04/03/2025 100729 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7165 (Reference: VMS - April. ) 350.00 131,741.88
04/03/2025 100730 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 713004 (Reference: Install wire for new clocks 18 & 25. ) Invoice: 714958 (Reference:... 32,907.39 98,834.49
04/03/2025 100731 Smarter Investments of Jacksonville Invoice: 534937 (Reference: Install hitch on Golf Cart. ) 500.00 98,334.49
04/03/2025 100732 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3719 (Reference: Service Call. ) 420.00 97,914.49
04/03/2025 100733 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425412 (Reference: Management Fees April 25. ) 4,281.33 93,633.16
04/03/2025 100734 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9314832361 (Reference: AED - AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 145.00 93,488.16
04/03/2025 Deposit 36,794.21 130,282.37
04/07/2025  040725ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 130,042.72
04/15/2025 Funds Transfer 50,000.00 180,042.72
04/15/2025 Deposit 9,945.00 189,987.72
04/15/2025 1360 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 3/6/25 200.00 189,787.72
04/15/2025 1361 Pawel Szeszko BOS Workshop 3/6/25 200.00 189,587.72
04/15/2025 1362 J.C. Pappas Ent Inc. Live music show 5/2/25 1,800.00 187,787.72
04/15/2025 100735 Custom Pump & Controls, Inc. Invoice: 25-314-02 (Reference: Lift Station Inspection. ) 300.00 187,487.72
04/15/2025 100737 Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers Inc. Invoice: 1187809 (Reference: Sprinkler Inspection. ) 75.00 187,412.72
04/15/2025 100738 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 715632 (Reference: 71 bales of pine straw. ) 500.00 186,912.72
04/15/2025 100739 E.T.M. Invoice: 218908 (Reference: Engineer Services thru 3/29/25. ) 255.00 186,657.72
04/15/2025 100740 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3611 (Reference: BAI Barcode Stickers. ) Invoice: 3812 (Reference: Service call for ... 1,102.36 185,555.36
04/15/2025 Deposit 112.34 185,667.70
04/17/2025  041725ACH1 JEA Service for the month of March 2025 15,139.11 170,528.59
04/18/2025 100741 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 425931 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Mar 2025. ) Invoice: 425921 (Reference: Amenit... 30,393.28 140,135.31
04/18/2025 100742 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425900 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Mar 2025. ) 42.45 140,092.86



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
04/18/2025 100743 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-01933D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 100.00 139,992.86
04/18/2025 100744 10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkshot Pickleball Invoice: 168880 (Reference: Parts. ) 296.99 139,695.87
04/18/2025  041825ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Mar 28, 2025 to Apr 27, 2025 733.49 138,962.38
04/21/2025  042125ACH4 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Mar 30, 2025 to Apr 29, 2025 291.12 138,671.26
04/21/2025  042125ACH3 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Feb 20, 2025 - Mar 20, 2025 57.39 138,613.87
04/21/2025  042125ACH2 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 138,491.64
04/21/2025 042125CC1 US BANK VISA CC March Statement 2/25/25 - 3/25/25 5,939.57 132,552.07
04/22/2025  042225ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 2/19/25 - 3/20/25 17.54 132,534.53
04/24/2025 1363 Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC 3,360.00 129,174.53
04/25/2025 1364 FL Hurricane Pros Bartending Services 300.00 128,874.53
04/25/2025 Funds Transfer 1,918,414.12 2,047,288.65
04/25/2025 Funds Transfer 30,000.00 2,077,288.65
04/25/2025 Funds Transfer 1,835,688.65 241,600.00
04/28/2025 100746 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD041525 (Reference: 4/1-15/25 Guard services. ) 10,978.00 230,622.00
04/28/2025 100747 All Weather Contractors, Inc. Invoice: 193834 (Reference: excavation and investigation - final. ) 3,990.00 226,632.00
04/28/2025 100748 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3913 (Reference: Service call. ) Invoice: 3932 (Reference: LED barrier arm. ) 1,042.72 225,589.28
04/29/2025 1365 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 4/21/25 200.00 225,389.28
04/29/2025 1366 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 4/21/25 200.00 225,189.28
04/29/2025 1367 Hajjar Medical PA Cancellation of Rental Hall Fee - Reimbursement 700.00 224,489.28
04/30/2025  043025ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Apr 10, 2025 to May 09, 2025 214.72 224,274.56
04/30/2025 Funds Transfer 5,032.72 229,307.28
04/30/2025 Funds Transfer 214.72 229,522.00
04/30/2025 End of Month 2,050,513.11 1,982,947.44 229,522.00]
05/01/2025 Funds Transfer 1,539.95 231,061.95
05/01/2025 050125ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 229,522.00
05/02/2025 100749 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425988 (Reference: Management Fees May 25. ) 4,281.33 225,240.67
05/05/2025 Funds Transfer 4,850.00 230,090.67
05/06/2025  050625ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 229,851.02
05/06/2025 Funds Transfer 20,272.16 209,578.86
05/06/2025 Deposit 28,502.56 238,081.42
05/06/2025 Funds Transfer 4,787.25 242,868.67
05/07/2025 Funds Transfer 492.55 243,361.22
05/07/2025 Deposit 2.45 243,363.67
05/07/2025 150 Voided Check #100550 Cashed in Error 295.00 243,068.67
05/13/2025 Funds Transfer 600.00 243,668.67
05/14/2025 Deposit 56.17 243,724.84
05/14/2025 Funds Transfer 56.17 243,668.67
05/15/2025  051525ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 243,546.44
05/15/2025  051525ACH2 Florida Department of Health 850.35 242,696.09
05/15/2025 100750 10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkshot Pickleball Invoice: 169076 (Reference: Har-Tru. ) 1,006.20 241,689.89
05/15/2025 100751 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3555026 (Reference: Professional Services Feb 25. ) 1,408.50 240,281.39
05/15/2025 100752 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 270881B (Reference: Water Management May 25. ) 2,300.00 237,981.39
05/15/2025 100753 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 7253 (Reference: Email Hosting. ) 90.00 237,891.39
05/15/2025 100754 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 3933 (Reference: Guard Gate Installation. ) Invoice: 4042 (Reference: Installation of... 2,269.84 235,621.55
05/15/2025 100755 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9319167906 (Reference: AED AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 154.00 235,467.55
05/15/2025 100756 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD050125 (Reference: Guard Services 4/16/25 - 4/30/25. ) 11,594.00 223,873.55
05/15/2025 100757 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7235 (Reference: VMS May 25. ) 350.00 223,523.55
05/15/2025 100758 Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers Inc. Invoice: 1209543 (Reference: Sprinkler Inspection. ) 75.00 223,448.55
05/15/2025 100759 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 721741 (Reference: Landscape Management Apr 25. ) 32,420.39 191,028.16
05/15/2025 100760 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-02312D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 100.00 190,928.16
05/15/2025 Funds Transfer 5,253.91 196,182.07
05/16/2025 051625ACH1 JEA Service for the month of April 2025 18,090.16 178,091.91
05/16/2025 Funds Transfer 23,995.20 202,087.11
05/19/2025 051925ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Apr 28, 2025 to May 27, 2025 732.85 201,354.26
05/19/2025 Funds Transfer 732.85 202,087.11
05/20/2025 1369 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 5/12/25 200.00 201,887.11
05/20/2025 1370 Pawel Szeszko BOS Workshop 5/12/25 200.00 201,687.11
05/20/2025  052025ACH2 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Apr 30, 2025 to May 29, 2025 290.88 201,396.23
05/20/2025  052025ACH3 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Mar 21, 2025 - Apr 21, 2025 52.02 201,344.21
05/20/2025 Deposit 2,947.40 204,291.61
05/20/2025 Funds Transfer 6,170.36 210,461.97



Date Number Name Memo Deposits
05/20/2025  052025ACH1 US BANK VISA CC March Statement 3/26/25 - 4/23/25 6,052.46 204,409.51
05/21/2025 100761 Smarter Investments of Jacksonville Invoice: 534939 (Reference: Door & Jamb Repair. ) 500.00 203,909.51
05/21/2025 100762 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4013 (Reference: BAI Barcode Stickers. ) 517.00 203,392.51
05/21/2025 100763 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 426680 (Reference: Amenity Management. ) Invoice: 426677 (Reference: Billable Expense... 33,369.53 170,022.98
05/21/2025 100764 Vesta District Services Invoice: 426650 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Apr 2025. ) 13.39 170,009.59
05/21/2025 100765 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-02484D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 131.50 169,878.09
05/21/2025 100766 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06405319 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) Invoice: 06407557 (Reference: Janitorial ... 502.25 169,375.84
05/21/2025 100767 Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC Invoice: 151 _US (Reference: Cleaning Services. ) 1,680.00 167,695.84
05/21/2025 Funds Transfer 4,183.05 171,878.89
05/21/2025 Deposit 6,097.05 177,975.94
05/22/2025 Funds Transfer 1,500.75 179,476.69
05/23/2025 052325ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 3/20/25 - 4/21/25 12.40 179,464.29
05/23/2025 Funds Transfer 32,432.79 211,897.08
05/27/2025 1372 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 5/19/25 200.00 211,697.08
05/27/2025 1373 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 5/19/25 200.00 211,497.08
05/27/2025 Funds Transfer 200.00 211,697.08
05/30/2025  053025ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE May 10, 2025 to Jun 09, 2025 214.72 211,482.36
05/30/2025 Funds Transfer 33,597.64 245,080.00
05/31/2025 End of Month 157,941.93 142,383.93 245,080.00|
06/02/2025 060225ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 243,540.05
06/02/2025 Funds Transfer 1,539.95 245,080.00
06/03/2025 Funds Transfer 290.00 245,370.00
06/05/2025 1378 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 6/5/25 200.00 245,170.00
06/05/2025 1379 Pawel Szeszko BOS Workshop 6/5/25 200.00 244,970.00
06/05/2025 Funds Transfer 1,500.00 246,470.00
06/06/2025 1374 Chance Wedderburn BOS Workshop 4/3/25 200.00 246,270.00
06/06/2025 1375 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 4/3/25 200.00 246,070.00
06/06/2025 1376 Pawel Szeszko BOS Workshop 4/3/25 200.00 245,870.00
06/06/2025 1377 Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC Cleaning Services. 504.00 245,366.00
06/06/2025  060625ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 245,126.35
06/06/2025 Funds Transfer 7,216.30 237,910.05
06/06/2025 Deposit 9,135.95 247,046.00
06/09/2025 100768 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 279048B (Reference: Water Management June 25. ) 2,300.00 244,746.00
06/09/2025 100769 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 7329 (Reference: Email Hosting June 25. ) 90.00 244,656.00
06/09/2025 100770 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-02894D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 100.00 244,556.00
06/09/2025 100771 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7289 (Reference: VMS - June 25. ) 350.00 244,206.00
06/09/2025 100772 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 730317 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance May 25. ) Invoice: 732000 (Reference: Muich ... 42,401.39 201,804.61
06/09/2025 100773 360 Painting of SE Jacksonville Invoice: 30319830 (Reference: Painting. ) 5,267.00 196,537.61
06/09/2025 100774 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4128 (Reference: Service Call BAl Reader. ) 1,110.00 195,427.61
06/09/2025 100775 Vesta District Services Invoice: 426736 (Reference: Management Fees June 25. ) 4,281.33 191,146.28
06/09/2025 100776 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9323439819 (Reference: AED AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 154.00 190,992.28
06/10/2025 Funds Transfer 3,864.00 194,856.28
06/11/2025 1380 K. Rose Productions, LLC Special Event 7/5/25 3,050.00 191,806.28
06/12/2025 Funds Transfer 56.17 191,750.11
06/12/2025 Deposit 56.17 191,806.28
06/13/2025 061325ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 191,684.05
06/13/2025 100777 E.T.M. Invoice: 219934 (Reference: Services rendered through May 24, 2025. ) 715.00 190,969.05
06/13/2025 100778 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 426847 (Reference: Pool coffin covers. ) Invoice: 427148 (Reference: Amenity Manageme... 38,400.74 152,568.31
06/13/2025 100779 Vesta District Services Invoice: 427132 (Reference: Billable Expenses - May 2025. ) 13.39 152,554.92
06/13/2025 100780 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-03053D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 100.00 152,454.92
06/13/2025 100781 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD060125 (Reference: Security 5/16/25 - 5/31/25. ) 13,546.50 138,908.42
06/13/2025 100782 Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. Invoice: 31632461 (Reference: Services through Apr 30, 2025. ) 9,000.00 129,908.42
06/13/2025 Funds Transfer 122.23 130,030.65
06/16/2025 Funds Transfer 300.00 130,330.65
06/17/2025 Funds Transfer 9,548.33 139,878.98
06/18/2025 061825ACH1 JEA Service for the month of May 2025 20,966.01 118,912.97
06/18/2025 061825ACH2 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA May 28, 2025 to Jun 27, 2025 732.85 118,180.12
06/18/2025 Funds Transfer 64,450.25 182,630.37
06/20/2025 062025ACH1 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - April 22, 2025 - May 21, 2025 51.21 182,579.16
06/20/2025  062025ACH2 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE May 30, 2025 to Jun 29, 2025 290.88 182,288.28
06/20/2025 062025ACH3 US BANK VISA CC May Statement 4/24/25 - 5/23/25 4,638.63 177,649.65



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
06/20/2025 Funds Transfer 5,484.72 183,134.37
06/23/2025 Funds Transfer 715.00 183,849.37
06/24/2025 1381 Chance Wedderburn BOS Meeting 6/16/25 200.00 183,649.37
06/24/2025 1382 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 6/16/25 200.00 183,449.37
06/24/2025 1383 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 6/16/25 200.00 183,249.37
06/24/2025  062425ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 4/21/25 - 5/21/25 11.14 183,238.23
06/24/2025 Funds Transfer 361.14 183,599.37
06/25/2025 Funds Transfer 200.00 183,799.37
06/26/2025 Funds Transfer 33,123.47 150,675.90
06/26/2025 Deposit 42,123.47 192,799.37
06/27/2025 Funds Transfer 3,050.00 195,849.37
06/30/2025 063025ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE June 10, 2025 to July 09, 2025 214.72 195,634.65
06/30/2025 100783 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4238 (Reference: Service for visitor tag camera offline. ) 250.00 195,384.65
06/30/2025 100784 Southeast Fitness Invoice: 1616 (Reference: Fitness Equipment Service. ) 430.00 194,954.65
06/30/2025 100785 Hawkins Inc. Invoice: 7095386 (Reference: Pool Chemicals. ) 1,578.00 193,376.65
06/30/2025 100786 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7367 (Reference: VMS - July 25. ) 350.00 193,026.65
06/30/2025 100787 Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers Inc. Invoice: 1231291 (Reference: Sprinkler Inspection. ) 75.00 192,951.65
06/30/2025 100788 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 737831 (Reference: Landscape Management 6.25. ) 32,420.39 160,531.26
06/30/2025 100789 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-03538D () 96.50 160,434.76
06/30/2025 100790 Life Fitness Invoice: 061925- (Reference: Fitness Equipment. ) 8,153.28 152,281.48
06/30/2025 100791 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06436056 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 250.84 152,030.64
06/30/2025 100792 Investment Painting of North FL, LLC Invoice: 4308 (Reference: Exterior soft Wash of All Spanish Tile Roofs. ) 500.00 151,530.64
06/30/2025 Funds Transfer 39,428.85 190,959.49
06/30/2025 End of Month 182,170.06 236,290.57 190,959.49
07/01/2025 070125ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 189,419.54
07/01/2025 Funds Transfer 3,242.29 192,661.83
07/02/2025 Funds Transfer 13,546.50 206,208.33
07/07/2025 070725ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 239.65 205,968.68
07/07/2025 100793 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 740698 (Reference: Sod Installation. ) Invoice: 740699 (Reference: Sod Installation. ) 641.00 205,327.68
07/07/2025 100794 Buehler Air Conditioning Invoice: 239706 (Reference: Service Call. ) 197.65 205,130.03
07/07/2025 100795 Vesta District Services Invoice: 427201 (Reference: Management Fees July 25. ) 4,003.89 201,126.14
07/07/2025 100796 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9327367199 (Reference: AED AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 154.00 200,972.14
07/07/2025 100797 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3584558 (Reference: General Counsel March 25. ) 3,057.00 197,915.14
07/07/2025 100798 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 287245B (Reference: Water Management July 25. ) 2,300.00 195,615.14
07/07/2025 100799 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 7465 (Reference: Email Hosting July 25. ) 90.00 195,525.14
07/07/2025 Funds Transfer 439.65 195,964.79
07/08/2025 1384 Elena Korsakova BOS Workshop 7/07/25 200.00 195,764.79
07/08/2025 1385 Pawel Szeszko BOS Workshop 7/07/25 200.00 195,564.79
07/08/2025 Funds Transfer 35,162.04 230,726.83
07/09/2025 Funds Transfer 350.00 231,076.83
07/10/2025 Funds Transfer 9,731.28 240,808.11
07/14/2025 Deposit 56.17 240,864.28
07/14/2025 Funds Transfer 143.83 241,008.11
07/15/2025 Deposit 5,217.00 246,225.11
07/15/2025 Funds Transfer 7,408.12 253,633.23
07/15/2025  071525ACH1 Turner Pest Control Pest Control 122.23 253,511.00
07/16/2025 100800 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-03676D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 254.00 253,257.00
07/16/2025 100801 E.T.M. Invoice: 220429 (Reference: Professional Services rendered through June 28, 2025. ) 1,147.50 252,109.50
07/16/2025 100802 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4314 (Reference: Service Call on Gate. ) 250.00 251,859.50
07/16/2025 100803 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 427621 (Reference: Amenity Management. ) 47,294.77 204,564.73
07/16/2025 100804 Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC Invoice: 388 _US (Reference: Cleaning Services June25. ) 2,184.00 202,380.73
07/16/2025 100805 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD070125 (Reference: Guard Services June 15 -30, 2025. ) Invoice: BCDD061525 (Refer... 25,256.00 177,124.73
07/16/2025 Deposit 500.00 177,624.73
07/16/2025 Funds Transfer 5,217.00 172,407.73
07/17/2025 Funds Transfer 250.00 172,657.73
07/18/2025 Funds Transfer 21,482.48 194,140.21
07/18/2025 071825ACH1 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA June 28, 2025 to July 27, 2025 732.88 193,407.33
07/18/2025 071825ACH2 JEA Service for the month of June 2025 20,282.39 173,124.94
07/18/2025 071825ACH3 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - May 22, 2025 - Jun 19, 2025 51.21 173,073.73
07/21/2025 100806 Buehler Air Conditioning Invoice: 240598 (Reference: AC Service call. ) 1,343.00 171,730.73
07/21/2025 100807 Vesta District Services Invoice: 427595 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jun 2025. ) 26.94 171,703.79



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
07/21/2025 Funds Transfer 4,491.87 176,195.66
07/21/2025 072125ACH1 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE June 30, 2025 to July 29, 2025 290.88 175,904.78
07/21/2025 072125ACH2 US BANK VISA CC June Statement 5/24/25 - 6/25/25 4,200.98 171,703.79
07/22/2025 Funds Transfer 50,296.50 222,000.29
07/22/2025  072225ACH1 Florida Natural Gas Fuel and Inside FGT Z3 5/21/25 - 6/19/25 11.23 221,989.06
07/23/2025 1387 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 7/21/25 200.00 221,789.06
07/23/2025 1388 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 7/21/25 200.00 221,589.06
07/24/2025 100808 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06454751 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 426.58 221,162.48
07/24/2025 100809 Leisure Creations Invoice: 00063855 (Reference: Replacement Seat Sling. ) 500.00 220,662.48
07/24/2025 100810 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD071525 (Reference: Guard Services 7/1/25 - 7/15/25. ) 12,386.00 208,276.48
07/24/2025 100811 ConservH20 LLC Invoice: 1153413867 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs. ) 490.00 207,786.48
07/24/2025 Funds Transfer 27,694.00 235,480.48
07/25/2025 100812 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4382 (Reference: Service call on Call Box. ) 250.00 235,230.48
07/25/2025 100813 Life Fitness Invoice: 072325- (Reference: Fitness Equipment. ) 2,495.52 232,734.96
07/25/2025 100814 Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC Invoice: 063025-4_US (Reference: Cleaning Services. ) Invoice: 387 _US (Reference: Cleaning Se... 4,368.00 228,366.96
07/25/2025 Funds Transfer 426.58 228,793.54
07/28/2025 Funds Transfer 250.00 229,043.54
07/29/2025 Funds Transfer 26.94 229,070.48
07/30/2025  073025ACH1 Comcast 13077 Beach Blvd. PEDESTRIAN GATE Jul 10, 2025 to Aug 09, 2025 214.72 228,855.76
07/30/2025 Funds Transfer 414.72 229,270.48
07/31/2025 100815 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7431 (Reference: VMS - AUG. ) 350.00 228,920.48
07/31/2025 100816 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 744848 (Reference: Ditch Cleaning. ) 3,900.00 225,020.48
07/31/2025 100817 E.T.M. Invoice: 220900 (Reference: engineering Services July 25. ) 607.50 224,412.98
07/31/2025 Funds Transfer 197,149.71 421,562.69
07/31/2025 159 Clear GF Owed to CRF 197,149.71 224,412.98
07/31/2025 End of Month 378,279.68 344,826.19 224,412.98
08/01/2025 Funds Transfer 13,925.95 238,338.93
08/01/2025 080125ACH1 KS State Bank Fitness Equipment Financing 1,539.95 236,798.98
08/04/2025 100819 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 295589B (Reference: Water Management. ) 2,300.00 234,498.98
08/04/2025 100820 VGlobal Tech Invoice: 7544 (Reference: Email Hosting. ) 90.00 234,408.98
08/04/2025 100821 Cintas Corporation Invoice: 9331862695 (Reference: AED AUTOMATIC AGREEMENT. ) 154.00 234,254.98
08/04/2025 Funds Transfer 2,495.52 236,750.50
08/05/2025 Funds Transfer 2,454.00 239,204.50
08/06/2025 100822 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 748031 (Reference: Landscape Management July 25. ) 32,420.39 206,784.11
08/06/2025 100823 Custom Pump & Controls, Inc. Invoice: SI123716 (Reference: Lift Station Inspection. ) 300.00 206,484.11
08/06/2025 100824 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-04290D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 96.50 206,387.61
08/06/2025 100825 Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC Invoice: 501 _US (Reference: Cleaning Services. ) 2,184.00 204,203.61
08/06/2025 Funds Transfer 5,575.03 209,778.64
08/06/2025 080625ACH1 GFL Environmental Trash Service 477.53 209,301.11
08/07/2025 Funds Transfer 300.00 209,601.11
08/08/2025 Funds Transfer 4,368.00 213,969.11
08/11/2025 100826 Jacksonville Daily Record Invoice: 25-04574D (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 100.00 213,869.11
08/11/2025 100827 Clear Impressions Inc. Invoice: 17869 (Reference: Installation of Ultra View 5. ) Invoice: 17870 (Reference: Installa... 761.00 213,108.11
08/11/2025 100828 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4498 (Reference: BAI Barcode Stickers. ) 490.00 212,618.11
08/11/2025 100829 Hawkins Inc. Invoice: 7157344 (Reference: Pool Chemicals. ) 1,976.00 210,642.11
08/11/2025 Funds Transfer 350.00 210,992.11
08/12/2025 Funds Transfer 101,251.00 312,243.11
08/12/2025 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 212,243.11
08/13/2025 1390 BNY Mellon Tax Distributions 57,426.84 154,816.27
08/13/2025 Funds Transfer 490.00 155,306.27
08/14/2025 Funds Transfer 56.17 155,250.10
08/14/2025 Deposit 56.17 155,306.27
08/18/2025  081825ACH2 Comcast 12788 Meritace Blvd MINI MDTA Jul 28, 2025 to Aug 27, 2025 733.26 154,573.01
08/18/2025 081825ACH1 JEA Service for the month of July 2025 20,463.01 134,110.00
08/18/2025 100830 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 428084 (Reference: Amenity Management. ) 44,829.38 89,280.62
08/18/2025 Funds Transfer 21,196.27 110,476.89
08/19/2025 1391 Blingle of Jacksonville 50% Deposit Installation of Gemstone Permanent Lighting System 6,860.93 103,615.96
08/19/2025  081925ACH1 TECO 12545 Beach Blvd - Jun 20, 2025 - Jul 21, 2025 51.92 103,564.04
08/19/2025 Funds Transfer 32,568.81 136,132.85
08/20/2025 100831 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4178 (Reference: BAI Barcode Stickers. ) 490.00 135,642.85
08/20/2025 100832 Vesta District Services Invoice: 428043 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jul 2025. ) 27.28 135,615.57



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
08/20/2025 100833 Hawkins Inc. Invoice: 7111606 (Reference: Pool Chemicals. ) 1,747.50 133,868.07
08/20/2025  082025ACH2 Comcast 12750 Meritage Blvd. GATEHOUSE Jul 30, 2025 to Aug 29, 2025 291.02 133,577.05
08/20/2025 Funds Transfer 64,190.14 197,767.19
08/20/2025 Deposit 3,968.88 201,736.07
08/20/2025 082025CC1 US BANK VISA CC July Statement 6/26/25 - 7/25/25 6,747.27 194,988.79
08/21/2025 1392 Big Jerry's Fencing 50% Deposit for Fencing Replacement 1,650.00 193,338.79
08/21/2025 1393 BNY Mellon Payment/Trustee Fees Trustee Fees 2024: July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 4,400.00 188,938.79
08/21/2025 100834 Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting Invoice: BCDD081525 (Reference: Guard Services 7/15/25 - 7/31/25. ) 10,131.00 178,807.79
08/21/2025 100835 Vesta District Services Invoice: 428101 (Reference: Management Fees Aug 25. ) 4,281.33 174,526.46
08/21/2025 Funds Transfer 2,466.00 176,992.46
08/22/2025 Funds Transfer 3,593.88 173,398.58
08/26/2025 Funds Transfer 46,479.38 219,877.96
08/27/2025 1394 Elena Korsakova BOS Meeting 8/18/25 200.00 219,677.96
08/27/2025 1395 Pawel Szeszko BOS Meeting 8/18/25 200.00 219,477.96
08/27/2025 1396 The Jacksonville Party Company Casino Night 3,320.00 216,157.96
08/27/2025 100836 Integrated Access Solutions Invoice: 4432 (Reference: Call box service call. ) 664.09 215,493.87
08/27/2025 100837 Hawkins Inc. Invoice: 7136000 (Reference: Pool Chemicals. ) 1,682.00 213,811.87
08/27/2025 100838 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3612132 (Reference: General Counsel - May 25. ) 2,362.67 211,449.20
08/27/2025 100839 TEKWave Solutions LLC Invoice: 7513 (Reference: VSM - Sep 25. ) 350.00 211,099.20
08/27/2025 100840 Southeastern Paper Group Invoice: 06482073 (Reference: Janitorial Supplies. ) 382.17 210,717.03
08/27/2025 Funds Transfer 13,444.93 224,161.96
08/28/2025 Funds Transfer 1,046.26 225,208.22
08/29/2025 100841 Hawkins Inc. Invoice: 7182387 (Reference: Pool Chemicals. ) 1,454.00 223,754.22
08/29/2025 100842 Ruppert Landscape, LLC Invoice: 753262 (Reference: Landscape Management Aug 25. ) 33,068.80 190,685.42
08/29/2025 Funds Transfer 6,056.11 196,741.53
08/31/2025 End of Month 322,682.45 350,353.90 196,741.53]




Ron's Receipts

July 2025




Credit Card Expense Tracker

District: Beach CDD Tamaya
Cardholder: Ron Zastrocky
Month: Jul-25
) Store/Vendor/Where 6L Acc.oun.t Amount on o
Date of Recipt (Expense Line in the ) . Description
purchased Receipt/Invoice
Budget)
25-Jun[Amazon 1580015| $ 19.99 |chlorine tablet holder
25-Jun|Amazon 1560010| $ 199.95 |roku sticks
25-Jun|Amazon 1580010| $ 154.99 |stabalizer for pools
25-Jun[Home Depot 1560010| $ 37.74 |batteries
26-Jun|Pool warehouse 1580015| $ 122.39 |ORP sensor for pool
26-Jun|Pinch a Penny 1580010| $ 199.98 |chlorine tablets
7-Jul|Amazon 1580015| $ 463.11 |stenner pump for chlorine
8-Jul{Amazon 1560010| $ 77.99 [filter for drinking fountain
11-Jul|Amazon 1580015| $ 10.99 |pool gutter grates
21-Jul|Amazon 1560010| $ 149.99 |trash can
22-Jul{Amazon 1560010| $ 133.99 |hdmi extender for guard house cameras
23-Jul|Amazon 1560010| $ 108.45 |toilet seats
23-Jul|Bjs 1580030| $ 17.03 |propane
23-Jul|Home Depot 1560010| $ 50.28 |bug killer, batteries, cleaning supplies for guardhouse
23-Jul[Pinch a Penny 1580015| $ 33.96 [scrub pads for pool tiles
24-Jul|Amazon 1560010| $ 449.97 |trash can
24-Jul{Amazon 1463013| $ 312.39 |keyscan cards
Total on Report 2543.19

Instructions:
Go online and print your credit card statement from the online banking service, or you can typically save the statement as a pdf.
Scan all your recipts in PDF format
Fill out the above credit card expense tracking form, coding the expense to the appropriate expense line in the budget.
Scan all of the above items and send 1 email to the District Manager, no later than the end of the 1st week of each month.

All Receipts must be PDF

If you have a receipt that needs to be split into multiple expenses, please identify them separately on the receipt as well as on the tracker
Please be specific on the description

Please make sure the expenses listed above match what is on the statement.

There are times when purchases made at the end of the month will fall to the next statement. If that is the case,

please put on the next month.



Order Placed: July 8, 2025

PO number : Tamaya

Amazon.com order number; 114-7124552-9746657
Order Total: $10.99

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 11, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Southeastern 5 Pack Swimming Pool Deck Drain Rectangular Grate 2x4 with Screws Replacement for Hayward(R) $10.99
SP1019BA

Sold by: PoolAccessoryCo (seller profile)
Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $10.99

Ron Zastrocky I ..
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States Total before tax: $10.99

Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $10.99

Payment information

Payment Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $10.99
Visa | Last digits: 8047 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky Total before tax: $10.99
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax:  $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

United States

Grand Total: $10.99

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8047: July 11, 2025: $10.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: June 25, 2025

PO number : Tamaya

Amazon.com order number: 112-8358909-3500255
Order Total: $19.99

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on June 25, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Pool Tab Holder Tablet Holder with EZ-Clip Handle for Pool Care $19.99
Sold by: Engine tools factory (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $19.99

Ron Zastrocky I .
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States Total before tax: $19.99

Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $19.99

Payment information

Payment Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $19.99
Visa | Last digits: 8047 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky Total before tax: $19.99
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax:  $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

United States

Grand Total: $19.99

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8047: June 25, 2025: $19.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 7, 2025

PO number : Tamaya

Amazon.com order number:; 114-4626877-7711414
Order Total: $77.99

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 7, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Elkay 51300C WaterSentry Plus Replacement Filter Cartridge for WaterSentry Plus Filtration System in EZH20 Bottle Filler $77.99
s - N/A

Sold by: Plumber's Paradise (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $77.99

Ron Zastrocky - o
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States Total before tax: $77.99

Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $77.99

Payment information

Payment Me_thod: Item(s) Subtotal: $77.99
Visa | Last digits: 8047 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Billing address T
Ron Zastrocky Total before tax: $77.99
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Grand Total: $77.99

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8047: July 7, 2025: $77.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 21, 2025

PO number : tamaya

Amazon.com order number: 112-9720163-6763445

Order Total: $108.45

Business order information

Cost center: Northeast

Location: DSD - Beach (Tamaya)
GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable

Shipped on July 22, 2025

Items Ordered Price

5 of: BEMIS 1955CT Commercial Open Front Plastic Toilet Seat, Heavy Duty Industrial Seat without Lid, Secure Installation for $21.69

Long Lasting Use, Made in USA, Elongated, White

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Aclidress: ltem(s) Subtotal: $108.45

Ron Zastrocky - —

12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T

United States Total before tax: $108.45
Sales Tax:  $0.00

Shipping Speed: e

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $108.45

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 8047

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky
12788 MERITAGE BLVD

United States

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

Item(s) Subtotal: $108.45
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

Total before tax: $108.45
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Grand Total: $108.45

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 8047: July 22, 2025: $108.45

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 21, 2025

PO number : tamaya

Amazon.com order number: 112-0918255-2349827

Order Total: $133.99

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

Cost center: Northeast

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable

Shipped on July 22, 2025

Items Ordered

Sold by: j5create (seller profile)

Business Price
Condition: New

Price

1 of: jscreate Wireless Display HDMI Extender Full HD 1080p 60fps Transmitter and Receiver with 200ft Transmission, Ultra-Low $133.99
Latency, for Home/Office/Church (JVAW53)

Shipping Address:

Ron Zastrocky

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Shipping Speed:
Rush Shipping

Item(s) Subtotal: $133.99
Shipping & Handling:  $2.99
Free Shipping: -$2.99

Total before tax: $133.99
Sales Tax:  $0.00

Total for This Shipment: $133.99

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 8047

Billing address

Ron Zastrocky

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $133.99
Shipping & Handling:  $2.99
Promotion applied: -$2.99
Total before tax: $133.99
Estimated Tax:  $0.00

Grand Total: $133.99

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 8047: July 22, 2025: $133.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 21, 2025

PO number : tamaya

Amazon.com order number:; 112-1286138-1003440
Order Total: $149.99

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 21, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Commercial Zone-73290199 PolyTec 42 Gallon Square Waste Container with Dome Lid Color: Black $149.99
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $149.99

Ron Zastrocky I ..
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States Total before tax: $149.99

Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e
Standard Shipping Total for This Shipment: $149.99

Payment information

Payment Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $149.99
Visa | Last digits: 8047 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky Total before tax: $149.99
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax: ~ $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

United States

Grand Total: $149.99

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8047: July 21, 2025: $149.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: June 24, 2025

PO number : Tamaya

Amazon.com order number: 112-8870898-6634651
Seller's order number; 29100972

Order Total: $154.99

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on June 25, 2025

Items Ordered

1 of: In The Swim Pool Stabilizer - 100% Cyanuric Acid for Chlorine Protection and Efficiency - 45 Pound
Sold by: In The Swim Pool Supplies (seller profile)
Condition: New

Price
$154.99

Shipping Address:

Ron Zastrocky

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Item(s) Subtotal: $154.99
Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Total before tax: $154.99
Sales Tax: $0.00

Total for This Shipment: $154.99

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 8047

Billing address

Ron Zastrocky

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $154.99
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $154.99
Estimated Tax:  $0.00

Grand Total: $154.99

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8047: June 25, 2025: $154.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: June 24, 2025

PO number : ron

Amazon.com order number: 112-4760162-7326633

Order Total: $199.95

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

Cost center: Northeast

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable

Shipped on June 25, 2025

Items Ordered

Sold by: Amazon.com
Condition: New

5 of: Roku Streaming Stick Plus 2025 - 4K & HDR Roku Streaming Device for TV with Voice Remote - Free & Live TV

Price
$39.99

Shipping Address:
Ron Zastrocky
12788 MERITAGE BLVD

United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $199.95

Shipping & Handling:  $2.99

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

Total for

Free Shipping: -$2.99

Total before tax: $199.95
Sales Tax: $0.00

This Shipment: $199.95

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 8047

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky
12788 MERITAGE BLVD

United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $199.95

Shipping & Handling:  $2.99

P

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

romotion applied: -$2.99

Total before tax: $199.95
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Grand Total: $199.95

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 8047: June 25, 2025: $199.95

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 24, 2025

PO number : tamaya

Amazon.com order number: 112-6667794-3921049

Order Total: $312.39

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

Cost center: Northeast

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable

Shipped on July 24, 2025

Items Ordered

Condition: New

1 of: KEYSCAN HID-C1325-50 HID Standard Proximity Card 36-bit Format (Pack of 50)
Sold by: IMAC Supply (seller profile)

Price
$312.39

Shipping Address:
Ron Zastrocky
12788 MERITAGE BLVD

United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Ship

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

Total for

Item(s) Subtotal: $312.39
ping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $312.39

Sales Tax: $0.00

This Shipment: $312.39

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 8047

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky
12788 MERITAGE BLVD

United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $312.39

Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

Total before tax: $312.39
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Grand Total: $312.39

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 8047: July 24, 2025: $312.39

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 24, 2025

PO number : tamaya

Amazon.com order number:; 112-2898787-1295440
Order Total: $449.97

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 24, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Commercial Zone-73290199 PolyTec 42 Gallon Square Waste Container with Dome Lid Color: Black $149.99

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping A?(dress: Item(s) Subtotal: $149.99

Ron Zastrocky I ..

12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T

United States Total before tax: $149.99
Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $149.99

Shipped on July 24, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Commercial Zone-73290199 PolyTec 42 Gallon Square Waste Container with Dome Lid Color: Black $149.99

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Atli(dreSS: ltem(s) Subtotal: $149.99

Ron Zastrocky P P

12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T

United States Total before tax: $149.99
Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $149.99




Shipped on July 24, 2025

Items Ordered

Price

1 of: Commercial Zone-73290199 PolyTec 42 Gallon Square Waste Container with Dome Lid Color: Black $149.99

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Ron Zastrocky

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Item(s) Subtotal: $149.99
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $149.99
Sales Tax: $0.00

Total for This Shipment: $149.99

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 8047

Billing address

Ron Zastrocky

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $449.97
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $449.97
Estimated Tax:  $0.00

Grand Total: $449.97

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 8047: July 24, 2025: $449.97

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Order Placed: July 7, 2025

PO number : Tamaya

Amazon.com order number:; 112-2033960-1733852
Order Total: $463.11

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 14000 Prepaid Expense
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 7, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: 45M5 Stenner Pump - 2.5 to 50.0 gpd adjustable head. Rated at 25 psi. (Pump Head and Motor Only) $463.11
Sold by: Infinite E-Distribution (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $463.11

Ron Zastrocky I ..
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States Total before tax: $463.11

Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: e
Standard Shipping Total for This Shipment: $463.11

Payment information

Payment Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $463.11
Visa | Last digits: 8047 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

Billing address
Ron Zastrocky Total before tax: $463.11
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax: ~ $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

United States

Grand Total: $463.11

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 8047: July 7, 2025: $463.11

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




8/8/25, 11:16 AM

about:blank

Receipt | Order # undefined

9520 REGENCY SQ. BLVD. NORTH

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225 (904)727-7574

0272 00052 08913 06/25/25 12:07 PM
SALE CASHIER RITA

6911334021583 HDX 9V BATT <A> 17.87N
HDX 9V 12-PACK

6911334021538 HDX AAA 60PK <A> 19.87N
HDX AAA 60-PACK

SUBTOTAL 37.74

SALES TAX 0.00
TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $37.74
XXXXXXXXXXXX8047 VISA

usb$ 37.74

AUTH CODE 115280/5521166 TA
Chip Read
AID A©000000031010 VISA CREDIT

PRO XTRA MEMBER STATEMENT

PRO XTRA ###-#i##-2277 SUMMARY
THIS RECEIPT PO/JOB NAME: TAMAYA

2025 PRO XTRA SPEND 06/24: $7,886.31

Get the CREDIT LINE your business needs
PLUS earn Perks 4X FASTER when you join
Pro Xtra, register, & use your Pro Xtra
Credit Card. Apply and SAVE UP TO $1ee.
Learn more at homedepot.com/credit

0272 06/25/25 12:07 PM

0272 52 08913 06/25/2025 2861

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 09/23/2025

12



8/8/25, 11:18 AM

about:blank

Receipt | Order # undefined

12721 ATLANTIC BLVD

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225 (904)2200822

6365 00061 67563 07/23/25 12:50 PM
SALE CASHIER ABIGAIL

071121960986 SPEC BUG STP <A> 6.47N
SPECTRACIDE BUG STOP 1 GAL RTU
039800068194 AA 36 PACK <A> 21.87N

ENERGIZER MAX AA 36-PACK
044600012049 CCUORIG320Z <A>
CLX CLEANUP APC W/BLEACH ORG 320Z
2@5.98 11.96N
827854010340 FABLAV1690Z <A> 9.98N
FABULOSO 2X APC LAVENDER 16907

SUBTOTAL 50.28

SALES TAX 0.00
TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $50.28
XXXXXXXXXXXX8047 VISA

USD$ 50.28

AUTH CODE 113215/7616089 TA
Chip Read
AID A0GD00000031010 VISA CREDIT

PRO XTRA MEMBER STATEMENT

PRO XTRA #i##-###-2277 SUMMARY
THIS RECEIPT PO/JOB NAME: TAMAYA

2025 PRO XTRA SPEND 07/22: $8,131.29
Get the CREDIT LINE your business needs
PLUS earn Perks 4X FASTER when you join
Pro Xtra, register, & use your Pro Xtra

Credit Card. Apply and SAVE UP TO $1ee@.
Learn more at homedepot.com/credit

6365 07/23/25 12:50 PM

6365 61 67563 07/23/2025 3625

12


















8/8/25, 11:14 AM Mail - Ron W. Zastrocky - Outlook

ﬁ Outlook

Your Pool Warehouse order has been received!

From Pool Warehouse <noreply@poolwarehouse.com>
Date Thu 6/26/2025 1:43 PM
To Ron W. Zastrocky <rzastrocky@vestapropertyservices.com>

I You don't often get email from noreply@poolwarehouse.com. Learn why this is important

Thanks, Ronald! Your Order's In.

We've got your order (268631) and we're working to get it out the door as quickly as
possible. We may send your order in more than one shipment, and if we do, we'll send

a shipping confirmation email as each shipment goes out.

Product Quantity  Price

[#Product Image 2 $103.90
Subtotal: $103.90

Shipping: $9.95 via Florida
Sales Tax: $8.54

Payment method: Credit Card

Total: $122.39

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0As%2BGdfiNsoEiG7t%2B4B1hxKQADsXtXVQAA 113


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F8wmhgjqy.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.poolwarehouse.com%252Fwp-json%252Fwp-offload-ses%252Fv1%252Fc%252FZW1haWxfaWQ9MjAxMzg5OSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja19pZD0yMzEyMTU1MSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja191cmw9aHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucG9vbHdhcmVob3VzZS5jb20lMkZteS1hY2NvdW50JTJGdmlldy1vcmRlciUyRjkxODY1MSUyRiZoYXNoPWM4MGFiZWU5NzhhZmQyNTM5MmFhNDdiOWIzYWVjODE3YmY5MmFjNTZkMDRkZmI4YTExMjA4YWVkODU3YTE4ZjI%3D%2F1%2F01000197ad55df62-64873cab-8803-4005-bd82-2efa4d23547a-000000%2F2rQNDbZ8OYZEJb1DoEzfqEW9Azw%3D432&data=05%7C02%7Crzastrocky%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cb665f2b4c3444836eef908ddb4d8e26b%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638865565836765820%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KltH8N9UWlQtOlk87pK5uccRcKLh5Kq%2BsLpj7GnVRG0%3D&reserved=0

8/8/25, 11:14 AM Mail - Ron W. Zastrocky - Outlook
Product Quantity  Price

Pentair 744000360 3' Intellichem ORP
Sensor Cable (#PAC-451-0593)

This item ships in 3 to 5 business days.

Subtotal: $103.90
Shipping: $9.95 via Florida
Sales Tax: $8.54
Payment method: Credit Card
Total: $122.39

You can check your order status at https://www.poolwarehouse.com/my-account/orders/

Please inspect all LTL shipments for damage before signing for receipt. Any damage
must be noted at time of delivery

Sales Representative If Applicable:

Billing Address Shipping Address
Ronald Zastrocky Ronald Zastrocky
Vesta Property services Vesta Property services
12788 meritage Blvd 12788 meritage Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32246 Jacksonville, FL 32246
9045773075

rzastrocky@yvestapropertyservices.com

Get Connected

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAKALgAAAAAAHY QDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0As%2BGdfiNsoEiG7t%2B4B1hxKQADsXtXVQAA 2/3


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F8wmhgjqy.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.poolwarehouse.com%252Fwp-json%252Fwp-offload-ses%252Fv1%252Fc%252FZW1haWxfaWQ9MjAxMzg5OSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja19pZD0yMzEyMTU1MiZlbWFpbF9jbGlja191cmw9aHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucG9vbHdhcmVob3VzZS5jb20lMkZzaG9wJTJGcGVudGFpci03NDQwMDAzNjAtMy1pbnRlbGxpY2hlbS1vcnAtc2Vuc29yLWNhYmxlJTJGJmhhc2g9N2RiYjEyOWM4MTU0NjFkYWQ5NDNjYThiMGVmM2FmMDhlMTk1ODQ3YmYxMTU4YWVlM2E1ZGYxZWQ5MTI2ZTlmNA%3D%3D%2F1%2F01000197ad55df62-64873cab-8803-4005-bd82-2efa4d23547a-000000%2FJfS7QD94TwBKemqmbcqk6aRUQxg%3D432&data=05%7C02%7Crzastrocky%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cb665f2b4c3444836eef908ddb4d8e26b%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638865565836791227%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r1JMVDZUcpjB6zrJD%2B%2BOXxzRRclwWVRNg%2BJ2b1B56sA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F8wmhgjqy.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.poolwarehouse.com%252Fwp-json%252Fwp-offload-ses%252Fv1%252Fc%252FZW1haWxfaWQ9MjAxMzg5OSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja19pZD0yMzEyMTU1MiZlbWFpbF9jbGlja191cmw9aHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucG9vbHdhcmVob3VzZS5jb20lMkZzaG9wJTJGcGVudGFpci03NDQwMDAzNjAtMy1pbnRlbGxpY2hlbS1vcnAtc2Vuc29yLWNhYmxlJTJGJmhhc2g9N2RiYjEyOWM4MTU0NjFkYWQ5NDNjYThiMGVmM2FmMDhlMTk1ODQ3YmYxMTU4YWVlM2E1ZGYxZWQ5MTI2ZTlmNA%3D%3D%2F1%2F01000197ad55df62-64873cab-8803-4005-bd82-2efa4d23547a-000000%2FJfS7QD94TwBKemqmbcqk6aRUQxg%3D432&data=05%7C02%7Crzastrocky%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cb665f2b4c3444836eef908ddb4d8e26b%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638865565836791227%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r1JMVDZUcpjB6zrJD%2B%2BOXxzRRclwWVRNg%2BJ2b1B56sA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F8wmhgjqy.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.poolwarehouse.com%252Fwp-json%252Fwp-offload-ses%252Fv1%252Fc%252FZW1haWxfaWQ9MjAxMzg5OSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja19pZD0yMzEyMTU1MyZlbWFpbF9jbGlja191cmw9aHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucG9vbHdhcmVob3VzZS5jb20lMkZteS1hY2NvdW50JTJGb3JkZXJzJTJGJmhhc2g9MTFkZDI4ZWRkNTlmNzAzZDE5ZjU1NzRkZTMxNDAxZGQwNjM0Yjk0ZWQxYTg1YzcwMTMxNWZkMDE2MDE1MGUzMg%3D%3D%2F1%2F01000197ad55df62-64873cab-8803-4005-bd82-2efa4d23547a-000000%2FaIAbKRXzfS2sX8S42GrPfiS8Zrs%3D432&data=05%7C02%7Crzastrocky%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cb665f2b4c3444836eef908ddb4d8e26b%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638865565836810391%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RolpgY7%2BfLkaSI7GXyx2XoUf8SIfoEDbK%2F74ZjpZmE8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F8wmhgjqy.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.poolwarehouse.com%252Fwp-json%252Fwp-offload-ses%252Fv1%252Fc%252FZW1haWxfaWQ9MjAxMzg5OSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja19pZD0yMzEyMTU1NCZlbWFpbF9jbGlja191cmw9dGVsJTNBOTA0NTc3MzA3NSZoYXNoPTljZThjN2FmODAzMTI4YzkxNjcxNTRiYTcwYmUwMGFkMmNlODU4NjhhZjc0MWRlNWU0MTY0NmMzM2NhYTc1ZjY%3D%2F1%2F01000197ad55df62-64873cab-8803-4005-bd82-2efa4d23547a-000000%2F5XrQ4aySGSJ9uu333RoDGMQtM14%3D432&data=05%7C02%7Crzastrocky%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cb665f2b4c3444836eef908ddb4d8e26b%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638865565836827253%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mIJq7KMF%2FLC2jwbZ2C%2FSN9Hio4QI3IsAsYbznqUFNL0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F8wmhgjqy.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.poolwarehouse.com%252Fwp-json%252Fwp-offload-ses%252Fv1%252Fc%252FZW1haWxfaWQ9MjAxMzg5OSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja19pZD0yMzEyMTU1NSZlbWFpbF9jbGlja191cmw9bWFpbHRvJTNBcnphc3Ryb2NreSU0MHZlc3RhcHJvcGVydHlzZXJ2aWNlcy5jb20maGFzaD01YjIwMzVkNTk2NjcxZjdmMDdlYjE3MjcwMDMzNDhmY2EzMGQ2NGZhNzA3OWUyODJkOTVjNjcyYTAyMjA5ZDU3%2F1%2F01000197ad55df62-64873cab-8803-4005-bd82-2efa4d23547a-000000%2FIIBIqxOJVCjS_KCeZgqBjx_RhmE%3D432&data=05%7C02%7Crzastrocky%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cb665f2b4c3444836eef908ddb4d8e26b%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638865565836846614%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2aASrXQYTAiKd%2FEWgpbUMTHRyCRfh6wAGcKBaJuvyBs%3D&reserved=0










Oliver's Receipts

July 2025




Credit Card Expense Tracker

District: Beach CDD Tamaya
Cardholder: Oliver Ingram
Month: Jul-25
) Store/Vendor/Where 6L Acc.oun.t Amount on o
Date of Recipt (Expense Line in the ) . Description
purchased Receipt/Invoice
Budget)
27-Jun [Publix 1580120| $ 106.22 |Teen Event
27-Jun|Publix 1580120| $ 138.05 |Teen Event
27-Jun|Costco 1580120| $ 132.82 |Teen Event
27-Jun|Marcos Pizza 1580120| $ 207.50 |Teen Event
28-Jun|Bouncers & Cupcakes 1580120| $ 1,000.00 |Teen Event
1-Jul|Amazon 1580120| $ 239.51 |Hawaiian Luau
1-Jul|Amazon 1580120| $ (13.60)|Hawaiian Luau Credit
3-Jul|Costco 1580120| $ 401.24 |Hawaiian Luau
4-Jul|Panda Express 1580120| $ 146.20 |Hawaiian Luau
4-Jul[B)'s 1580120| $ 106.93 |Hawaiian Luau
5-Jul|Panda Express 1580120| $ 146.20 |Hawaiian Luau
5-Jul|Rowes 1580120| $ 1,054.68 |Hawaiian Luau
5-Jul|Publix 1580120| $ 32.20 [Hawaiian Luau
10-Jul{Walmart 1580120| $ 86.95 [Happy Hour
11-Jul [Publix 1580120| $ 55.28 [Happy Hour
11-Jul|Publix 1580120| $ 68.12 |Storytime
11-Jul [Publix 1580120| $ 45.10 |Happy Hour
11-Jul|UPS Store 1510120| $ 16.60 |Package for District Services
11-Jul{Amazon 1580120| $ 56.66 [Storytime
14-Jul|Amazon 1580070| $ 20.09 |Office Supply
14-Jul|Amazon 1580070| $ 33.47 |Office Supply
16-Jul|Constant Contact 1510120( $ 76.37 |Email Blast Service/App
19-Jul|Primo Brands/Water 1510120( $ 43.50 |Water Cooler for the office
23-Jul[Teacherspay teacher.co 1580120| $ 4.00 |Storytime
Total on Report $ 4,204.09

Instructions:
Go online and print your credit card statement from the online banking service, or you can typically save the statement as a pdf.
Scan all your recipts in PDF format
Fill out the above credit card expense tracking form, coding the expense to the appropriate expense line in the budget.
Scan all of the above items and send 1 email to the District Manager, no later than the end of the 1st week of each month.

All Receipts must be PDF

If you have a receipt that needs to be split into multiple expenses, please identify them separately on the receipt as well as on the tracker
Please be specific on the description

Please make sure the expenses listed above match what is on the statement.

There are times when purchases made at the end of the month will fall to the next statement. If that is the case,

please put on the next month.
























Bouncers, Slides, and More Inc.
1915 Bluebonnet Way

Fleming Island, FL

Invoice

Date: June 27th, 2025

lnvoice No,: 06272025.07

32003
Name / Address Additional Details:

Attn: Oliver Ingram

Beach CDD

3501 Quadrangle Blvd.,

Suite 270

Orlando, FL32817

Description Quantity Rate Subtotal Extended
1 |14 Person Laser Tag w/ barricades 1 $600.00 $500.00 $500.00
2 |25 Person Silent Disco 1 $600.00 $500.00 $500.00
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
Comments: Subtotal $1,000.00
Sales Tax (0.0%) n/a

Total

$1,000.00




Order Placed: June 26, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 111-6603788-8423411
Order Total: $239.51

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 61504 Office Supplies
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on June 26, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Syhood 12 Pcs Toy Color Hoop Plastic Detachable Adjustable Hoop Light Weight Exercise Fitness Equipment Toy Waist Ring $27.99
f
or Adult Party, 3 Sizes(Green, Pink, Yellow, Dark Blue)
Sold by: Ziflyjue (seller profile)
Condition: New
1 of: KESOTE 3 Pack Tropical Paper Flower Garland Luau Party Decorations, 30FT Tissue Flower Banner for Hawaiian Summer $12.79
Tiki B
ar Tropical Party Decor
Sold by: Kesote (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New
1 of: Luau Party Decorations, 2PCS Gold Hawaiian Themed Table Skirt Party Decorations, Flower 108 X 29.5" Grass Skirts Lu $15.99
au Party Favors, Luau Table Skirt for Summer Tropical Hula Parties Decor Accessories
Sold by: Huskein Direct (seller profile)
Condition: New
1 of: canlierr 80 Pack Tropical Party Decorations Supplies Large Tissue Paper Hibiscus Flowers Faux Palm Leaves Set for Hawaii $40.99
an Luau, Safari, Mexican Fiesta, Birthday Parties
Sold by: YuuAnti (seller profile)
Condition: New
1 of: JOYIN 12 Packs 16" Inflatable Beach Balls, Large Rainbow Beach Balls Bulk for Pool Parties, Kids and Adults Summer $12.89
Pool Party Toys, Beach Toys, Party Favors(16™)
Sold by: JoyinDirect (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New
Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $110.65
Oliver Ingram I ;

Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
12788 MERITAGE BLVD pping 9
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T
United States Total before tax: $110.65

Sales Tax:  $0.00

Shipping Speed: e
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $110.65



https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A1JC3LJGE33O3F&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=AC9QOWIB2UVOW&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A3IKF90WV5U7C3&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A1OQKVIFV9J6WN&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A32YAMCBWZ6409&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1

Shipped on June 26, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: 200 PCS Hawaiian Leis Neck Vibrant Colors Assortment for Luan Party Tropical Themed Party Decorations Beach Party $44.90

Decor

Sold by: Dongguanronghui (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal:  $44.90

Oliver Ingram P P

12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T

United States Total before tax:  $44.90
Sales Tax:  $0.00

Shipping Speed: e

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment:  $44.90

Shipped on June 30, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: TIKI Citronella Torch Fuel - 1 Gallon (128 0z.), Easy Pour, Long-Lasting for Outdoor Torches & Table Torches, with C $15.97

itronella & Lemongrass Oil, for Patio, Garden & Backyard Use

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal:  $15.97

Oliver Ingram P P

12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T

United States Total before tax: $15.97
Sales Tax:  $0.00

Shipping Speed: e

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment:  $15.97

Shipped on June 30, 2025

Items Ordered Price

1 of: TIKI Bamboo Tiki Torches 12-Pack - Weather-Resistant Outdoor Décor with Easy-Pour Wide-Mouth Canister Refill for Patio, $67.99

Garden, Backyard, and Parties, 57-Inch Citronella Torches

Sold by: Amazon.com

Condition: New

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal:  $67.99

Oliver Ingram - o

12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T

United States Total before tax:  $67.99



https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A3KUWXQNON9Q8R&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&orderID=111-6603788-8423411&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Sales Tax: $0.00

Total for This Shipment: $67.99

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 1058

Billing address

Oliver Ingram

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Item(s) Subtotal: $239.51
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Total before tax: $239.51
Estimated Tax:  $0.00

Grand Total: $239.51

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 1058: June 30, 2025: $239.51

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.



https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/edit.html?orderID=111-6603788-8423411
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508088
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468496

1 1Fim Wimkmt=is i Wl (b & V&= b W

47492 CELERY SALAD 12.33

47492 CELERY SALAD 12.33

47492 CELERY SALAD 12.33
1111161 DIXIE 10"PLT 19.99
1111161 DIXIE 10"PLT 19.99
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 40

mmmi

G:858013855552C3 EXP:
RESALE TOTAL 401.24

NON RESALE TOTAL 0.00
SUBTOTAL 401.24
TAX 0.00
oot TOTAL [ 401.24 ]
XXXXXXXXXXXX1058 H

AID: A0000000031010

Seq# 3964 ApP#: 013000
Visa Resp: APPROVED

Tran ID#: 518400003964....

APPROVED - Purchase
AMOUNT: $401.24
0770372025 11:00 1294 3 124 66

Visa 401.24
CHANGE 0.00

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 40
kTP 11:00 1294 3 124 66

TR AT

OP#: 66 Name Matf
Thank You!

Please Come Again

Whse:1294 Trm:3 Trn:124 OP:66

Items Sold: 40
0Q 07/03/2025 11:00














































Order Placed: July 9, 2025

Amazon.com order number: 111-5540466-2569021

Order Total: $56.66

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 61504 Office Supplies
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 10, 2025

Items Ordered

Streamer

Sold by: JOYCOM (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

Curtain
Beach Pool Baby Shower Birthday Party Supplies

Sold by: JOYCOM (seller profile)
Condition: New

String

Sold by: Naozinebi (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

1 of: The Rainbow Fish , Pfister, Marcus
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Points, Liquid Hot Glue Alternative, Clear
Sold by: Amazon.com
Condition: New

1 of: Decor365 Under The Sea Party Decorations White Bubble Garlands Little Mermaid Birthday Decoration Bday Hanging

Beach Banner Underwater Backdrop Kids Ocean Party Supplies

1 of: Decor365 Under The Sea Party Decorations Bubble Garland Backdrop Mermaid Streamer Ocean Theme Decor Foil Fringe

1 of: Naozinebi 20 Pcs Tropical Fish Garland Kit Under the Sea Party Decorations Ocean Animals Banner Mermaid Streamers

s Hanging Swirls for Kids Home Classroom Baby Shower Birthday Party Supply Favor

1 of: Glue Dots, Craft Dots Value Pack, Double-Sided, 1/2", .5 Inch, 600 Dots, DIY Craft Glue Tape, Sticky Adhesive Glue

Price
$11.98

$9.99

$10.99

$8.85

$14.85

Shipping Address:

Oliver Ingram

12788 MERITAGE BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Shipping Speed:

Item(s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Sales Tax:



https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A32BWO98OHO30T&orderID=111-5540466-2569021&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A32BWO98OHO30T&orderID=111-5540466-2569021&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A1OGHFW5I26FHB&orderID=111-5540466-2569021&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&orderID=111-5540466-2569021&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $56.66

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $56.66
Visa | Last digits: 1058 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

Billing address
Oliver Ingram Total before tax: $56.66
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705

United States

Grand Total: $56.66

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 1058: July 11, 2025: $56.66

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.



https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/edit.html?orderID=111-5540466-2569021
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508088
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468496

Order Placed: July 13, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 111-2440841-4304234
Order Total: $20.09

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 61504 Office Supplies
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 14, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Officemate Medium Duty 3 Hole Punch with Ergonomic Handle, 30 Sheet Capacity, Black (90088) $20.09
Sold by: Amazon.com
Condition: New
S?ipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal:  $20.09
Oliver Ingram P P
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705 T
United States Total before tax:  $20.09
Sales Tax:  $0.00
Shipping Speed: e
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment:  $20.09
Payment information

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $20.09
Visa | Last digits: 1058 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Billing address T
Oliver Ingram Total before tax: $20.09
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax:  $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Grand Total: $20.09
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 1058: July 14, 2025: $20.09

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.



https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/edit.html?orderID=111-2440841-4304234
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508088
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468496

Order Placed: July 12, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 111-0040492-6635451
Order Total: $33.47

Business order information

Location: DSD - Tamaya

GL code: 61504 Office Supplies
Billable / Non-Billable: Non-Billable
Cost center: Northeast

Shipped on July 14, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: cardinal Economy 3 Ring Binder, 2 Inch, Presentation View, White, Holds 475 Sheets, Nonstick, PVC Free, 4 Pack of Binder $17.99
s (79520)

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)
Business Price
Condition: New

2 of: HOMEXCEL Microfiber Cleaning Cloth,12 Pack Cleaning Rags, Cleaning Towels with 4 Color Assorted, 11.5"X11.5"(G $7.74
reen/Blue/Yellow/Pink)

Sold by: HOMEXCEL GLOBAL (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $33.47

Oliver Ingram I .
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States Total before tax: $33.47

Sales Tax:  $0.00
Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $33.47

Payment information

Payment Mr—;thod: Item(s) Subtotal: $33.47
Visa | Last digits: 1058 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
Billing address T
Oliver Ingram Total before tax: $33.47
12788 MERITAGE BLVD Estimated Tax: $0.00

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246-0705
United States

Grand Total: $33.47

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 1058: July 14, 2025: $33.47

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .


https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&orderID=111-0040492-6635451&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/seller/at-a-glance.html?seller=A2R1GYWIGXS1PZ&orderID=111-0040492-6635451&isAmazonFulFilled=1&marketplaceSeller=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/edit.html?orderID=111-0040492-6635451

7/29/25, 5:26 PM

C‘ﬂ Constant Contact

Print
Billing Activity - Invoices

Vesta Property Services, Inc.
Atwn: Oliver Ingram

12788 Meritage Blvd.
Jacksonville FL 32246

UsS

P: 904 844 6834

Constant Contact : Billing Activity Invoices

Invoices from 05/30/2025 to 07/29/2025

Description

07/16/2025 Invoice #1752655410

Constant Contact - Core
501-1500 Contacts

Highest contact count: 1210
From 06/16/2025 to 07/16/2025
Email message overage fee
Total Send Count: 43187

Email Overage Count: 7187
From 06/16/2025 to 07/16/2025

$62.00

$14.37

06/16/2025 Invoice #1750062410

Email message overage fee
Total Send Count: 38056

Email Overage Count: 2056 $4.11
From 05/16/2025 to 06/16/2025
Constant Contact - Core

501-1500 Contacts $62.00

Highest contact count: 1200
From 05/16/2025 to 06/16/2025

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 890 Winter St - Waltham, MA 02451 US

$66.11

Today's Date: 07/29/2025
User Name:

Charge Amount Credit Amount
$76.37

https://legacy-myaccountsvc.constantcontact.com/myaccountsvc/printablelnvoices?showDetail=true&ctoken=2249dd91-e7d9-4615-a4da-256f72d7fcf7

7m



Previous Balance $0.00

Payments / Credits $0.00
Current Activity from 06/17/25 - 07/16/25 $43.50
Account Number: ~ 6709319276 Total Account Balance as of 07/18/25 $43.50
Invoice Number:  05G6709319276
Activity From: 06/17/25 - 07/16/25
Billing Date: 07/18/25 i i
Delivgry Address: BEACH CDD To pay your b.'” a_nd view your
12788 MERITAGE BLVD upcoming deliveries, visit us at
JACKSONVILLE FL 32246

ReadyRefresh.com

Summer is here! Whether you are hosting a cookout or chasing the sun Primo Brands is
here to keep you hydrated and stocked up! Add a case pack (or two) of your favorites-
like Pure Life, Saratoga, Splash- and more to your next delivery. Be ready. Just in case.

PREVIOUS BALANCE .00

7/16 4655435081 3 PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 23.97
3 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00

1 PAPER CONE CUPS 4.25 OZ SLEEVE OF 200 5.89

5 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00

1 DELIVERY FEE 9.99

7/01 G0095630 RENT (07/01-07/31) 2.99
SALES TAX .66

PER YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE WILL BE CHARGING THE AMOUNT DUE TO YOUR DESIGNATED PAYMENT SOURCE. NO ACTION
IS NECESSARY.

Total Account Balance as of 07/18/25 $43.50
Page 1 of 1
PO Box 30080 ACCOUNT NUMBER - 6709319276 INVOICE NUMBER - 05G6709319276
College Station, TX 77842

Thank You!

507067093192760 0004350 00043503 5

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED Please send payment to:

BEACH CDD Primo Brands™

OLIVER INGRAM BlueTriton Brands, Inc.

12788 MERITAGE BLVD P.O. Box 856680
JACKSONVILLE FL 32246-0705 Louisville, KY 40285-6680

700202-050-0*C* --4-D-A-C 345 |:| SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefresh.com






US BANK STATEMENTS

July 2025




July 2025 Statement
Open Date: 06/26/2025 Closing Date: 07/25/2025

U.S. Bank Visa® Rewards Community Card
BEACH CDD (CPN 002750410)

Page 1 of 4
Account: 4798 5319 2144 8538

Cardmember Service (: 1-866-485-4545

New Balance $6,747.28
Minimum Payment Due $6,747.28
Payment Due Date 08/22/2025

Late Payment Warning: As a reminder, your card is a pay
in full product. If we do not receive your payment in full by
the date listed above, a fee of either 3.00% of the payment
due or $39.00 minimum, whichever is greater, will apply.

Cash Rewards
Earned This Statement
Rewards Center Balance
as of 07/24/2025
For details, see your rewards summary.

$442.41
$423.90

Payment = Mail payment coupon
Options: M with a check

BUS 30 USB 15
Activity Summary

Previous Balance + $4,200.99
Payments - $4,200.99¢RrR
Other Credits - $13.60CR
Purchases + $6,760.88
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $6,747.28
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $6,747.28
Credit Line $20,000.00
Available Credit $13,252.72
Days in Billing Period 30

Pay online at
\@ usbank.com

No payment is required.

Pay at your local

I Pay by phone
( U.S. Bank branch

I 1-866-485-4545 / \

CPN 002750410

0047985319214446538000k74728000k747243

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-485-4545

(l . to pay by phone
1 . to change your address

106481449596089 E

(U EEEUTR | | U T ELR T PR 1 T LETR LR LR U B T
BEACH CDD

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

12788 MERITAGE BLVD

JACKSONVILLE FL 32246-0705

Automatic Payment

Account Number: 4798 5319 2144 8538

Your new full balance of $6,747.28 will be
automatically deducted from your account on
08/20/25.




What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you think there is an error on your statement, please call us at the telephone number on the front of this statement, or write to us at:

Cardmember Service, P.O. Box 6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335.

In your letter or call, give us the following information:

» Account information: Your name and account number.

» Dollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error.

» Description of Problem: If you think there is an error on your bill, describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake.

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement. While we investigate whether or not there has been an error,

the following are true:

» We cannot try to collect the amount in question, or report you as delinquent on that amount.

» The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine
that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question or any interest or other fees related to that amount.

» While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible for the remainder of your balance.

» We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit.

Your Rights If You Are Dissatisfied With Your Credit Card Purchases

If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to correct the

problem with the merchant, you may have the right not to pay the remaining amount due on the purchase.

To use this right, all of the following must be true:

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within 100 miles of your current mailing address, and the purchase price must

have been more than $50. (Note: Neither of these are necessary if your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or if we

own the company that sold you the goods or services.)

2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses

your credit card account do not qualify.

3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase.

If all of the criteria above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the purchase, contact us in writing at: Cardmember Service, P.O. Box

6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335

While we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as discussed above. After we finish our investigation, we will tell you our

decision. At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do not pay we may report you as delinquent.

Important Information Regarding Your Account

1. INTEREST CHARGE: Method of Computing Balance Subject to Interest Rate: We calculate the periodic rate or interest portion of the

INTEREST CHARGE by multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate ("DPR") by the Average Daily Balance ("ADB") (including new

transactions) of the Purchase, Advance and Balance Transfer categories subject to interest, and then adding together the resulting interest

from each category. We determine the ADB separately for the Purchases, Advances and Balance Transfer categories. To get the ADB in

each category, we add together the daily balances in those categories for the billing cycle and divide the result by the number of days in the

billing cycle. We determine the daily balances each day by taking the beginning balance of those Account categories (including any billed but

unpaid interest, fees, credit insurance and other charges), adding any new interest, fees, and charges, and subtracting any payments or

credits applied against your Account balances that day. We add a Purchase, Advance or Balance Transfer to the appropriate balances for

those categories on the later of the transaction date or the first day of the statement period. Billed but unpaid interest on Purchases, Advances

and Balance Transfers is added to the appropriate balances for those categories each month on the statement date. Billed but unpaid

Advance Transaction Fees are added to the Advance balance of your Account on the date they are charged to your Account. Any billed but

unpaid fees on Purchases, credit insurance charges, and other charges are added to the Purchase balance of the Account on the date they

are charged to the Account. Billed but unpaid fees on Balance Transfers are added to the Balance Transfer balance of the Account on the

date they are charged to the Account. In other words, billed and unpaid interest, fees, and charges will be included in the ADB of your

Account that accrues interest and will reduce the amount of credit available to you.To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit fees,

Annual Fees, and/or Travel Membership Fees may be applied to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not included in the ADB

calculation for Purchases until the first day of the billing cycle following the date the credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual Fees

and/or Travel Membership Fees (as applicable) are charged to the Account. Prior statement balances subject to an interest-free period that

have been paid on or before the payment due date in the current billing cycle are not included in the ADB calculation.

2. Payment Information: We will accept payment via check, money order, the internet (including mobile and online) or phone or previously

established automatic payment transaction. You must pay us in U.S. Dollars. If you make a payment from a foreign financial institution, you

will be charged and agree to pay any collection fees added in connection with that transaction. The date you mail a payment is different than

the date we receive the payment. The payment date is the day we receive your check or money order at U.S. Bank National Association, P.O.

Box 790408, St. Louis, MO 63179-0408 or the day we receive your internet or phone payment. All payments by check or money order

accompanied by a payment coupon and received at this payment address will be credited to your Account on the day of receipt if received by

5:00 p.m. CT on any banking day. Payments sent without the payment coupon or to an incorrect address will be processed and credited to

your Account within 5 banking days of receipt. Payments sent without a payment coupon or to an incorrect address may result in a delayed

credit to your Account, additional interest charges, fees, and/or Account suspension. The deadline for on-time internet and phone payments

varies, but generally must be made before 5:00 p.m. CT to 8 p.m. CT depending on what day and how the payment is made. Please contact

Cardmember Service for internet, phone, and mobile crediting times specific to your Account and your payment option. Banking days are all

calendar days except Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays. Payments due on a Saturday, Sunday or federal holiday and received on those

days will be credited on the day of receipt. There is no prepayment penalty if you pay your balance at any time prior to your payment due

date.

3. Credit Reporting: We may report information on your Account to Credit Bureaus. Late payments, missed payments or other defaults on

your Account may be reflected in your credit report.



July 2025 Statement 06/26/2025 - 07/25/2025
BEACH CDD (CPN 002750410)

Page 2 of 4

Cardmember Service (: 1-866-485-4545

Visa Company Rewards

Rewards Center Activity as of 07/24/2025

Rewards Center Activity* $0.00

Rewards Center Balance $423.90

This Year

Reward Dollars Earned Statement to Date

Cash Rewards $18.51 $18.51

Transfer Points $423.90 $423.90
Total Earned $442.41 $442.41 |

To Redeem or check your
Rewards Balance:
Download the U.S. Bank
Mobile App or

login to usbank.com to
access the Rewards Center,

or call 1-888-229-8864.

Important Messages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the

Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post

to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Your payment of $6747.28 will be automatically deducted from your bank account on 08/20/2025. Please
refer to your AutoPay Terms and Conditions for further information regarding this account feature.

Transactions INGRAM,OLIVER E

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

Other Credits

07/02 07/01 6950 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Amzn.com/bill WA

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN

Purchases and Other Debits

06/30 06/27 6822 PUBLIX #644 JACKSONVILLE FL
06/30 06/27 6905 PUBLIX #644 JACKSONVILLE FL

06/30 06/27 7622 COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL
06/30 06/27 8997 MARCOS PIZZA - 8478 904-635-2322 FL

06/30 06/28 2111 SQ *BOUNCERS & CUPCAKE Green Cove Sp FL
07/02 07/01 3051 AMAZON MKTPL*N30L56FW1 Amzn.com/bill WA
07/07 07/03 7652 COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL
07/07 07/04 4255 PANDA EXPRESS 1731 JACKSONVILLE FL
07/07 07/04 8588 BJS WHOLESALE #0108 JACKSONVILLE FL
07/07 07/05 4351 PANDAEXPRESS 1731 JACKSONVILLE FL
07/07 07/05 9854 ROWES IGA4 WELLS ORANGE PARK FL
07/07 07/05 7351 PUBLIX #644 JACKSONVILLE FL

07/11 07/10 8381 WM SUPERCENTER #1172 JACKSONVILLE FL
07/14 07/11 6323 PUBLIX #644 JACKSONVILLE FL

07/14 07/11 6240 PUBLIX #644 JACKSONVILLE FL

Continued on Next Page

Credit Limit $5000

Amount Notation

$13.60cr

$106.22
$138.05
$132.82
$207.50
$1,000.00
$239.51
$401.24
$146.20
$106.93
$146.20
$1,054.68
$32.20
$86.95
$55.28
$68.12



July 2025 Statement

BEACH CDD (CPN 002750410)

06/26/2025 - 07/25/2025

Cardmember Service

Page 3 of 4
(: 1-866-485-4545

Transactions

Post
Date

07/14
07/14
07/14
07/15
07/15
0717
07/21
07/24

Trans
Date

07/11
07/11
07/11
07/14
07/14
07/16
07/19
07/23

INGRAM,OLIVER E

Ref #
6406
2770
8063
3669
9730
8161
8331
8196

Transaction Description

PUBLIX #644 JACKSONVILLE FL

THE UPS STORE 3547 904-8661939 FL
AMAZON MKTPL*NL2N311X0 Amzn.com/bill WA
Amazon.com*L633Z5KQ3 Amzn.com/bill WA
AMAZON MKTPL*ZJ9P94VA3 Amzn.com/bill WA
EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 855-2295506 MA
PRIMO BRANDS/WATERSERYV 800-274-5282 CA

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 646-588-0910 CA
Total for Account 4798 5319 4145 1058

Credit Limit $5000

Amount Notation
$45.10
$16.60
$56.66
$20.09
$33.47
$76.37
$43.50

$4.00
$4,204.09

Transactions ZASTROCKY,RONALD W Credit Limit $5000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Purchases and Other Debits
06/26 06/25 8779 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ3WO5050 Amzn.com/bill WA $19.99
06/26 06/25 6344 Amazon.com*NOO0SU4Y60 Amzn.com/bill WA $199.95
06/26 06/25 5759 AMAZON MKTPL*NO27G8Y90 Amzn.com/bill WA $154.99
06/27 06/25 4760 THE HOME DEPOT #0272 JACKSONVILLE FL $37.74
06/27 06/26 7973 POOL WAREHOUSE 800-5151747 TN $122.39
06/30 06/26 4402 PINCHA PENNY -146 JACKSONVILLE FL $199.98
07/08 07/07 3843 AMAZON MKTPL*NL8MV4C11 Amzn.com/bill WA $463.11
07/09 07/08 1972 AMAZON MKTPL*NL4FN6NZ0 Amzn.com/bill WA $77.99
07/14 07/11 2971 AMAZON MKTPL*NR14A30Q2 Amzn.com/bill WA $10.99
07/22 07/21 3738 Amazon.com*732W88B63 Amzn.com/bill WA $149.99
07/23 07/22 6533 AMAZON MKTPL*OZ8UP81V3 Amzn.com/bill WA $133.99
07/23 07/23 9157 Amazon.com*FJOM68GI3 Amzn.com/bill WA $108.45
07/24 07/23 3871 BJS WHOLESALE #0108 JACKSONVILLE FL $17.03
07/25 07/23 9461 THE HOME DEPOT #6365 JACKSONVILLE FL $50.28
07/25 07/23 7085 PINCH A PENNY -146 JACKSONVILLE FL $33.96
07/25 07/24 0966 Amazon.com*WX4JF8VR3 Amzn.com/bill WA $449.97
07/25 07/24 3353 AMAZON MKTPL*JESBW22H3 Amzn.com/bill WA $312.39
Total for Account 4798 5319 4185 8047 $2,543.19
Transactions BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Payments and Other Credits
07/21 07/21 MTC PAYMENT THANK YOU $4,200.99cr
Total for Account 4798 5319 2144 8538 $4,200.99CR

Continued on Next Page



July 2025 Statement

BEACH CDD (CPN 002750410)

06/26/2025 - 07/25/2025

Cardmember Service

Page 4 of 4
(: 1-866-485-4545

2025 Totals Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2025
Total Interest Charged in 2025

$376.44
$0.00

Interest Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
*PURCHASES $6,747.28 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Contact Us
' Phone Questions ~z=1]  Mail payment coupon Online
(' @ M with a check \@
Voice:  1-866-485-4545 Cardmember Service U.S. Bank usbank.com

TDD: 1-888-352-6455
Fax: 1-866-807-9053

P.O. Box 6353
Fargo, ND 58125-6353

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statement

Earn more rewards: update your

email address at usbank.com.
Dont miss out on exclusive reward offers and important updates.

Make sure we have your current email address by updating your profile
at usbank.com and opting into marketing messages.

BEACH CDD

You may change your email marketing preferences at any time in the Privacy section of usbank.com. Note that confidential, personal or financial
information will never be sent or requested in an email from U.S. Bank.



EXHIBIT 7




EXHIBIT 8




EXHIBIT 9




EXHIBIT 10




BEACH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 39
2024/2025 GENERAL CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES

Scope of Work

21-324-04

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Beach Community Development
District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee. General consulting services shall include, but not be

limited to:

Attending Meetings

Preparation of Engineering Reports and Studies

Preparation of Cost Estimates and Budgets

Technical Support for Community Development District Staff
Development and Analysis of District Projects

Operation and Maintenance Inspections

Prepare Presentation Documents for District Meetings

NuoneswNe

The outlined services shall be performed on a time and material basis at the currently approved rate and expense schedule.
The estimated fee shall not be exceeded without further authorization. This estimated fee is not a guaranteed maximum

cost.

ESTIMATED FEE .....eteiiiiiininntteettnnneeetee s tsssssaettee s s ss s s ssaaanaessssssssssnnnnessssssssssnnnnsesssssssssnnnnnessssssssnen

Basis of Estimated Fee (12 Months)

$6,000.00

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. will perform additional services, as may be requested, at the following hourly rates:

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC.
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE - 2025

CEO/ChairMan/FOUNGEN ... e e ee e eee e eneereen e e e $475.00
EXECULIVE VICE PreSideNnt... . i eeece ettt st e serest e sresenaeas $370.00
Principal - Vice President ........cccoveeeeeeeeivevevneveeseserseres s seserseseenenes 9305.00
VICE PrESIAENT oeeeeeeeee e e ettt ee e ee e ereeneee e eneeeeeeeeeeeneeeeaen $295.00
SENIOT AQVISON ettt e eee e ee e eee et eeeeeees st eneseaeaeaseneaeseeseasenen $296.00
Senior Engineer/ Senior Project Manager..........cuveeeeeveeverereseeieenennns $255.00
Project Manager/Construction Project Manager.........ccoceeeveeeevenene. $225.00
(D1 =YL £ ] SRR TP PRPRTSRTRR $210.00
g Y=4 0 T=T] SRR $190.00
Assistant Project Manager ......uceeceeeereeeeeneeevesssseeseseesesssnesesennene 9165.00
Senior Planner /Planning Manager.........ocuveveceeveneevecveseeeseersessverenes $225.00
Senior Environmental SCIENTISt......cvvvieeee ittt eeere e oo $240.00
P LAY e e ettt e e e e e eeeet et et et eeeeeeaeeneeneereneeneenenneanens $170.00
CElI Senior Project ENGINEer......cvieve it st e e $320.00
Senior Construction Representative.......cccoceveevecceieiiecvieccesceeiecvee e $205.00
Construction Representative......ccc oo e e $180.00
L0 T T 0 =Tox (o] ST $140.00
Senior Landscape Archit@Ch.........coccveceie e ettt $215.00
LandSCaP@ AFCIITECT .. .cucveieceie ettt e eb s st er e $190.00
GIS DITECEOT et ee et eee et et eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeseene e eeseeeseeseneennens $205.00
GIS Solutions/ENgINEEr/Man@gEr ..........ceeeveeriveerrireeressireesssssessreesessssnanns $185.00
GIS ANGIYST oottt ettt ettt st ses s et seseas s aen e s $155.00
GIS CONSUITANT ..ttt ettt eee e et et eee e eeeeeeeeeenesee e enaen $165.00
GIS SPECIALIST ettt st e et e e e $150.00

/Hr.
/Hr.
/Hr.
/Hr.
/Hr.

/Hr.
/Hr.
/Hr.
/Hr.
/Hr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.

G:\13-136\Admin\CDD\Work Authorizations\Beach CDD Work Authorization 39 - 2025-2026 General Consulting Engineering Services.doc



Senior Engineering DeSIGNEr ......cccuevevineeneennie e $170.00
Senior Landscape DeSINEr.......ocvureveeeneniee ettt e et st ee e $170.00
Engineering/Landscape DESIGNEN .......cccuvuurereeireseerisenesisinsessessensssssnnenns $155.00
ENGINEEIING INTEIMN ...ciieieteeeiee ettt e et s sttt st et $150.00
CADD/GIS TECANICIAN ..cuiiiive ettt ettt ettt s s st e $145.00
Project Coordinator / CSS....... et eree e evevs v v $120.00
AdMINISTrative SUPPOIt....cccceieevireeeresree v e e ess s s s seseos $110.00

JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.
JHr.

21-324-04

*ETM’s standard hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually, prior to the beginning of the calendar year.

Time of Performance

Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2025.

, 2025

Approval

Submitted by: Date:
England, Thims & Miller, Inc.

Approved by: Date:

, 2025

Beach Community Development District

G:\13-136\Admin\CDD\Work Authorizations\Beach CDD Work Authorization 39 - 2025-2026 General Consulting Engineering Services.doc



EXHIBIT 11




All About Blinds & Shutters
7501 Philips Hwy

Jacksonville, Florida 32256

allaboutblinds.net

DATE: 10/10/2025

NAME: Beach CDD

SALES REP: Kyle

763-0678

5% Solar 3% Solar
Screen Screen
Bronze Bronze
Rollease Q3 Rollease Q3
Recharge Recharge
SALES QUOTE Motor Motor
LOCATION
1|Tamaya Event West LL $1,095.00 $1,195.00
2|Tamaya Event West L $1,095.00 $1,195.00
3|Tamaya Event West M $1,095.00 $1,195.00
4|Tamaya Event West R $1,095.00 $1,195.00
5|Tamaya Event West RR $1,095.00 $1,195.00
6|Multi Channel Remote $95.00 $95.00
7|2 Chargers $60.00 $60.00
8
9|Product Sub Total $5,630.00 $6,130.00
10|Install $250.00 $250.00
11|Tax $441.00 $478.50
12
13|Grand Total $6,321.00 $6,858.50
14
15 4 weeks to install approx
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29



http://allaboutblinds.net/

EXHIBIT 12




BLLOMIN' BLINDS

Bloomin' Blinds of St. Augustine, FL

70 Rose Dew Dr.
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Phone: (904) 626-4431 Web:
Email:

https://www.bloominblinds.com/
staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Quote

Quote No. 569366

Quote Date: 10/08/2025

Sales Rep: Tracy Pando
(904) 626-4431

staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Billing Address

Installation Address

BEACH CDD

Attn: Karen Young
12788 Meritage Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32246
United States

BEACH CDD

Attn: Karen Young
12788 Meritage Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32246
United States

Phone Numbers

Mobile: (904) 514-6074

Sidemark Terms
Young
Line Qty Room Description

1 1 Clubhouse CUS - Custom Roller Shade

1

Motorized

Clubhouse 1 | Roller Shade | UWC | Inside | Lumiere | Ivory | Motor | roll:Standard Roll | Right |

top:Open roll | top color:Cottage White

2 1 Clubhouse CUS - Custom Roller Shade

2

Motorized

Clubhouse 2 | Roller Shade | UWC | Inside | Lumiere | Ivory | Motor | roll:Standard Roll | Right |

top:Open roll | top color:Cottage White

3 1 Clubhouse CUS - Custom Roller Shade

3

Motorized

Email Addresses

Home: youngk1001@att.net

Unit

$2,350.30

$2,350.30

$2,350.30

Price

$2,350.30

$2,350.30

$2,350.30

Clubhouse 3 | Roller Shade | UWC | Inside | Lumiere | Ivory | Motor | roll:Standard Roll | Right |

top:Open roll | top color:Cottage White

4 1 Clubhouse CUS - Custom Roller Shade

4

Motorized

$2,350.30

$2,350.30

Clubhouse 4 | Roller Shade | UWC | Inside | Lumiere | Ivory | Motor | roll:Standard Roll | Right |

top:Open roll | top color:Cottage White

Printed 10/08/2025 11:44 AM EST

Page

1

of 4




BLLOMIN' BLINDS

Bloomin' Blinds of St. Augustine, FL

70 Rose Dew Dr.
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Phone: (904) 626-4431 Web: https://www.bloominblinds.com/

Email: staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Sidemark Terms

Young

Line OQty Room Description

Clubhouse CUS - Custom Roller Shade
5

5 1

Motorized

Quote
Quote No.

Quote Date:

Sales Rep:

569366
10/08/2025

Tracy Pando
(904) 626-4431
staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Unit Price

$2,350.30 $2,350.30

Clubhouse 5 | Roller Shade | UWC | Inside | Lumiere | Ivory | Motor | roll:Standard Roll | Right |

top:Open roll | top color:Cottage White

Printed 10/08/2025 11:44 AM EST

$11,751.50
$11,751.50

Items Total:
Total Price:

Page 2 of 4



BLLOMIN' BLINDS Quote

Quote No. 569366
. . ) Quote Date: 10/08/2025
Bloomin' Blinds of St. Augustine, FL Sales Rep:  Tracy Pando
70 Rose Dew Dr. (904) 626-4431
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Phone: (904) 626-4431 Web: https://www.bloominblinds.com/

Email: staugustine@bloominblinds.com
New Product Warranty Info: All products offered by Bloomin' Blinds are covered by a
limited lifetime warranty for the original purchaser (Note: motorization has a shorter
warranty and will vary on original manufacture and product). The warranty protects
against the following items: Warping, manufacturer material defects and install issues. In
the event of a warranty need, there will be no cost to the homeowner and Bloomin'
Blinds will service the repair at your home/office whenever possible. Basically, if the
product falls apart on its own, we fix it for free...if a repair is caused by a soccer ball, dog,
falling lamp, etc... its repairable, but not free. Fading and discoloration is subject to
manufacturer warranty by specific product, material or fabric.

Blind Repair Warranty Info: All repairs are warrantied for one year from date of service.
The warranty covers parts, labor and travel. If a repair is not completed as
recommended (a shortcut was requested), then there will be no warranty offered.
Warranty service is limited to the exact repair service and parts provided.

All quotes are valid until the point that the manufacturer changes the pricing of the
product. If the manufacture changes the wholesale cost of the quoted materials, we can
no long honor the quoted pricing and we will need to re-quote the project to account for
any material cost changes.

Due to the custom nature of the window covering production, all products are created
uniquely to your order and we can not return them during the production time or after.
Please make sure you are confident in your choices, once you submit your deposit, there
are no refunds or stopping the order.

All sales are final. Time estimates are subject to manufacturer’s ability and their
accessibility to necessary materials and components. If the customer cannot provide
access for installation or accommodate receipt of product, the full balance will become
due after 30 days have passed from the time of our first attempt at contact for installation
or delivery. Customer is responsible for their choices of product, style, color, controls,
and control locations.

Payment of any remaining balance is expected in full at the time of final installation or
completion of the quoted project. Any payments that are not received within 30 days of
project completion may be subject to late fees and possible interest on the outstanding
balance. Late fees and interest may vary by project and state laws. The undersigned
agrees to the above.

Printed 10/08/2025 11:44 AM EST Page 3 of 4



BLLOMIN' BLINDS

Bloomin' Blinds of St. Augustine, FL

70 Rose Dew Dr.
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Phone: (904) 626-4431 Web: https://www.bloominblinds.com/
Email: staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Signature

Quote
Quote No.
Quote Date:
Sales Rep:

569366

10/08/2025

Tracy Pando

(904) 626-4431
staugustine@bloominblinds.com

Signature
Printed 10/08/2025 11:44 AM EST

Date

Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT 13




RESOLUTION 2026-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE BEACH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3)(A)(2)(C), FLORIDA
STATUTES AND INSTRUCTING THAT THE DUVAL
COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS CONDUCT THE
DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR
COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF
OFFICE; AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING
PERIOD; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Beach Community Development District (“District™) is a local unit of
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated entirely within unincorporated Duval County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement
Section 190.006(3)(A)(2)(c), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Duval County Supervisor of
Elections (“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District
at the 2026 general election (“General Election™).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BEACH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS. The Board is currently made up of the
following individuals, seats and terms:

Seat Number Supervisor Term Expiration Date
1 Todd Caprita November 2028
2 Walter Repak November 2026
3 James Kendig November 2028
4 Karen Young November 2026
5 Pawel Szeszko November 2026

2. GENERAL ELECTION SEATS. Seat 2, currently held by Walter Repak, Seat
4, currently held by Karen Young, and Seat 5, currently held by Pawel Szeszko are scheduled for
the General Election in November 2026. The District Manager is hereby authorized to notify the
Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are subject to General Election for the current election
year.

3. QUALIFICATION PROCESS. For each General Election, all candidates shall
qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be



a qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is
a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who
is registered to vote with the Duval County Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be conducted
in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

4. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board are entitled to receive $200 per
meeting for their attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year.

5. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the
Board in the General Election is four years. The newly elected Board members shall assume office
on the second Tuesday following the election.

6. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. The District hereby requests
the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election. The District understands that it will be
responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and agrees to pay same
within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.

7. PUBLICATION. The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the
qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached
hereto.

8. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

0. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20" day of October 2025.

ATTEST: BEACH COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors



EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
BEACH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor
of the Beach Community Development District will commence at noon on June 8, 2026, and close
at noon on June 12, 2026. Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor with the Duval
County Supervisor of Elections located at , Phone (_ )

. All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061,
Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified elector” of the District, as defined in Chapter 2004-
461, Laws of Florida. A “qualified elector” is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen
of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered
to vote with the Duval County Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be conducted in
accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

The Beach Community Development District has three (3) seats up for election,
specifically Seats 2, 4, and 5, each carrying a four-year term of office. Elections are nonpartisan
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 3, 2026, and in the manner
prescribed by law for general elections.

For additional information, please contact the Duval County Supervisor of Elections.

[NOTE TO DISTRICT MANAGER: PUBLISH AT LEAST 2 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
START OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD]



EXHIBIT 14




Operations & Maintenance
Manual

Project Name: Tamaya Amenity Center
Project Location: Jacksonville, FL

Splashtacular Project Number: 16415

Splashtacular | Operations Facilities | 102 W. Kaskaskia St., Suite 201 | Paola, KS 66071 | fax 913.294.2496
www.splashtacular.com | info@splashtacular.com | 800.844.5334



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Contents

T a oo [T o1 o] o SR SRPRPRRNS 3
L = e [ 2 1= PSPPI 4
PEISONNEL ...ttt et et e e sttt s bt e e be e e s be e e he e e sa b e e e be e e beeesabeeeabe e e beeennteeseneean 8
(OI1=F a1 =4 Y oo Y/ =11 0 =T 0 F= o Lol YRR 9
® MAINTENANCE DVEIVIEW ..oiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et ee e s s emre e e s s e e s s smen e s ennes 10
I T Y| AV 1 1Y o=t o] o SRR 11
e Fiberglass Cleaning and Care .....cc.ueeiiciiieiiiiie ettt e eeee e et e e e sbee e e e e sate e e e s baee e e sabeeeeennnes 13
e Steel and Hardware Cleaning and Care ......cc.eeeiccieeeieiiiee e ccitee et e e e etae e e svtee e e e etaeeessntaeeeeanes 16
e Treads and Decking Cleaning and Care........iceeiieeciiiieeee e cccirieee e e e sceiree e e e e e seveaeaere e e e e e e e eansaneeeeas 17
®  WINEEIIZATION ceeieiei et e 18
LI T T o] ¥ | I @] o =T o 11 =SSR 19
[T e 11 0=To VAV T - T oY Y U UURRRE 20

Drawings and SPECITICATIONS .......uuiiieiiiee et e et e e e et e e e eeeebeee e eeataeeeeasteeeeeraeeesansanaeaans 21



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Introduction

The purpose of this operations manual is to provide the owner/operator with the basic rules and
maintenance information necessary to maximize the life of the waterslide and ensure the safety of
patrons.

This manual deals with the operation of the waterslide only. It does not address pool operations, health
codes, water quality, or local ordinances. Splashtacular recommends that owner/operators understand
and follow all local codes, regulations and guidelines.

To assist owners and operators in providing a safe, fun, and enjoyable experience for all facility patrons,
Splashtacular offers the following additional services:

e Annual waterslide inspections

¢ Annual on-site safety training for lifeguards and operators
¢ Maintenance programs to prolong the life of your investment

For more information or to request pricing, please call us at 1.800.844.5334.



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Waterslide Rules

Splashtacular waterslides are designed to provide a safe and fun experience for guests of all ages. A few
basic rules will ensure the safety of guests as well as facility personnel.

e Waterslide rule signs provided by Splashtacular should be posted in a location that is clearly visible
to riders prior to entering the waterslide tower. A picture sign illustrating proper riding position
is also provided and should be posted at the starter tub of each waterslide. Employees should be
familiar with all rules listed and instruct patrons as necessary.

¢ The minimum height requirement of 48” was established to ensure that a smaller rider is not able
to twist and turn while riding the waterslide and then exit into the water in a potentially
dangerous position. The height requirement also helps ensure the rider is old enough to listen,
understand, and follow safe riding instructions. Lastly, in the event that a non-swimmer ignores
the rule requiring riders be able to swim, the 48” height requirement allows the rider to stand up
in a 42” splash pool with their head above water and exit the area safely.

e Guests who exhibit signs of being under the influence of alcohol or drugs should not be permitted
to enter the waterslide tower.

e Riders should be prevented from entering the waterslide flume at any location other than the
starter tub.

e Riders should be instructed to exit the waterslide area in a quick and orderly fashion at the
completion of their ride.

e For waterslides that terminate into a runout, the water level must be allowed to return to the
water level indicator mark before allowing the next rider to be released down the waterslide. This
level was set during certification and training by Splashtacular personnel and will ensure that
riders stop safely within the runout and do not travel to the end of the runout.

e Spectators should be kept a safe distance away and not permitted to interfere with the waterslide
occupants at any time.

e If lane ropes or markers are used in the splash pool area, they should be arranged in such a
manner as to not become an obstacle for riders exiting the waterslide. Lane ropes or markers

should float and be simple in design to avoid the possibility of riders becoming entangled in them.

Following are examples of the waterslide signs that were provided to your facility.



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Pool Entry Sign

The following sign should be posted next to the starter tub of each waterslide.

5



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Waterslide Rules Sign

The following sign should be posted next to the entrance of the waterslide tower.

6



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Personnel

Splashtacular recommends that all employees assigned to waterslide operations be certified
lifeguards. This is very likely a recommendation of the owner’s insurance carrier as well.

A minimum of two lifeguards should be assigned to the waterslide at all times. One lifeguard should
be stationed on the waterslide platform next to the starter tub and another at the slide terminus
(subject to local codes).

Lifeguards should be knowledgeable of the rules and regulations discussed in this manual as well as
additional operating procedures developed by the operator.

Lifeguards should check riders entering the waterslide for any attire elements, such as jewelry, zippers
or rivets that could damage the waterslide or cause injury to the rider.

Lifeguards should be trained to control crowd behavior and the proper entry rate onto the
waterslide. Pushing, shoving, or running should not be allowed.

Splashtacular recommends that riders queue on the pool deck rather than the slide stairway. One
rider may be stationed on each stair landing and one at the top deck. Once the rider on the top
deck enters the starter tub, the riders then move up one position on the tower. For towers that have
more than one waterslide, one rider per waterslide may advance in line as noted above.

Riders should not be allowed to run, jump or leap into the starter tub.
Riders should not be allowed to launch themselves down the waterslide using the grab bar or guardrail.
The lifeguard stationed at the starter tub should instruct each rider on the proper riding position.

The lifeguard in the slide terminus area should assist the rider in exiting before signaling the lifeguard
at the starter tub to release the next rider.

An uninterrupted view of the pool and waterslide must be maintained at all times. Rotating lifeguards
between positions keeps interest and attention high.

WARNING: Should threatening weather conditions such as lightening occur; the lifeguards should
instruct those patrons on and around the waterslide tower to exit, walking in a calm and orderly
fashion. Patrons should not be allowed on the waterslide tower until the threat of bad weather has
passed and the area is deemed safe by the proper pool officials.



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Cleaning and Maintenance

Section Contents

Maintenance Overview

Daily Inspection

Fiberglass Cleaning and Care

Steel and Hardware Cleaning and Care
Treads and Decking Cleaning and Care
Winterization

Seasonal Opening

9



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Maintenance Overview

Maintaining the fun doesn’t have to be time consuming or costly. Owners and facility managers can take
simple steps to keep their waterslide in top shape.

Even the highest quality fiberglass components and steel structures need routine maintenance to
continually provide the maximum return on investment. Without proper daily and seasonal maintenance,
the waterslide can become unsightly or worse, unsafe.

Maintenance starters with the Daily Inspection Checklist which is vital for detecting the starter of any
minor problems. Repairing minor problems immediately can prevent larger maintenance issues and
reduce the cost of high repair bills.

One of the most important preventative measures is regular pressure washing to remove dirt, debris, and
corrosive chemicals. Keeping the waterslide and tower clean will not only make the facility more
appealing, it’s a good opportunity to identify any repairs that might be missed during the daily inspection.

Water quality is also important in preventing corrosion issues. Checking and balancing the water
chemicals should be part of the facility’s daily procedures.

10



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Daily Inspection Overview

As with any equipment, proper maintenance is the key to keeping patrons entertained and safe. Daily
inspections will ensure that any problems are noted and resolved in a timely manner.

« Before opening each day, the pool supervisor, maintenance supervisor or other qualified employee
should inspect the waterslide. Any items of concern should immediately be submitted to the
appropriate maintenance personnel for prompt attention.

¢ Inspections should include all stairs, decks, structural components and slides. They should look for any
indication of damaged areas which may include chips, cracks or blisters in the finish. They should also
check for missing or loose hardware.

* Once the above inspections have been completed, the waterslide pump should be turned on and
allowed to operate for at least 10 minutes. Walk under the waterslide flume sections and note any
leaks at the joints or at the plumbing connections.

e The waterslide should then be ridden and any rough riding areas noted. Repairs should be addressed
at the close of the day in order to allow adequate time for repairs to properly cure.

¢ The pool water level and water quality should be checked prior to opening each day. Typically, the
slide terminus should enter the pool between two inches above or six inches below the water
surface for the safest ride.

* The daily inspection is also a good time to note when the structure should be cleaned. Periodic
cleaning is necessary to remove chlorine and other chemical build-up and maintain a smooth and
clean surface. Splashtacular recommends this be performed at least monthly on outdoor structures.
Indoor environments are highly corrosive and cleaning should be performed more often, once per
week is recommended. More information on recommended cleaning procedures are detailed in the
next sections.

11



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Daily Inspection Checklist
Waterslide

Date: Inspector:

Before the Waterslide pumps are turned on:
Inspect structure for missing or loose hardware
Remove debris from stairs, decks and slides

Walk waterslide with bare feet and inspect for cracks, chips, or bubbles on the fiberglass surface

After the Waterslide pumps are turned on:

_____Allow pumps to run for a minimum of 10 minutes

______ Note any water leaks in the plumbing connections or slide joints
______ Check water level

Check water quality (chemical components)

Maintenance items identified:

12



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Fiberglass Cleaning and Care

All fiberglass components are fabricated from the highest quality materials and include UV inhibitors to
help protect the surface from damage.

Splashtacular includes a gel coat touch up kit with each waterslide to be used when repairs are necessary.
The kit includes all colors selected and additional gel coat is available for purchase.

In addition, Splashtacular is equipped to handle all maintenance issues and can provide a quote for any
services the facility is not prepared to perform.

Daily Inspection
It is important to look for several things when performing the daily inspection of the fiberglass.

e Small chips or scratches in the fiberglass can develop as the waterslide is used. These blemishes
may pose a scratch or cut hazard to patrons. They could also collect moisture and swell from the
inside which can turn into a much bigger problem. Small chips are fairly simple to repair but will
become much more difficult if left too long.

e Over time the gelcoat may wear off in high traffic areas. Without the protection of gelcoat, the
fiberglass could absorb moisture and become weak. As stated previously, repairs performed as
soon as possible are fairly simple and can prevent more expensive and difficult repairs later on.

e Spider cracks are a series of hairline cracks in the fiberglass usually arranged in a circular or pie
shaped pattern that look like a spider’s web. These indicate that the something has hit or been
dropped on the location creating stress cracks. Spider cracks indicate a weak spotin the fiberglass
and should be reported promptly to Splashtacular for evaluation.

e Fractures are penetrations through the fiberglass that have compromised the structural fibers. If
a fracture is suspected, Splashtacular should be contacted immediately and the waterslide should
not be operated until the piece is evaluated and replaced if necessary.

e The joints of the waterslides are caulked to provide a comfortable sliding experience. As patrons
use the slide, the caulk will slowly wear out of the joints. Inspection of the caulked joints should
be performed daily and any joints needing new caulk should be noted. Caulk should be applied
after the facility closes for the evening to allow the recommended 8 hours drying time before the
pumps are turned on.

13



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions 14
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Cleaning the fiberglass

Materials needed:
e Hose or pressure washer, sponges & bucket
e Non-scratch scouring pad
e Cleaner (car wash or similar product recommended for fiberglass)
*  FSR Fiberglass Stain Remover™ by Davis Instruments

Frequent cleaning of the fiberglass will help keep the waterslide looking new and will reduce the amount
of time needed to perform this maintenance task. Splashtacular recommends cleaning be performed
monthly on outdoor structures. Indoor environments are highly corrosive and cleaning should be
performed more often, once per week is recommended.

Wipe down all fiberglass components with a bucket of cleaner mixed with water. A non-scratch scouring
pad or FSR Fiberglass Stain Remover™ by Davis Instruments is recommended for areas that are stained or
have tough debris. Be sure to follow all manufacturer’s instructions and always test cleaners on an
inconspicuous area before proceeding.

Rinse thoroughly with a hose or pressure washer. Take care that pressure is not so high that it mars or
scars the surface.

As the structure gets older, you may encounter white oxidation or calcium buildup that cannot be
removed using these methods. In this case the fiberglass will need to be sanded and buffed. Splashtacular
is equipped to handle these maintenance issues and can provide a quote for this service if requested.

Caulking the slide joints

Materials needed:
e Sikaflex®-291 caulk (available for purchase from Splashtacular)
e Utility knife or scraper
e Rubber scraper (can be acquired at most auto parts stores)
e Acetone in good quality spray bottle
e Painter’s rag or industrial quality paper towels

The seams should be completely clean and dry. Any old caulk and debris should be removed with a utility
knife or scraper. Wipe the area with an acetone-sprayed rag or paper towel. Lay down a generous bead
of caulk in the seam and use your finger to push the caulk as far into the seam as possible. Any excess
should then be scraped off using a rubber scraper.

Wipe any excess off with an acetone-sprayed rag or paper towel. Take care not to put direct pressure on
the seam or too much caulk will be removed.

Ideally, the caulk should be just slightly less than flush with the ride surface. Be sure to work each seam
individually rather than caulking first and wiping later as this thin layer of caulk will dry very quickly,
especially in direct sunlight.



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions 15
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Waxing the slides

Materials needed:
e Sponges & towels
e Carnauba paste wax (car wax or similar product recommended for fiberglass)
e Mechanical buffer (minimum 2800 RPM)

Check that the fiberglass is clean and free of debris. Use a sponge to apply wax to one or two sections at
a time. Buff with a towel or mechanical buffer until the surface is shiny and no film remains. Random
orbital buffers are generally ineffective for this process and not recommended.

If waxing in direct sunlight, limit application to one section at a time or the film will become very difficult
to remove. Slides that look blotchy and faded are typically the result of incomplete removal of film. In this
event the wax should be removed by sanding and buffing. Splashtacular is equipped to handle these
maintenance issues and can provide a quote for this service if requested.



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Steel and Hardware Cleaning and Care

Splashtacular waterslides are proudly fabricated from high quality steel made in the USA. A hot dip
galvanizing process is then applied to protect the steel from corrosion. If a powder coated finish was
ordered, the galvanizing is followed by a baked-on Sherwin Williams Super Durable powder coated finish.

All steel to steel connection hardware is comprised of structurally approved grades of hot dip galvanized
steel. All waterslide flange joint hardware is comprised of structurally approved grades of stainless steel.

Loose or missing hardware is a safety concern that should be immediately corrected. A daily visual
inspection of all exposed hardware will help minimize the possibility of injury.

Splashtacular includes a paint touch up kit with each waterslide. The kit includes all colors selected and
additional supplies are available for purchase.

In short, every attempt has been made to provide a product that can be easily maintained by facility
personnel. In addition, Splashtacular is equipped to handle all maintenance issues and can provide a
quote for services the facility is not prepared to perform.

Cleaning of Steel

Materials needed:
* Hose or pressure washer
e Sponges, soft bristled brushes & bucket
e Mild Soap or Non-Chemical Cleaner (Car wash or similar product recommended for
painted surfaces)
*  NU-Finish Car Polish (For bringing the luster/shine back to powder coated finishes)

The waterslide structure requires very little maintenance but frequent cleaning will keep oxidation and
calcium buildup from discoloring the finish. Splashtacular recommends cleaning be performed monthly
on outdoor structures. Indoor environments are highly corrosive and cleaning should be performed more
often, once per week is recommended.

Wipe down all components with a bucket of cleaner mixed with warm water. Use a non-abrasive soft
bristled brush or sponge. Rinse thoroughly with a hose or pressure washer.

For powder coated surfaces that have become dull, we recommend applying NU-Finish Car Polish in
accordance to the manufacturer’s instructions.

16



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Treads and Decking Cleaning and Care

Splashtacular’s proprietary tread and decking material is made from anti-skid pultruded fiberglass. It
requires very little maintenance and is resistant to stains, impact and corrosion.

We recommend power washing to remove general dirt. A soft bristle brush and mild detergent can also
be used. Other acceptable cleaning products include Simple Green® and FSR Fiberglass Stain Remover™
by Davis Instruments. Always test cleaners on an inconspicuous area before proceeding. All cleaners
should be flushed thoroughly after application.

Do not use abrasive pads or cleaners, chlorine bleach, liquid grease remover, aggressive organic solvents
or any other acidic based cleaner.

If you have cleaning and care related questions, please contact Splashtacular for additional assistance.

17



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Winterization Checklist
Waterslide

Clean entire waterslide structure as instructed in previous sections

Wax waterslides as instructed in previous sections

Cover waterslide supply pipes at the starter tubs to keep debris and wildlife from
entering the pipes

Remove the canopy fabric (if included), signs and any other items that are not a
permanent part of the structure and store in a protected location

Close and secure gate

* Failure to perform all items listed above may void parts of the limited warranty

18



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Seasonal Opening Checklist
Waterslide

Clean entire Waterslide as instructed in previous sections
Wax and caulk waterslides as instructed in previous sections
Uncover waterslide supply pipes at the starter tubs

Replace the canopy fabric (if included), signs and any other items that were stored during

the off-season

Complete a Daily Inspection Checklist and report any areas of concern to appropriate

maintenance personnel

19



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions
Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Limited Warranty

Tamaya Amenity Center
Jacksonville, FL

The equipment and service is warranted pursuant to the following limited warranty:

A. The equipment manufactured by AZS Industries, LLC dba Splashtacular “Splashtacular” is
warranted by Splashtacular to be free from defects in workmanship or materials and free from defects
arising from process of manufacture for a period of one year from 01/13/2017 to 01/13/2018.
Splashtacular hereby transfers and assigns to Owner any and all guaranties and warranties applying to the
equipment supplied to Splashtacular by other manufacturers. Owner must notify Splashtacular in writing
of any claim under this warranty within twenty (20) days of discovery of the defect. No equipment may
be returned without the express prior written approval of Splashtacular after a determination by
Splashtacular that such equipment is defective because of poor workmanship or defective materials.
Splashtacular shall replace or repair said equipment at its sole expense, except that Owner shall pay for
disassembly of the equipment and shipping to Splashtacular’s designated facility. If shipping would result
in commercially extensive disassembly work, Splashtacular, may provide to Owner engineering and site
assistance at the premises to correct the defect, at the exclusive discretion of Splashtacular. Owner shall
reimburse Splashtacular for all reasonable travel, lodging and related expenses incurred by Splashtacular
in making repairs covered by this warranty.

B. This warranty is void in case of abuse, misuse, abnormal usage, or repair by unauthorized
persons, or if for any other reason Splashtacular determines that the equipment is not operating properly
as a result of causes other than poor workmanship or defective materials, including but not limited to the
following:

1. The equipment was operated with any components, accessories or parts not specifically
designed, approved or, manufactured by Splashtacular.

2. The equipment was not operated or maintained in accordance with Splashtacular’s
instructions set forth in the Splashtacular Operating and Maintenance Manual.

3. The equipment was repaired, altered and/or modified without Splashtacular’s written
approval.

4, Owner does not notify Splashtacular of said defect as provided in sub paragraph “A” of this
section.

5. Owner does not submit reasonable proof of the defect to Splashtacular.

6. Owner does not cooperate with Splashtacular in curing the defect.

THE ABOVE EXPRESS WARRANTIES ARE MADE IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, SPLASHTACULAR HEREBY SPECIFICIALLY
DISCLAIMS AND BUYER WAIVES ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

20



SplashTacular- Waterslides & Waterpark Attractions 21

Waterslide Operations and Maintenance Manual

Drawings and Specifications

The following pages contain the drawings used to fabricate and install your Waterslide



CUSTOM
WATERSLIDE COMPLEX

FOR

TAMAYA AMENITY CENTER

JACKSONVILLE, FL

Rides & Structures
Designed - Engineered - Manufactured- Installed

[13SUED FOR
By ~ONSTRUCTION!

AAAAAA

OOOOOOOOOOOOOO
ooooooooooooo




SLIDE STARTER TUB
SEE DETAIL SHEET 59

REFERENCE _

DIRECTION

ENTRY INTO
SLIDE TOWER

L

ELEV.

TOF OF DECK

= 100500

k© 2016 - Splashtacular

Slide-A Length & Quantity
Slide Type: | 42" Open Body Slide
Open: 5199 ft 37 parts
Enclosed: - -
Runout: - -
Splashout: - _
Total: 151.99 ft 37 parts

20\10\\ _
B [
PLUNGE POOL
) EXTENTS
4
R
{\
PLUNGE AREA *
s
OPEN AN
| 437 2 WNATER DEPTH S;
FLUME SLIDE S .
= — IWATER SURFACE
- CLEV. = 9950
TOP OF DECK . ;§
ELEV. = 100.00 - ¥ N
Q< —
| L
h _
) PLUNGE POOL
EXTENTS \\\
- \

NOTES:

=0T WN

SURFACE ELEVATION.

1] [2], ETC. ARE FIBERGLASS PARTS LABELS.
SEE SHEET 93 FOR COLUMN SUPPORT DETAILS.
SEE SHEET S4 FOR COLUMN SCHEDULE AND COLUMN ELEVATIONS. _ SEQUENCE NUMBER
SEE SHEETS S5 ¢ S5A FOR ARM DETAILS.

SEE SHEET 96 FOR STAIR PLAN AND DETAILS.

SEE DETAIL 0659 FOR A MECHANICAL SCHEMATIC DETAIL,

SEE SHEET 99 FOR FIBERGLASS DETAILS AND NOTES.

'EDGE OF POOL WALL" IS THE POOL SIDE FACE OF WALL AT WATER

REFERENCE DIRECTION ——
LEGEND

9. COLUMN WELDMENTS, BASE AND CAF PLATE ORIENTATIONS, AND BOLT
PATTERNS SHALL BE ALIGNED USING THE REFERENCE DIRECTION AS A GUIDE.

SPLASHTACULA

Waterslides and Waterpark Attractions

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, ST 201

(— —— ~ (7 N\ (7 ~
This document is the intellectual SU B M ITTAL H ISTORY The Structural Support System
property of Splashtacular, MARK DATE depicted on these drawings was
which has exclusive rights to designed under the direction of the
pr_oprle_tar_y trade §ecrets an_d A 12/23/I5 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL A Profes_sional Engineel_' who's sgal
confidential information contained and signature are affixed to this
herein. Receipt of permission to A 1/18/16 REVISED STAIRS A drawing. This Professional Engineer
use this document does not convey did not perform any design or
any rights to use the information A 4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION A review of the other non-structural
contained herein without prior i} i} systems shown on these drawings
- and therefore assumes no
written consent of Splashtacular. . .
A A responsibility for their adequacy.
TAN TAN

LPAOLA, K5 66071

v. 800.844.9354

f. /60.771.9809)

S Y7 N
e SLIDE PLAN 645
RW PROJECT: T AT A A AMNMENITY CENTE™= L )
CiTY:  JACKSONVILLE STATE: | COUNTRY: U.5.A. ( - h
SCALE: DESIGNER: ENGINEER: g % T : g
TAN v,




~
SLIDE COMPONENT SCHEDULE FOR SLIDE-A
Part No. Part 1D Part Description Length Slope (%) | Slope (deg) X Coord Y Coord Z Coord Support Bﬁg%ﬁt B;ig?: : Detall Part Note
| 4D04EN Entry Tub 4000 0.00 % 0.00° 11.d00! 26.896' 121.599" o159 -
2 4208CX-5 & Radivs, Lo, Convex, £.82 deg | 232! 552 % & .82° 1.900! 25 669 121505 - -
3 A205TR Hi-wall Transition, Right, 5.000" 5.000' 552 % £.52° 1. 900! 20728 20,7138 AAS / C 663" ae.82° - -
4 42032HS Hi-wall Straight, 2.000' 3.000! 1552 % 5.82° 11.900! 7764 20.278' - -
5 42l0CL-5 |O' Radius, Curve Left, 19.00 deg 3.34| 552 % 882" 12.445' 14508 19763 AAS / Cl 663" 48 &2° - -
6 4206C1L o' Radis, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % 8.52° 5,488 I1.06d! 19.03]' - -
T 4206CL o' Radivs, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % E.52° 20.072! OT788 18300 AANT / C 6.63" a8 52° - -
& 4206C L 6' Radivs, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 47748 552 % 5.62° 23 5] 3.3 117.569" - -
4 42|0CL-5 IO Radivs, Curve Left, 19.00 deg 3.34| 552 % &e2° 24,448 6.996 17.054' AAG / Cl 6.63" 98 &2° - -
le; 4205TL Hi-wall Traonsition, Left, 5.000 5.000! 552 % 8.82° 25.05| 21.900! 6. 287 - -
1 4205TL Hi-wall Transition, Left, 5.000 5.000! 552 % 8.82° 25.653 26.604' 15,520 AAIL /) C2 - 48 .82° - -
12 4210CR |O'" Radivs, Curve Right, 30.00 deg 5275 1552 % £.52° 27592 2604 4707 - -
13 4206CR-S &' Radivs, Curve Right, 20.00 deg 2165 552 % £ .852° 20.029 232516 14220 AAIS /) C2 - a8 £2° - -
|4 4206CR 6' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 47458 1552 % 5.82° 3463 332556 13,488 - -
5 4206CR o' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % 8.52° 374907 30337 12757 AAIS / C2 ©.03" 48 .&2° - -
6 4206CR &' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 4748 1552 % 5.82° 374947 25145 112.025' - -
i 4206CR o' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 47748 552 % £.82° 347128 22470 [11.294' AAIT / C2 663" a8 o2° - -
& 4206CR o' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 47458 552 % &82° 20.126' 22.430! 10562 - -
I= 4206CR o' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % 8.82° 26.66| 25648 09 .83 AAIG ) C2 6.63" 98 .82° - -
20 4206CR 6' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 4748 1552 % £.82° 26.862| 20.240! |09.099" - -
2| 4206CR &' Radivs, Curve Right, 45.00 deg 47748 552 % 5.562° 30.039" 33516 08 368 AA2I / C2 003" 948 52° - -
22 4205TR Hi-wall Transition, Right, 5.000" 5.000" 552 % 8.82° 34557 35 446" OT.60! E E
23 4205TR Hi-wall Transition, Right, 5.000' 5.000! 552 % 8.52° 34.135' 37377 106.834' AA23 / C3 6.03" 98 .&2° - -
24 4202HS-5 Hi-wall Straight, .500 | 500! 552 % £.82° 40500 37.956" 06 604 - -
25 4210CL |O' Radivs, Curve Left, 30.00 deg 5275 552 % 8.82° 44579 41143 |05 19! AADS / C3 6.63" 98 .82° - -
26 4206CL-5 &' Radivs, Curve Left, 40.00 deg 4220 552 % &.82° 45 779 45 068 |05 14| - -
27 4206CL o' Radivs, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % 8.52° 43602 49213 |04 410! AA2T / C3 663" 948 .82° - -
28 4206C | o' Radivs, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 47748 552 % 5.562° 29 473 50.1745! 03678 - -
24 4206C1L o' Radis, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % 8.52° 35.328 48768 |02.947' AA2G ) C3 ©.03" 98 &2° - -
30 4206C L ©' Radivs, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 47748 552 % 5.852° 23,795 44 440! 02215 - -
3| 4206CL o' Radivs, Curve Left, 45.00 deg 4748 552 % 8.62° 35772 40.2495' O] 484 C4 663" 98 .82° - -
32 4206CL-5 &' Radivs, Curve Left, 3000 deg 3165 1552 % &82° 28540 28885 00 996! - -
33 42|10CL-5 |O' Radius, Curve Left, 12.00 deg willeo} 552 % &.82° 40614 28 666 leleXaik - -
34 4225CV-5 25" Radvs, Hi, Concave, 311 deg | 258 ©.00 % 571° 4|.966' 38666 00 499" C5 6.63" g5 71° - -
35 4203HS-5 Hi-wall Straight, 2500 2500 ©.00 % 571° 44 453 38666 00 .250! - -
36 4205TL Hi-wall Transition, Left, 5.000! 5.000! 0.00 % 571° 49,428 38660 99753 - -
37 4203EC FPool End Cap 2542 0.00 % 571° 5958 38660 49500 0359 -
k© 2016 - Splashtacular
. — ) \Y£ \ x N ) N )
( TR (= SUBMITTAL HISTORY Ml (S me SLIDE SCHEDULE B - ( hAIE
ot o contined [\ | ieas | 1ssiEo For aerrovaL AN e s e Pms H A( U LA R PROJECT: T AN AT A ANMENITT CENTE™= )
JContained hereln without prior A A /S nd therefore assumes no 107 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201 v. 800.844.5334 SCALE DESIGNER: ENGINEER: S%T ; g /—’Q‘x
JA\ N\ N\ ), Qrespons'b"'tvforthe'radequacv-) L (PAOLA, KS 6607 f. 760.771.9809 JA\ )




\© 2016 - Splashtacular

3725 (c5)

34'-107/4" (C3)

A

SO0-W5" (c4)

—r—

!

27‘155/5‘ (C2)

¢ OFEN

‘ 4 \IO I
COLUMN COORDINATION - -
REFERENCE LOCATION
M}{ \ :
i I i I | i
A i § | ‘
NS f e NN
\) = 763 7\10\\ (C@) o 7\10\\
S e -
oSS T S ' \\%
O S| W 19 //
B \\2 {\ O .,\ \
Y :
/ l 1"
/ \\\ 2 4\/0,2
o ! \ -
N Q\ v i REFERENCE
e - Wl { DIRECTION [
- < \
NCQ TOP OF DECK
N FLEV. = [OO50 A
™ |
- )
i o
-~ Ni\ = o L(\\
) | e Sos
ST 0
7(&3 ~
NS SO YT
Q ‘{ Ul N 11
_ | -
e g
- N
NS . N
o 3-3% I'-g" I'-g" 3-3%
T ‘ ‘
p0 % A)
| ] \ EDGE OF PLATFORM
%\b
— TOWER PLATFORM BY
OTHERS SEE TOWER PLANS
&' DIA HOLE FOR 6" DIA
WATER SLIDE SUPPLY PIFE.
CONNECTION BELOW
STARTER TUB. VERIFY
LOCATION AT TIME OF
SLIDE INSTALLATION.
\/Cp@ ‘\“““‘
Q |
5 B “e““
| |
| ~ | | |
= l
| |
! a— | F ~ s |
\ | \ o 7777”’1””’*”*”*f:::g‘
‘\ (] \\ ® 7‘3 T
| |
\\ | \\\ | /’/
,,/ | \ | /
L -

FOUNDATION PLAN/

3/8" = I'-O"

o2

ELEV.

TOF OF DECK

- 10000

. FLUME

\EDGE OF

FPOOL IWALL

\EDGE OF

\EDGE OF

FPOOL WALL

PLURN

NATER DEFTH
5 \l@ I

NATER SURFACE
ELEV. = 4950

FPOOL IWALL

CRENWS.

FPROVIDE 5" DEERF BLOCK OUT
IN POOL WALL. GROUT UNDER
AND AROUND SLIDE AFTER
INSTALLATION. SEE DETAIL
O399, NOT BY SPLASHTACULAR

(" This document is the intellectual )

property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

\

_J

"

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

MARK DATE
12/23/15 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL
1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS

4/16/16

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

D D e B e

D D B e

7

/-

The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the
Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this
drawing. This Professional Engineer
did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural
systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no
responsibility for their adequacy.

N\

N

SPLASHTACULAR.

Waterslides and Waterpark Attractions

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STt 201 v. 800.844.0354

LPAOLA, KS 66071 f. /60.771.9809 )

TITLE:

FOUNDATION PLAN

N

PROJECT. T XA X & AMENITY CENTER=

CiTY:

JACKOSONVILLE

STATE: |

COUNTRY: .5 A

SCALE:

DESIGNER:

ENGINEER:

.

ElE

SHT: o2

\




SEE ANCHOR
BOLT DETAIL

2" NON-SHRINK. aROUT
W/ (2) 1/720 INEEP HOLES

NOT BY SPLASHTACULAR —

CRENWS

FINSH &GRADE OR
DECK. SEE POOL
PLANS FOR ELEV.

COLUMN |, PEDESTAL
& FOUNDATION

CONCRETE

¢ PEDESTAL

SEE SCHEDULE

/2" EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL W/ CAULK
2\\

T.0.C ELEVATION

5 4 4 <

<

VERT. TIES - SEE SCHEDULE

& 4 ‘
'—Mﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁ ol

a K
o e e
HP

VERT. REINF W/ HOOK

SEE SCHEDULE —;l | |:| |_|'i| | - & 'i-. K

EXCERPT TOP 3 TIES
@ | 1/2" SPACING

EC I P -
P B 3

SEE SEHEDULF

<
<

<
. . 4 4
< [t === =TT T !

4..-_.'. 2!

DU CLR.

2" CLR.

THICKNESS
SEE SCHEDULE

T —

S f-'..". '14--4.
;’--.-' . ‘o

4
a4 <

4

F.B.E. VARIES.

NOTE:

SEE GENERAL NOTES
FOR REINFORCING LAF

AND HOOK DIMENSIONS.

N

Z| 2.
< . - 4 4
|||| ||| |||||||

INF. SEE

SCHEDULE

LENEGTH x WIDTH
SEE SCHEDULE

SEE SCHEDULE.
3"CLR.

DETAIL /1 )

SEE ANCHOR
BOLT DETAIL

2" NON-SHRINK GROUT
W/ (2) 1/2¢ NEEP HOLES

NOT BY SPLASHTACULAR —

CRENWS

FINSH &GRADE OR
DECK. SEE POOL
PLANS FOR ELEV.

NTS

m_
N
Q

COLUMN |, PEDESTAL
§ FOUNDATION

42"¢ PEDESTAL

I/2" EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL W/ CAULK

a 4. 4 <
% bl s P

‘ » :
s ‘ 4
! e e e e e 4 |

VERT. REINF W/ HOOK
SEE SCHEDULE —_||

VERT. TIES - SEE SCHEDULE
EXCEPT TOFP 3 TIES
@ | 1/2" SPACING

2"
gﬁ:ﬁ—@_ﬁﬁ T.0.C ELEVATION
e aroni 1/ SEE SEHEDULE
SRR R B - Tr
T T (A g EI=TI= == 1T !
=t N M:m:m:m:m_— A
I DR AR =TT =L
e o I a5
=T=TIR N R e PR R =TT === 1T}
Bl 5 oey npe =1l 2z
I:|||:||I S SRR Ek i == 1 @2
2 e o f oy 2 ClR 0
1 "ﬁmﬂ T |2 oy
=== R R
| _|||:|4-| |_ .4’ I 3 T 1 .
BRI TEr
E : y N B a <

NOTE:

SEE GENERAL NOTES
FOR REINFORCING LA
AND HOOK DIMENSIONS.

k© 2016 - Splashtacular

q a

DESIGNED BY
G. M. HILL

a, L—
||—I”|||—I”||
— L=

PO
VY — kil
||||||||||

SPIRAL COLUMN PEDESTAL TO TIE INTO TOWER
MAT FOOTING. REFERENCE &. M. HILL
STRUCTURAL DETAILS FOR FOUNDATION SPECS.
BUILDING STRUCTURAL TO CONFIRM ADDITIONAL
PEDESTAL LOADING 1S ACCEFPTABLE.

SPIRAL PEDESTAL DETAIL

* ANCHOR BOLTS
2 . 3/4" ¢ EMBEDED
6" IN DELAY POUR

FINSH &RADE OR
DECK. SEE POOL
PLANS FOR ELEV.

*

PROVIDE 26" LONG X 24" DIA
ALL THREAD W/ 6 NUTS AND 4

WASHERS. CUT TO SUITE IN FIELD.

PROVIDE 6" MIN EMBED. PER
BRACKET

CONCRETE MOUNTING BRACKET
SEE DETAIL O4S2A.

DELAY POUR AFTER SLIDE
— INSTALLATION. NOT BY
SPLASHTACULAR CRENWS

VERT. REINFORCING

S]] T
'l

T.O.C ELEVATION

I
N
EN
N
a
Y
N

SEE SEHEDULE

VERT. TIES - SEE SCHEDULE

EXCEPT TOP 2 TIES @ 4" SPACING

TO EXTEND INTO | o
DELAY POUR > T
=T NV N B
]
FBE. VARIES. —
SEE SCHEDULE,
PIER & DIA. Fﬁ%

SEE SCHEDULE

DETAIL /=

TS \S2A

[

NS \S2A

%

SFPIRAL PEDESTAL LOADING SUMMARY
Col Neo. ce
TOLC. 100.00
MINIMUM CONCRETE
PEDESTAL (DIA) 4270
LOADING
DL AXIAL (KIPS) 0.23
SHEAR (KIPS) 0.00
MOMENT (KIP-FT) 0.00
LL AXIAL (KIPS) 1474
SHEAR (KIPS) 0.00
MOMENT (KIP-FT) 29.86
INL AXIAL (KIPS) 0.00
SHEAR (KIPS) 4.00
MOMENT (KIP-FT) &6
SEISMIC AXIAL (KIPS) 0.00
SHEAR (KIPS) .14
MOMENT (KIP-FT) 26.5|
/
NOTE:

- ALL LOADS ARE NON

FACTORED AND APPLIED

AT DECK ELEVATION

T.O.C = TOP OF CONCRETE
PEDESTAL ELEVATION

¢

| — VERT. REINFORCING

SEE SCHEDULE

- I
FOOTING SsCHEDULE
DIMENS|IONS Concrete Vertical Reinf. Vertical Ties
Pedestal
Col No. | DETAIL A x B x THICK FBE. TOC. FOOTING REINFORCING Dia) size | aty size | Spe NOTES
cl O252A | 70" T1-0"X |8 T-#6 EQUAL SPA. EACH WAY TOP ) )
1200 ClOOC | .46 EQUAL SPA. EACH WAY BOTTOM SO o = |8t oc
e s o T-#6 EQUAL SPA. EACH WAY TOP
€2 022241 6-A6-A"X 15 44500 01,000 | 9-#6 EQUAL SPA. EACH WAT BOTTOM 30"0 #6 I #3 | 8" oc
e e o 5-#6 EQUAL SPA. EACH WAY TOP
€3 |9252A| 5-0NEo'X 18 44.500 I0L.O0OO | 546 EQUAL SPA. EACH WAY BOTTOM 30"® #6 & #3| &" oc.
Ct lo352A| 30" x Depth 45500 00234 NA 30" 45 12 43 | 8" oc. 5
©>  |o352Aa| 30"0 x Depth 46.250 99,250 NA 30"0 45 2 43 | 2" oc. 5
o OS2/ 42"0 x Depth 46500 00500 | REFERENCE TOWER STRUCTURAL DETAILS 42"0 #6 32 #3 5" oc 6
N J
. COORDINATE CONC. PAD W/ SITE CONCRETE (BY OTHERS).
2. FBE. = FOOTING BEARING ELEVATION
3. T.O.C. = TOP OF CONCRETE PEDESTAL ELEVATION
4. 0.C. = ON CENTER
5. PROVIDE DELAY POUR
6. REFERENCE DETAIL OTS2A
(12)-1"DIA ANCHOR
BOLTS EQUALLY
SPACED ON A
30'DIA BOLT
CIRCLE. DOUBLE
NUT. USE TEMPLATE
TO MAINTAIN
v ANCHOR BOLT
Q ALIGNMENT DURING
g CONC POUR.
z
_|
A <5
Qm
% 00’ ()
I 20. o
QOO QOK
p ™
&N S
— . =
Ol } 3 m =
- Q /
> > | 624 ¢
o CFTe @ < A REFERENCE @ ANCHOR m A | REFERENCE
PEDESTAL L1 — & b DIRECTION BOLTS I DIRECTION
¢ SHAFT
. 42" DIA CONC
PEDISTA
(&)-1"® ANCHOR BOLTS L
EQUALLY SPACED ON A 22"¢ %
B BOLT CIRCLE. DOUBLE NUT. S
<= USE TEMPLATE TO MAINTAIN QR <
Sl ANCHOR BOLT ALIGNMENT g ¥
M= DURING CONC POUR. oM ol
(@&1Ia N
ANCHOR BOLT LAYOUT /2 ANCHOR BOLT LAYOUT / & \
zZ
S
5 BASE PLATE
N STANDARD
d WASHER
v
- s LEVELING NUT
- 0 2" GROUT
" SEE COLUMN SCHEDULE N r
o TOR BRACKET ANGLE - > | TOP OF PEDESTAL
iy | | SEE SCHEDULE
‘\/2\\ i: it
| ) 0
- H N = .
iy A \ ﬂ%ﬁ N v
Ny 5 Ko mps simmsce e A
10 b /4" BENT PLATE alg :
5 | SYMM TO PLATE IN - il <
~ [ DETAIL O455A i ug > ’ :
b EXCEPT AS SHOWN, Y . = STANDARD HEX NUT
] PROVIDE  —) 4 N & /W/ 2" WASHER
o BACKUP PLATE ! 3l s
1) H " _
= H DETAIL O5S5A AT | | | 2 T jJ
- EACH LOCATION. L | =
/86" ® HOLE (TYP.) _ z
AN

CONCRETE MOUNTING BRACKET/ - \

NTS @

TOFP OF FOOTING

ANCHOR

BOLT DETAIL/ =\

NTS @

f( This document is the intellectual
property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

Nz

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

MARK DATE
12/23/15 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL
1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

D D B g e

D D B g e

\

/7

2/

The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the
Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this
drawing. This Professional Engineer
did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural
systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no
responsibility for their adequacy.

N [

Waterslid

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STt 201

es and Waterpark

(PAOLA, KS 66071

SPLASHTAC

AR

Attractions

v. 800.844.0354

f. /60.771.9809)

TITLE:

FOUNDATION DETAILS

N

PROJECT T XA X & AMENITY CENTER=

CiTY:

JIACKSONVILLE

STATE: |

COUNTRY: .S A.

SCALE:

DESIGNER:

ENGINEER:

7 >

odls
SHT SDA
\> ‘)




TOP OF ARM

SEE ARM / KICKER TAB
ORIENTATION DETAIL

PIPE COLUMN

TOP OF CD <

DIM A
SEE COLUMN LAYOUT SCHEDULE

KICKER

TOP OF DB

DIM B!
SEE COLUMN LAYOUT SCHEDULE

SEE KICKER TAB /

CONNECTION DETAILS

BASE PLATE
SEE SCHEDULE

HOLES EQUALLY SPACED
SEE SCHEDULE FOR SIZE AND QTY.

35"

H\(H
BEARING ANGLE COUNTER
2%3 %OELT%E CLOCKNISE FROM REFERENCE
DIRECTION, DISTANCE 'C' MEASURED
AT FACE OF COLUMN
CEE ClCKER TAD SEE COLUMN LAYOUT SCHEDULE
CONNECTION DETAILS c
K‘CKEQ H><H H><H QEFEQENCE
DIRECTION
PIPE COLUMN
HYH

ARM/KICKER TAB

V\ SEE ARM TAB

ORIENTATION DETAIL/ =

\— SUPPORT ARM

USE OF SHIM PLANTES
SHALL BE APPROVED
BY THE ENGINEER

CONNECTION DETAILS

PROVIDE 2" HOLE FOR
GALVANIZING. HOLE TO BE
FILLED AFTER
EALVANIZING.

NTS

=

N/

SEE COLUMN BASE

/4" CAP PLATE
PLATE DETAIL MATCH C//OL. DIA - <
/ /

a4

4 -

YRR

4

a. LR A

a |- e

=

a ]
ICACIEN H A

a4

=114 ..

|
|

o PN

cC

COLUMN CAP DETAIL/ =)

\© 2016 - Splashtacular

NTS @

| 1/16" & HOLE
R2K"
( COLUMN
50 RADIUS
%) =\
3/6" PLATE
DB

K\CKER/

I/

s /T—% ‘

QO.OOJDC“ =
\

o

0
.
"o X2 1/2" g E
A325 BOLT N =
, W/ 2 HARDENED TSE] gl
2% FLAT WASHERS

DB
w | \
TRIM DB
o
KICKER . )
amna asas y
\ o J LD ‘ — /4" PLATE

17 oA KICKER oa) . A

"o X 2 1/2" .
4 A325 BOLT 4 f 0 =
W/ 2 HARDENED 0
FLAT WASHERS P \

3/16 /
COLUMN |

(KICKER ABOVE)

3/16 / PO
COLUMN | ‘

(KICKER BELOW)

KICKER TAB CONNECTION DETAILS/ 1\

-
=/

<=

TP

NOTE:

| /4"® HOLES FOR " DIA
ANCHOR BOLTS.

3/8"0 HOLE FOR GROUNDING WIRE CONNECTION,
CONNECTION BY POOL CONTRACTOR -- NOT BY
SPLASHTACULAR.

H\(H

/

cB

CE :
/
NG o

H\T/H

HOLE IN BASE PLATE TO BE
" SMALLER THAN COLUMN DIA.

COLUMN BASE PLATE DETAIL/ =\

PIPE COLUMN

(o
./

" & x 1" ABOT BOLT
W/ 2 OVERSIZED FLAT
WASHERS

AN
/

-t
-

HORIZONTAL ARM j

V
s

HORIZONTAL ARM
\ %" CLR
1 L

w
=

T

!

l

H— N
\

3/16 /
COLUMN

ARM TAB CONNECTION DETAILS

NTS \5_3/

| 1/16" & HOLE
Q%u
‘ COLUMN
50 RADIUS
%\\

\3/& PLATE
cpD

(e

NTS @

X REFERENCE

DIRECTION

FINS EQUALLY SPACED
LOCATED BETWEEN HOLES

TYP

PLATE 3/4"

35

3/5" PLATE

B DIA. WEEP HOLE AT BASE OF
COLUMN

"
-]

|

qH

TYP
H><H H><H

(4) - 13/16" @

HOLES EQUALLY 45 00°

(CE) SPACED
AS SHOWN - 4EA

COLUMN

H\(H

TA

REFERENCE
DIRECTION

HOLE IN CAFP PLATE TO BE
" SMALLER THAN COLUMN DIA.

CAP PLATE DETAIL /1)

NTS @

\

( This document is the intellectual )

property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

2/

.

N\
The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this

drawing. This Professional Engineer

MARK DATE
12/23/15 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL
1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural

systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no

e e e e e

/~

D D g B e

responsibility for their adequacy.

te

v. 800.844.5554

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, ST 201

(PAOLA, KS 66071

f. 760.771.9809 )

\

TITLE:

COLUMN DETAILS

PROJECT. T AT X & ANMENITT CENTE™=

CiTY:

JIACKSONVILLE

STATE: [ |

COUNTRY: .S A.

SCALE:

DESIGNER:

ENGINEER:

"

b4

\.

SHT: o3

Ve

)




\

property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

MARK DATE
12/23/15 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL
1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

e e e e e

D D g B e

The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the
Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this
drawing. This Professional Engineer
did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural
systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no
responsibility for their adequacy.

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, ST 201
(PAOLA, KS 66071

v. 800.844.

0334

e COLUMN LAYOUT AND DETAILS

qgo°
T SUPPORT cOLUMN SCHEDULE
CENTER LINE h
OF SUPFPORT
' tal Base Plate Anchor Bolts Bracket Bracket
ARM column Tupe i Column column Size Fedes . column Supports
col No. e Detail Elev (Dim x Wall) (Dia) (Thick x Dim) Dia | Embed = Gty X Coord T Coora Height Angle PP
O O
>< ‘800 / A\\ QEFEQENCE \ Oo ><
\ \JJ DIRECTION / Cl Steel Radial Arm Ool1s4 12056 o"d x 1/4" 20"® 1" x 26" | 1&" 1&.118 |7.479" - ~ AADS, AANT, AAT, AAS
] O
COLUMN C2 Steel Radial Arm 0254 1E.006" "0 x 1/4" 20"® 1" x 26" | 1&" 32364 285022 - - AALL AAIS, AAIS, AAIT, AAIG, AAZI
C3 Steel Radial Arm O354 o945 o"® x 1/4" 20"® 1" x 20"® | |1&" 39,793 44 755" - - AR2S, AARZE, AAZT, AAZY
BASE PLATE
C4 Concrete Monopole O352A 00 .224! 20"® - ~ - ~ - 35 570! 40207 6.625 d48.62° A3
;ﬁ C5 Concrete Monopole O3S2A d49.250" 20"® - ~ - ~ - 42117 38 666 6.625 95 71° A34
Y Co Steel Monopole OISTA 125708 24"0 x /4" 42"0 " x 34" : |&" 12 .4l 28196 - - T
SUPPORT ARM/AXIS ORIENTATION/ 12\
PLAN VIEW @
1]
918
W=
hilY et
é% . ia5ae o2
NIz Ol
0|0 -
AAS Q|Q 3 g
153.373° SIIN 0 [0 w_,
214" . AAIS 218
0 21.449] i P
ol 3.00 {18 Asoas
| Yo EL 12056 i/ AA29 6.86"
mife s 4 e
— qf: . H 1 i .
et T B sEEnst 3k I
AAA N[N G NES)
356.519 o Q|0 0 15
49 82! o AAS = 2[53"
0| oy
AAS A olo EL 118.066'
202%%%2 N;r . KAl = 19779" o— REFERENCE
>z, AAT = 193.497" il DIRECTION
KA3 = 190.95" T Y8 <l
KAS = 1£242" [l B i 9 ¥
- _ -glE
287.355 | Il =|= AAG = 179.02" AR - R TIN
12 I 40.72" KAIS = 12467 = . AAIll = [1354" AADS
== ' 3234977°
45 24"
KAT = 161 62" ae
) ﬁ EAIS = 5667 1 AAIB = [5794"
TT AADS
KAD = 150.89" 265 &25°
‘ il 37.12"
b |. NP4
KAIT = 139.38" o 8 \5) o
N o il ¥ 5
| o AAIS = 127.45" gu’g i
. D ) 0
KAIG = 12172 Q[ . Sl
s T =19 9[Q 3l
= - Q[0 0[5
0 o | AAIT = 109.90"
N > b JE
KA2I = 10340" AR _
S8 = EL 10957
- ) ) g KA23 = 952|"
| 1 AAlD = 4234 T
NS
Q19
=|v
1 AAZL = T4 TE KA25 = 73.26" 0
AR
o=
AN o
. El-
KA2T = 56.39" 1 3R AAD3 = 5638"
il N _
1 N
2 1 AADS = 43 57" T
KA29 = 38492" Ol
SR
—— (\l =
B AAZT = 27.29"
0|
1 AADG = 573"
160 x 1/4" WNALL —m=] 60 x 1/4" INALL —a=t 160 x 1/4" NALL —m=—
: Ll A : L . : RN .
0353 ' ' 3.00" 0353 ' ' 3.00" 0353 ' ' 3.00"
EL 101.000' EL 101.000' EL 101.000'
EL 100.000' EL 100.000" EL 100.000"
COLUMN ¢l /71" COLUMN €2 /2 COLUMN €3 /5
o \o) o\ z o\
\© 2016 - Splashtacular
(( This document is the intellectual \\ (f \\ N ( \\ (f

PROJECT. T AT X & ANMENITT CENTE™=

b4

CiTY:

JIACKSONVILLE

STATE: [ |

COUNTRY: .S A. s

SCALE:

DESIGNER:

ENGINEER:

SHT: S<4

f. 760.771.9809 )

TAN




\

2

SUFFORT ARM SCHEDULE FOR SLIDE-A
. Radivs Bolt to Bolt ' Bracket Bracket
Arm No. Arm Type Detall Elevation Bearing Arm Length Length H-Distance | T-Distance Length Vertical Offset Efmﬁeer; K Position K Length K Angle Height Angle Arm Note
AAS Typical Arm 0255 120.166" 153.37° &112" o3.47" 54 97" & 75" 53 72" - KAZS Kicker - Below (Tube) 50.04" 20.00° 6.03" 95.62° -
AAD Typical Arm 0255 Hg.211" 208.60° O1.35" TT7.10" 48 00" 1&15" 47.35" - KADS Kicker - Below (Tube) 49 29" 20.00° 603" 945.62° -
AATT Typical Arm 0295 [T7.7748" 2571.25° O1.63" 5358" 55 08" 1&.15" 53.063" - KA Kicker - Below (Tube) S5o.718" 20.00° 603" 95.62° -
AAY Typical Arm 0295 6502 >560.52° o0.52" To. 27" 4777 1&.15" 40 52" - KAG Kicker - Below (Tube) 45 .33" 20.00° o.03" 9.62° -
AAL Side Mount Arm Ol195B [15.6749" 19 .£5° 40.27" S5T.77" 247" 12.25" >352" - KA Kicker - Above (Plate) >1.56" 20.00° - 9.62° -
AAIS Side Mount Arm Ol95B 14578 111.95° 28.03" 40.13" 23.13" 12.25" 21.68" - KAIZ Kicker - Above (Plate) 24.12" 20.00° - 98.62° -
AAID Typical Arm OS5 [12.205" 21.49° To. 13" T1.68" 43 38" 1&15" 42 13" — KAID Kicker - Above (Plate) 475" 20.00° O.03" 98.62° -
AAT Typical Arm Ols5 O 742" 249l.04° T16.59" 234" 43 64" 1&.75" 42 59" - KAIT Kicker - Above (Plate) 45 04" 20.00° o.03" 945.62° -
AACD Typical Arm Ols5 09.279" 202.00° To.40" 12.15" 43 05" |&15" 42 40" - KAIG Kicker - Above (Plate) 47.3" 20.00° o.03" 98.62° -
AAZ| Typical Arm Ols5 OT7.816' .55° 15 95" 170" 43.20" 1&15" 41495" - KA Kicker - Above (Plate) 47.30" 20.00° 6.03" 98.62° -
AA2S Typical Arm OS5 O 252" 205.53° a2.71" 55 52" 00.02" 1&15" 577" - KA2Z Kicker - Above (Plate) oo 12" 20.00° 603" 98.62° -
AA2S Typical Arm Ols5 |O5.239" 222.95° To. 43" T2.18" 43 .05" &.15" 42 43" - KA2ZS Kicker - Above (Plate) 47.55" 20.00° O.03" 98.62° -
AAZT Typical Arm OlS5 |O3.555" 49 10° 15.943" T.08" 431" 1&.15" 41493" - KAZT Kicker - Above (Plate) 47.25" 20.00° o.03" 9.62° -
AA2Y Lo Offeet Arm O395 |O2 395" |129.52° To.08" 11.63" 43.33" 1&.15" 42 .08" ©.00" KA2G Kicker - Above (Plate) 47.45" 20.00° o.03" 95.62° -
TN
Sh >
B RADIUS LENGTH o
- RADIUS LENGTH _ - -
346"
- RADIUS LENGSTH _ sp g‘gg%g@ggg }QARM) OPEN FLUME
KICKER (SEE ABOVE 316" OFEN FLUME L ASSEMBLY! DETAIL
ARM DETAIL) OPEN FLUME /@ N 1
/Jl T
-+
m._ /l
FLUME MOUNTING BRACKET | ‘ -
SCHEDULE BRACKET DETAILS °©0° | %E
° 0 ¢ 0O ° 0.
il 4 ) H
i | i
™ NWASHER PLATE (BB)
/ SEF WASHER PLATE (BB)
NASHER PLATE (BB SCHEDULE /4" @ X 2 1/2" AS25N PIFE COLUMN ! !
3/4" & X 2 1/2" ;\52)5N BOLT W/ LOAD WASHER C ZOLTN Cokss NABTER
Q T eoe FLUME MOUNTING BRACKET , T KICKER (SEE BELOW B A FEr SETALS
r&/ et DS RonT NG < ARM DETAIL) VARIEE FACE OF COLUMN
7 COLUMN BRACKET DETAILS
ARM LENGTH
CloE COoL UMN H SEE SCHEDULE
FACE OF COLUMN Qv/ A o ore3
ARM LENGTH 2"
3, SEE SCHEDULE e [oRE SCREDULE ABI
/, | 283, G COLUMN FACE OF COLUMN 1 <
VARIES ABI ARM LENGTH “V | &a TP
. . - L FLUME 3, SFF SCHEDULE e . N &t@t g L FLUME
| \ N / T &
* ] ' ACH
? | i
5y “V \ | f / ﬁﬂ VARIED AC /HSS 4 X 4 X 3/16 T FLUME %" %f A ﬁd
. 95 A e B / > - \ _ | e PLATE \HSS 4 X 4 x 3/16 "
E RADIVS LENGTH -2 7" ‘ - /[{} | ﬁﬂj 51/8” RADIUS LENGTH -2
| SFE SCHEDULE ‘ o E Y Al SEE oCHEDULE ‘ L
, RADIUS LENSTH AR =X i |
N \ SEE SCHEDULE
D / ‘/ ‘ g ‘ \
Z8 | D V !
BOLT-TO-BOLT LENGTH = 0 i LT LENeTH 3 < / : BOLT-TO-BOLT LENEGTH
SEE SCHEDULE BOLT-TO-BOLT &T "
Y | o SEE SCcHEDULE = | SEE SCHEDULE = .
P 1, I - o | -
R T f I N Al _.‘T, _% : H - I ey R ‘f ‘T) | N -«
: 1/8" WIDE SLOT L H !
TUBE W) EDEE OF FLATE PLaceD | 1/16" ® HOLE IN BOTH WALLS OF 1/67 NIDE SLOT LAE b HOEE IS BOTHALLS O Ve ekt
FLUSH WITH EDGE OF HOLE TUBE I/ EDGE OF PLATE ELACED B ot NI EDEE OF HOLE
TYPICAL ARM-KICKER ABOVE/ | TYPICAL ARM-KICKER BELOW/ 2 \ TYPICAL LON-OFFSET ARM [/ =\
\© 2016 - Splashtacular
(f This document is the intellectual \\ (f \\ The Structural Support System N( \\ (f \\
Wﬁ?gﬁirazgfﬁﬁf’gﬁ;‘;’tﬂsr’to MARK DATE SUBMITTAL HISTORY depicted on these drawings was e ARM SCHEDULE AND DETAILS é 4 5
! designed under the direction of the — — —
confitomn iomaton corsined ANENEE R AN o Ssatars e oo e PrOJECT T AN AT A AMENITT CENTE™ )
ugee :ﬁlirs]'diiﬁ;lz:]? Lﬁi"&'if Icc:)nnf/c;y A e e A dra\gilggr{otT 25@??5@?&'52%?9” CiTY:  JACKSONVILLE STATE: | COUNTRY: .S A, s ~
any rights to use the information A 4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION A review of the other non-structural .
contained herein vithout pror A N Systems shown o hese drawings 102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201 . 800,844 5334 SCALE DESIGNER: ENGINEER: SET: S5
written consent of Splashtacular. Q A A \k responsibility for their adequacy. L \pAOLA KS 66071 f 760 77} 9809 k
7 ’ — )\ 7




BOLT BRACKET TO SLIDE W/ 3- %"0
x 3" DIA GALV. A30T BOLTS W/
y STANDARD WASHERS EACH SIDE
f( . . . 3 AND LOCK. WASHER
&y O\\\ N
_|E DAY,
K ANGLE | PN SEE SLIDE / ARM SCHEDULE
SEE SCHEDULE X S § FOR BRACKET ANGLE
. 3/4" CHAMFER - % <
. “—TRIM /8" CLR. / ™ —
S ”\3 0 R 174" /4" BENT PLATE
. . N e o {& RIDE SURFACE
00 " — .
% e 3/16| 3/86'x3" PL HOLE ) =
A /16| o el W 5/8" § HOLE %
5/8" ¢ HOLE SEE ARM SCHEDULE H
3 - REQD o | 1/4" © HOLE =)
) KA L 4 - REQ'D. o
5\\ »‘7
| 1/4" & HOLE 4
2 - REQD.
3/4" CHAMFER 4" 25" o
=) - A FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
al &
SLIDE MOUNTING BACKING PLATE [/ =\ > e
- 3/8" PLATE ! :
Ty e * \
&Na" 7/8" & HOLE
| REF. o
) A o |
o A
R K ANGLE
| A | SEE SCHEDULE TOF VIEN
MIN. RADIUS ON BEND L IDE MOUNTIN ACKE /\
SLID OUNTING BRACKET 4
KB .
- NTS @
ARM ABOVE KICKER DETAIL /7))
NTS @
3/8" PLATE
" CHAMFER |
\/ /4" CHAMFER 3/16" PLATE
AN i x i
M N R
N,
//KJ N | %\j
| 1/16" & HOLE : et 6 HOLE — |
N =
2/2\\ 7& ‘3/4\\ m\‘r
5“ 5\/2\\
(4
K]
ABI AC
NOTE: PLATE ACI STMM. TO AC EXCEPT 12 GA. THICKNESS
K ANGLE
SEE SCHEDULE 2 GA.
! 3/6" PLATE PLATE
/4" CHAMFER / /4" CHAMEER
\ d40.00°
S eiM e CLR. THIS END ONLY ~ ] i
- 0 _ 0
KB
N 36" & HOLE — | e |
2 @\
<~> 5\\ g
3/16
P / g AD
HSS 2x3x3/16
- - BB
TYP
B K LENGTH -
S ARM SCHEDULE ARM TAB CONNECTION DETAILS /= )
NTS @
4" 25" EA 4" 25"
2\ @‘f 7 w§
& @&
N [ A R i
- Rt - Rt
3/5" PLATE e o 3/8" PLATE /16" @
&‘/4H HOLE &\/4\\ HOLE
REF. REF.
4\\ 4“ | 4\/4\\ |
® 0y
o Nk ANeLE D
| /? SEE SCHEDULE |
L i ]
MIN. RADIUS ON BEND ke
KB

ARM BELOW KICKER DETAIL e\
\© 2016 - Splashtacular s \ 554

(f This document is the intellectual \\ (f \\ (f N \\ (f

property of Splashtacular, MARK DATE S U B M I TTAL H I STO RY dzgﬁc?églgw:ﬁlegg%F:gvr\}ir?;:t\?vr;s TITLE: AEM D E TA | J— 5
which has exclusive rights to designed under the direction of the 4
proprietary trade secrets and 12/23/15 | 1SSUED FOR APPROVAL Professional Engineer who's seal PROJECT: % /é\ 7\/{ /é\ V /é\ /é\ 7\/r E N ‘ %V c_ E N % E g

confidential information contained

and signature are affixed to this

herein. Receipt of permission to 1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS drawing. This Professional Engineer . ]
use this document does not convey did not perform any design or CiTY: JACKSONVILLE STATE: F L COUNTRY: U 6 /A\ .
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION review of the other non-structural

any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

4 N\
systems shown on tese drawings 100 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201 v B00.844.5334 SCALE: DESIGNER: ENGINEER: g % T g% /éi

responsibility for their adequacy. PAOLA) KS 060/] f. 760.771.9809
)) \k J L \. y,

D D e e
D D e D

\S 2

-




2" MIN

l/2"® ASOT THRU BOLT

FIELD DRILL AND COAT

EMBED

~ I 1/16"® HOLES
FOR I"® x 7" A325

‘/ BOLTS

] A

\

2

'
N
= W ) 9
/!
L ' /
iggijg & 3"0 STD. R
Bov | . PPE\ m N" PL 3/8 |
il : L]
/Y \ir
o N ) NOTE:
= \ / ' FIELD-BOLT MOUNTING PLATE TO
SEE SIDE ARM MOUNTING 3/8"x3"x3" f I ARM LENGTH TOP VIEW BRACKET WITH (4) - 1/2"® x 25" A325
_ BRACKET AND PLATE STIFFENER PL—/ S LESS THAN BOLTS.
DETAILS I CAL 20", USE 185" zi%vgpg 2" PLATE WASHER OVER
. .
<>w — 3'DIA STD. PIPE TOP VIEW - o
WELDED TO HSS 3 1/2 x 45 - —— — H
- | e
S0 9TD. Hs5 3 1/2 x 3 1/2 ‘ -
PIPE " | O i I
DRILL | 1/16" DIA. HOLE THRU BOTH / X 3/16 x 4 LON@\ o 2" 5
WALLS OF TUBE (NS, & PLACE PLATE oy n DN - 1
(AC) FLUSH WITH EDGE OF HOLE. | 7N RPN —
== H\ /H i A | -~ ‘ />
ARM LENGTH G FLUME oL | \5”q> STD. PIPE i i .
n " /4 e “§3 N O
B B - o o
G coL 4 SALL R LT - = FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
X ABIl (KICKER 1 -
)5 /HE}S 4x4x3/16" ABOVES \ﬁﬂ/ / —
0 | VT o
= L ! !
T / ? -+ 72
‘ \ \ 3/8" PLATE
AC; b o' N FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
: ~— /2" A325 - 3/8" PL
74 SET SCREW
| o o SIDE ARM PIPE CONNECTION DETAILSY 7\
D % PROVIDE 5/8" eR AL NTS \5?@
noLE o " CHAMFER o
/2" THRU BOLT 3/8" PL
\EDGE OF PLATE TO BE PLACED AT - \\
EDGE OF | 1/16" DIA. HOLE & S O:\ 5,
<+ =15
RADIUS LENGTH N 1o HOLE —l 2 -
G BOLT
! 2% i i
5 22" |
= FLUME @ I ‘
ABI
o
| 2| 5
SIDE ARM -KICKER ABOVE /[ L e & .
T - — V n
v
.
N 0
BOLT BRACKET TO SLIDE W/ ' x 3' S £
ALV, AZO0T BOLTS W/ STANDARD < M@ o
NASHERS EACH SIDE AND LOCK 0 0 0
NAGHER 3 (&) - 5/8"0 EYE
! T ® HOLES a
ww 3/8" PLATE HOLES
> Q
T
- N
I ‘\\(Q 7\6\ ‘ @
= l (&) - 5/8" N ® é -
& HOLES _
N = !
0 ®
\})
& I
i Q ® ® -e >t
g F |
A - /4" PLATE g
= ) ® ® T—1eee | soee Bz
Q _
~ o - S BACKUP PLATE
\})
g 7T ® ®
] b W
V — V
| RIEP
94580 @&o B =y4~ . o _
2%
S0 SIDE VIEW
& FRONT VIEW
SIDE ARM MOUNTING BRACKET
AND BACKUP PLATE 4
\© 2016 - Splashtacular
(f This document is the intellectual \\ (f \\ N\ ( \\ (f \\
property of Splashtacular, MARK DATE SUBMITTAL HISTORY dL';‘?C?;{;“;‘#iﬁ,"eig‘ﬁ’,?;’v’iiﬁ;?@g‘s e SIDE ARM DETAILS
which_ has exclusive rights to designed under the direction of the — _ __ 4
configontal miormtion corained L\ | 2z | wsstp ror AeRovaL AN e o st e PrOJECT: T AN AT A AMENITYT CENTE™R )
ugee :ﬁlirs]'diiﬁ;lz:]? Lg;n:gts Icc:)nnf/c:ay A e e A dra\(/jvifggﬁo:- 25@??5@?&'52%?9” CiTY:  JACKSONVILLE STATE: | COUNTRY: .S A, s ~
any rights to use the information A 4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION A review of the other non-structural I
contained herein vithout pror A N Systems shown o hese drawings 102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201 . 800,844 5334 SCALE DESIGNER: ENGINEER: SHT: S5
written consent of Splashtacular. A A responsibility for their adequacy. PAOLA KS 66071 £ 760.771.9809
\ ZAN : — — ZAN 7




‘4\10\\

‘4\10\\

T‘AOH

REFERENCE

q\g‘ 9‘/2\\

DIRECTION

4"

7\40\\

017"

TOP OF &GRATING ELEV. = 121.500
TOFP OF STEEL ELEV. = 121.365

\© 2016 - Splashtacular

SEE SHEET 2& FOR
SLIDE RAILING

REQUIREMENTS

OFPENING

¢ OPEN
FLUME

7\70\\

—TOFP OF &GRATING TO MATCH
FINISH FLOOR OF CONCRETE
PLATFORM. SEE 0257 FOR
CONNECTION DETAILS

\TOWEQ PLATFORM BY
OTHERS SEE TOWER PLANS

&" DIA HOLE FOR " DIA

WATER SLIDE SURFLY FIFE.

SECTION/ |\

N

CONNECTION BELOW
STARTER TUB. VERIFY
LOCATION AT TIME OF
SLIDE INSTALLATION.

‘4\70\\

4/‘\’0\\

4/‘\’0\\

‘4\10\\

7\40\\

REFERENCE

\\ /‘200@
O L ANDING
TOP OF GRATING ELEV. = 111583
TOP OF STEEL ELEV. = II.448 |

DIRECTION

7\40\\

SECTION/ 2\

NTS \59

(" This document is the intellectual )

property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

.

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

SN7 -

The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the

Professional Engineer who's seal

and signature are affixed to this
drawing. This Professional Engineer

MARK DATE
12/23/15 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL
1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural

systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no

D e e e e

D D g B e

responsibility for their adequacy.

SPLASHTACULAR.

Waterslides and Waterpark Attractions

v. 800.844.9334

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STt 201

J\S a

(PAOLA, KS 66071

f. /60.771.9809)

e STAIR PLAN AND DETAILS

N

PROJECT. T AP X 2 aNMENITT CENTER

CiTY:  JACKSONVILLE

STATE: |

COUNTRY: U .S A

SCALE:

DESIGNER:

ENGINEER:

.

b4I5

SHT: S6

N\

)




0156
T L )
r
‘4\70\\ )
IS 1o PLATFORM
i TOP OF GRATING EL 121500
/ TOP OF STEEL EL 121365
| ] M
1 2
| T
| Q‘ 7/ @
™ T Qé
N )
. ; K
liNH 0256 T
i I
DECK ELEV. N )
= 100500 || LT i
- I~~~ \g ©
[ — (| — Fil;i* Or——r— ®
R — e 1 1 T O/ I o
O REFERENCE || 7771 i @D
% DIRECTION il - unil N W
.
= ENTRY 2 HH (R | :
] B 77j [
| — — 7
DECK ELEV. B | M
= 100500 i I
) TOP OF GRATING ELEV. = 1583
TOP OF STEEL ELEV. = [11.448 -
_ B
0 N
T R
ﬁ 2
2 , 7
' STAIRS UP | AN 7/ o
] N Ol96A o

’

2
/mﬂ

i
7= |
Al /
i
19 RISERS @ 7T

e
T
|
FV_J

£
T L

L] DECK EL. = |[OO500

SPIRAL STAIR ELEVATION/ 2

NTS @

\© 2016 - Splashtacular

(f This document is the intellectual \\ (f \\ (( N

Sz N\

- (e sTAIR PLAN AND DETAILS HAl5
SPMSHTACULAR rosee: T AN AT A AMENITT o=ENTER ||| 4 )

property of Splashtacular, MARK DATE S U B M ITTAL H ISTO RY dz:ﬁc?g;gt#;ﬁleig%?gxir?gzt\?vr:s
which has exclusive rights to designed under the direction of the

proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained

Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this

12/23/15 ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL

herein. Receipt of permission to 1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS drawing. This Professional Engineer . . . ]
use this document does not convey did not perform any design or Waterslides and Waterpark Attractions CiTY:  JACKSONVILLE STATE: | COUNTRY: .S A
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION review of the other non-structural

any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

O TAN

D D e e
D D g o

4 N\
systems shown on these drawings SCALE: DESIGNER: ENGINEER: = ;é
ressggstirgﬁlrg%i?s;l:r;g:qnuoacy. 102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201 v. 800.644.5534 g % T X gé
v,

PAOLA, KS 66071 f. 760.771.9809
ZA\ a ; - ZAN




“OH== “7”%5/6” L ‘\7”1:5/&\\ . 2\151:5/&\\ N “,HT:E/&H ==‘OH=
L 4xdxz"
+ ] + + v N
=4
o
2” 2\\
—— SUPPORT ANGLE ELEVATION -
L Axdxz"
+ = + o~ + N
S |
~
—N
=“’OH== “*“5/6” . “*HB/&H . “*“5/8“ L “*“5/&“ ==‘\IOH=
q\l‘o‘/z\\
SUPFPORT ANGLE FPLAN
1
= ~—
2 ] |
o —~ 0
- f DECKING Q‘F =
SPAN n

—

uUrP

STAIR

3 \’77/‘6 1"

|
\FNSHED

PANEL EDGE

|

423" STANDARD TREAD
CLOCKIWISE

FIBERGLASS TREAD PLANS 4

SPIRAL STAIR

FIBERGLASS

FINSHED PANEL ED&
TREAD X
\

NTS @

PROVIDE 2- 1" DIA.
WEEP HOLES TYP EACH
CELL EQUAL SPA.
ALONG TREAD

i
5

H%H%H%H%H%H |
zg <. O

|
| 1
SV

TREAD S

FROM RAILING

TYPICAL TREAD SECTION

FIBERGLASS TREAD DETA|L5@\

UPFPORT

SUPPORT
FRAME

|4 &A

BOLTS

STANDA}QDJ
FIBERGLASS
TREAD INSERT

2'® HOLES FOR
'ox24" BUTTON
HEAD SOCKET

CAP STAINLESS

STEEL BOLTS TYF.

43" TREAD FRAME CLOCKWISE
TREAD SUPPORT FRAME DETAILS /12

A\

3'® HOLES FOR 2"ox|b"
BUTTON HEAD SOCKET
CAP STAINLESS STEEL

" RADIUS TYP.

\© 2016 - Splashtacular

NTS @

5/6" DIA HOLES.

— 3/4" DIA HOLES. FABRICATOR
TO VERIEY ALIGNMENT WITH
Co FRAMING.

PROVIDE WEER HOLES IN
BOTTOM OF TUBE FOR
EALVANIZING PROCESS

HANNEL
/ /

/4 PROVIDE WEEF HOLES IN

BOTTOM OF TUBE FOR
GALVANIZING PROCESS

DETAIL 5
NTS ST

(2

- Cox|3
SN ¥

NS\ S

DETAIL /5 )
NGV

TOR OF
CONCRETE TOR OF
/ DECK = 121104 { ORATING = (21104

6\\

TOWER CONCRETE ——
BEAM. SEE TONWER

OO0

‘ 1.0.5. SUPFORT

ANGLE

I

NTS @

A
— Eﬁ% ' S
/2 ) u\\ds
CHXI3 O] T
~ FRAMING

¢ >YWe

L Fxdxz"
SUFPFORT
ANGL E

—— DRILL AND EPOXY S'"®

SALN . THREADED RODS 445" MIN
EMBED. W/ HILTI HIT-RE 500

EXFOXY OR EQUAL.

BOLT BOTTOM FLANGE TO

DRANWINGS
B 2\10\\
PLATFORM CONNECTION SECTION -
i i
]
9 i
o 3
Xi/////o
7 '
0N i
~0
K} ©
LN
| CoXIZ g
| 59
ST | 2B
% CoHXI3
/
! ] )* \< - cQ‘
= f s
o | o cexi3
BOLT PLATFORM N AN
TREAD SUPPORT & T
ANGLE TO DECK . o
SEE DETAIL 1357A @ szl 105

PLATFORM FRAMING PLAN/ |

SUPPORT ANGLE WITH 4" DIA
A325N BOLTO.

(" This document is the intellectual )

property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

MARK DATE

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

N\ (7 N

The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the

12/23/15

ISSUED FOR  APPROVAL

Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this

1/1&/16

REVISED STAIRS

drawing. This Professional Engineer

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural

systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no

AN
/N
A 4/16/16
AN
JAN

D D g B e

responsibility for their adequacy.

SPLASHTACU

Waterslides and Waterpark Attr

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STt 201
(PAOLA, KS 66071

NYz

N[ e TONER FRAMING AND DETAILS T
MR roseer: T~ AN T A ANMEN| T+ ceNTER ||| 4

actions CiTY:  JACKSONVILLE

STATE: |

COUNTRY: U .S A

SCALE:

v. 800.844.9334

DESIGNER:

f. /60.771.9809)

SHT: &7

\

AN

J\S a




I/2"® HOLE AT
BASE OF COLUMN

|i22]

O TAN

and therefore assumes no
responsibility for their adequacy.

VAN

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STt 201
(PAOLA, KS 66071

v. 800.844.9334

f. /60.771.9809)

TAN

I'-o" I'-o" q 5" HOLES TO DECKING
(3/8" HOLE)
TO ALLOW FOR 4 COFE LEG )5
DRAINAGE OF 5 i
COLUMN = 7|—|7 — *ﬁi
TYP L2X13x@Ex 35"
i E 3/16 L . o
3/6 M[ |
a g,r a a
I5.00°
X! REFERENCE 9 1-o" I-o" 7" HOLES TO MATCH RISER
DIRECTION ~ FLATE 05" FOLE)
f (4)-LANDING TREAD SUPPORT
22/5"¢ HOLE PROVIDE %" DIA WEEP HOLE "
ud — (FRONT SIDE)
PROVIDE CAP PLATE e oL " % 340 . | e L
SEE DETAIL O453. VA \2*\%”><2/2” SLOTTED HOLE Vo ‘ ‘
iy EQUALLY SPACED ON A 30" i
L IS FIN CE PLACED AS DIA. BOLT CIRCLE. PROVIDE R S i e
OO o | _ SHOWN. SEE DETAIL 0653 e Yo" PLATE WASHER TO COVER N ] ( ‘
Q Q Q b SLOTTED HOLE. = Ky 5 -0 I-o" 9" 3" go/;FSH;EE)DECK\NG
010 O ¥ COPE LEG )" 40
NN X 3/8"0 HOLE FOR GROUNDING WIRE CONNECTION, | o
’ ‘ CONNECTION BY POOL CONTRACTOR -- NOT BY o .—l i
SPLASHTACULAR.
N J@» L Qx\%x%x 35" H
e Xy : 4 o .
| o COLUMN ¢l DETAILS / =\ -
a8 \ e ~ A
Y . TS\ STA | {
N 35
PLATFORM ! O,
NI
GRATING |0
_ 7 I-o" I-o" 95" HOLES TO MATCH RISER
7(@ Bl ATFORM PLATE (5" HOLE)
Y ) (4)-LANDING TREAD SUPPORT
| T.05. ELEV. = 121365 ;
N ANGLE 43" SPIRAL
] | M (BACK SIDE)
M ‘3/4” BEND SQR. TO END %
T OF GUARDRAIL 3
M \ 5\’7‘/2\\ ‘
M " PL LA (3)-1/2"¢ HOLE :ir‘ m\CQ
_ - 7/8"® HOLE TOP OF - ~ = NOTCH PLATE
M 2OPLLU¢4LECCAEP/SFE\E ~O (TYP) STRINGER = N /AS SHOWN
M DETAIL BOLT TO 6 — v
BOTT. PLATFORM. = -
PROIVE SLOTTED o ) -
M HOLES o = /w /4 PL o
N 6 \ s
= =" NOTCH PLAJ 3
, AN »4«/4 Ao SHOWN 3/ m\CQ
D /o 4
(\(\\ q/z ‘\’OH ‘\’OH
O 5/86"0xI"SLOTTED
T . . 128 HOLE (TYP.)
X 7@ Ti’i 8 3\’7‘/2\\
o
a i T
n N LANDING STAIR REFERENCE ANGLE SPIRAL LANDING STRINGER
3 TOS ELEV. = 111448 | o TO FACE OF STAIR TAB PlLATE 43" SPIRAL
I |
) . ) /4" PL.
[ M = 3 ‘3/4” BEND SGR. TO END %
F GUARDRAIL 3
&é T/8" HOLE\ *n »’4? OF GUARDR Q
i (TYP) = T
o 37" ‘ _
@ M - / ) O.00° REFERENCE /2 | \QQ
0 - D ; - 0
= .00 DIRECTION
§ = 7/8"® HOLE ;CT)}:H\?@FER 1/4” PL R NOTCH PLATE
Ry {0 (TYP) \\ ‘/AS SHONN
| = z i
200 D .
2] N, < O
: = : , 9
M 2 STRINGER SEE TAB DETAIL & ) Lf = ;\@
| CONNECTION /= \ o SRS
\ - ‘5 " J‘ =
M o NTS @ i GRATING o »4«/4 XZTS:O%NATE ] 2 m\CQ
m% S =23 (3) - £’ x 2 SLOTTED 075"
<5 < ) HOLES @ 11”7 5/8"0xI"SLOTTED
‘ A v o ) V5" HOLE (TTP.)
% 5\’7 2\\
M OQ | \ |
0351 M I N SPIRAL TYPICAL STRINGER
o) - STAIR TAB— I
v M N & v \ - PLATE SPIRAL
‘ \
_ | , |
S < : f Toc 160500 N STAIR STRINGER DETAILS
M gy |
" NTS @
BENT ANGLE ToP OF
RISER PLATE TAB
LOCATION SEE (TYP.)
DETAIL 0858 I
m\/ﬁr” x 10" STAIR
STRINGER (TYP.)
COLUMN Co ELEVATION | To"x 2" SLOTTED HOLE
NTS \ STA
U PLATE LAI
DETAL /) STAIR TAB REFERENCE /-
\© 2016 - Splashtacular e \STA/
(f This document is the intellectual \\ (f \\ (( The Structural Support System N ( ) \\ (f ?
which has exclc;Jsive rights tg designed under the direction of the
proprietary trade secrets an Professional Engineer who's seal . —‘jz JAN AN AN AN —‘jz ’—jz %
confidential information contained A 222/ ISSUED FOR APPROVAL A an_d signa?ure are affixed to this W PROJECT: M y M E N ‘ y é’ E N E Y,
herein. Recelpt af permission to [\ | wvere | revisep sTARS AN drawing. This Professional Engineer Waterslides and Waterpark Attractions CITY:  JACKSONVILLE sTATE: FL countrY: .S A p
any rights to use the information ¢ A 4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION A review of the other non-structural .
contained herein without prior A A systems shown on these drawings SCALE: DESIGNER: ENGINEER:
written consent of Splashtacular. A A

SET: STTA

7 \S

)




(4) - 1/2"0

TREAD

STAIR STRINGER

12
<
<
U]
g}
Z
¥
[
o
0
0
<

55"

HES 1 1/2 x | 1/2 ﬂ
> -

U
%ﬁ
T T

=N

HES 11/2 x | \/2/

POST

BOLTS (TYP.)
PROVIDE PLASTIC CAPS

AT BOLT END
FACE OF — mi

STAIR STRINGER

PL3/& x| 1/2

BELOW TREAD SUPPORT

\

ANGLE

PLAN

TREAD SUPPORT
ANGLE L 2x2x|/4

PL3/& x| 1/2
(TYP.)

A

4"x4"'x23/8" BASE PLATE
RECESSED UNDER STAIRS
ON /2" GROUT PAD

| A
l/2"® EXP. j

ANCHOR

AT TOWER STAIR BASE

l/&" CAP PLATE \

HSS | 1/2" XL 1/2" X 1/e"

i 1

TYP.
/16

HSS 2 1/2" X 1 1/2" X 1/8"
,./ POST

415"

D
N
O
S /2" SQ. BAR MAX
< CLEAR OPENING 3 1/2"
LIZ x 13 x /4"
BN I /
TIr R
Y o0 \ % QO \QQ
‘ (HES / I
7 L /
~0 C 6XI3 TYP.

2 -1/2"0 X2 10/2"
AS25 BOLTS

AT SLIDE PLATFORM

PL2/6 x| 1/2.
BOLT TO STAIR
GUARDRAIL.

SLOFPE TO MATCH
STAIR GUARDRAIL (TYP.)

PL3/& x |1/2

SUARDRAIL SECTION/ &

\© 2016 - Splashtacular

NTS \5_5/

LANDING (SEE PLAN)

/HSS L1/2 x 1 1/2 x 1/&

4\_5\\

\ BOLT TO STAIR

GUARDRAIL. SEE
DETAIL O59&.

T HSS 2 1/2 x 1 1/2

x 3/16

/TS 1ax1x g

J N

E PL—Jx1)6 W/(3)=)5"ex2)”
f BOLTS, MIN.
L/\i\TS 1Wx1¥6x1%

PLAN AT CORNERS

SCALE: 37 = 1"-0"

‘\’OH
TS 16x1¥6x%

i

~

“‘ 4

ALL HANDRAILS eALVANIZED STEEL.

HANDRAIL DETAILS /2

NTS KS&/

(4) - 1/2"0 p
BOLTS (TYP.) -
FOR DETAILS NOT PROVIDE p;ﬁg gcuc éi;
SHOWN OR NOTED, SEE =~
0558, A
: / O
31 /a
QLDL
MAX
s o
N
: \®) P
o I | e
*PROVIDE LOCKABLE
GATE AT BASE OF
STAIR.
! [o]
[ N
HSS | 1/2 x | 1/2
L ANDING ‘
| o
0 -
Y L] f i N . Co
i ~ =
CONC. DECK g | ‘
N ,ﬁ ' TREAD SUPPORT e —
’ ANGLE £ 2x2x|/4 VON VON
TNO- 1 1/2"x4" 14 GA. AT TONER | ANDING BOLT TO PL 3/& x | 1/2 OF
PERPENDICULAR
STAINLESS STEEL BENT
PLATES BOLT TOGETHER GUARDRAIL AT SLIDE PLATFORM
WITH 4-#10 BOLTS. BOLT TO
TREAD WITH 4-#10 BOLTS
GUARDRAIL AT PLATFORM 2\
VARIES. 2 3/4" MIN. 22 BOLT TO GUARDRAIL POST
SEE GUARDRAIL DETAILS
B B 3-0"CLR. MIN nus
PL 3/X | 1/2 BOLT /4" PL. W/ R =11/2"
2 - 3/8"® ROUND HEAD /
S5, TORX BOLTS TO DRILLED 23,
TAPPED HOLES IN COLUMN - 4
‘ A\l ‘ RADIUS
S SECTION A-A
SN || S - 2
ST | 1/4"0 STD. PIPE HANDRAIL < & SEE PLAN FOR STAIR RUN
[ v -
471 N F EI.l
BOLT J4" PL W/ /2" ROD. I -l .
(2)-%"Ox3"BUTTON O -
HEAD BOLTS. g'DIA 5 ° A
HOLE INJA4"PL AND 5" - olF C \ A
HOLE IN -9 by o
TUBEPROVIDE % 1O N
OVERSIZED WASHER M *\ i S
WITH LOCK WASHER /2" Q. BAR @ 3 1/2" CLR. 0 ik
AND PLASTIC END MAX. b | 1/4" SCHED. 10 FIPE %l | el **
CAPS. % Al oy - MIN
TYP L 0 i :
HESS T 1/2 x | 1/2 x—r 3/16 W =
3/16 POST I— > niko
/ O HANDRAIL SUPPORT
] | BRACKET AT EACH !
‘ [_\ta‘t” Ee=seeasc0 ! ‘4/‘ POST. SEE GUARDRAL
1 TREAD SUPPORT DETAILS
) ANGLE L 2x2x|/4 5 FACE OF SUPPORT
o " ~ COLUMN
00 °
1] ‘
‘ > l *%X = HORIZONTAL TO NEAREST POST
. 1/4"X10" AT LANDINGS, END OF RAIL AT GATE.
2 - 1/2 0 X212
A325 BOLTS
NOTE:

/PL%X%
|
|
L

(3)=)"ox2)5"
A325 BOLTS, MIN.

TYP. ;%S%W/ZX%X% /
OPTIONAL SPLICE

SCALE: 3" = 1'—-0"
7316
<+ 7?_4 -
" X 5/8" sLOT \
Vo' 3/6" CHAMFER
™P.
5\\
5/974\\

RAILING TAB DETAIL /7 -\

¢ OFEN
FLUME

5\’4‘/2\\

2 \13\\=

2 \13\\‘

— —

42" OFPEN FLUME

GUARDRAIL AT SLIDE OPENING /7 "\

NTS \5_&/

NTS

&

( This document is the intellectual )

property of Splashtacular,
which has exclusive rights to
proprietary trade secrets and
confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to
use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information
contained herein without prior
written consent of Splashtacular.

o 2

e

SUBMITTAL HISTORY

MARK DATE
12/23/15 ISSUED FOR APPROVAL
I/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS
4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

>

D g g e e

/-

’ S

The Structural Support System
depicted on these drawings was
designed under the direction of the
Professional Engineer who's seal
and signature are affixed to this
drawing. This Professional Engineer
did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural
systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no
responsibility for their adequacy.

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201
(PAGLA, KS 66071

\

oterSHd Od otrprk Atrtom

v. 800.844.9334
f. 760.771.9809)

N\ (7
e STAIR AND RAILING DETAILS
PROJECT: | AN A A& ANMNMEN|ITYT CENTER=
CITY:  JACKSONVILLE STATE: | COUNTRY: U.S.A. (
SCALE: DESIGNER: ENGINEER:

\.

lE

SHT: S&

Ve




SENERAL NOTES

4'-O)"

Design Specitications: AlISC 13th EDITION; ACI 318
Governing Bullding Code: Florida Building Code 2010

Gravity Loading:

Waterslide
Dead Load = 50 plf (Including Water) for 42" Open Flume Rides
Rider Load = 300 lbs
Show Ground Snow Load = 10 psf
Importance Factor = 1.0
Stairs and Landings Selsmic Design Factors:
Dead Load = 15 psf Sds = 0O.153 Ss = 0143
Live Load = 100 psf gdt‘ :C‘O-Oqg . 't'e‘ = 01-3060
. . ite Class Definition =
Mﬂ Seismic Design Category B

Bosic Wind Speed = 130 mph (3 second gust)
Occupancy Cotegorg [
Exposure Category = B

Amusement Structure Non Building
R= 2.0
Importance Factor = 1.0

Founddtions:
l.

Foundations for this project have been designed based on an assumed net soil bearing

capacity of 2500 p.sf. Foundations shall be placed on firm, undisturbed natural soil or on

engineered fill material. A competent soils consultant shall be employed
to determine actual bearing capacity prior to construction. |If soils are encountered

that do not met the minimum assumed bearing capacity wWith negligible differential settlement,

the engineer shall be notitied and alternative action shall be taken.

Anchor bolts shall be located by means of a template. Provide a nut doove and
below template to assure proper vertical alignment. Template pattern provided by
Splashtaculor.

All foundations shall be square and level.

Grout below column baose plates. Grout shall be dry and stiff to prevent shrinkage, with
a minimum compressive strength of 4000 psi. Thoroughly compact grout beneath base
plate. Contractor to provide (2) 1/2" dia neep holes between column base plate and
concrete pedistal to allow for drainage of column (Not by Splashtacular crews.)

Concrete and Reinforcing Steel:

Concrete mix designs shall meet the following requirements:
(Taken from ACI Manval of Concrete-1990, 211.1)

Location Minimum Maximum | Cement Max. Maox. Alr
Compressive | Aggregate| Lbs. |Water/Cement| Slump | Entrainment
Strength (psi) Size Ratio (in.) Percent
(%)
Foundations 4000 ! oll 45 4 Ot

Structural Steel:

()

. All structural steel shall conform to the Following: \ﬂ G PIPE
N Shape Steel - ASTM A992 Grade 50 L
Channels, Angles, Plates, & Misc. Steel - ASTM A36 -4
Structural Tubing Rectangular Sections - ASTM ASOO, Grode B (Fg = 46 ksi)

Structural Tubing HSS 16.00x0.250 - ASTM AS0O, Grade B (Fy = 42 ksi) q
Steel Pipe and 24" 0x J4" - ASTM AB3, Grade B (Fy = 35 ksi) FLUME
Bolts, Steel-to-Steel - A325N (Snug Tight), ASOTIN (Snug Tight)
Bolts, Steel-to-Steel - A3255C (Fully Pretensioned), where noted g
Anchor Bolts - ASTM FI554 (Fy = 36 ksl)
2. Bolt holes shall be /16" greater than bolt size (Standard Holes), unless noted otherwise /\] & PIPE
(UN.O.). All bolt holes lorger than the standard hole shall be considered oversized or N ]
slotted and require the installation of a washer. All bolts, nuts, washers and structural
steel shall be hot-dip galvanized. SUPPLY PIPE
3. Hardened washers shall be installed over all Oversized or Slotted holes. U CONNECTION BELOW
_ o _ 0" | &2 STARTER TUB SURFACE
4. Welding shall conform to the latest publication of applicable codes set forth by the
American Welding Society. Welding electrodes shall be ETOXX. p 4 PIPE
5. Expansion Anchors: Hilti Kinik-Bolt or Hilti Sleeve Anchors O %
Epoxy: All epoxy shall be a tiwo part high strength epoxy such as Hilti Hit REISO u®! L& NOTE:
or equal. The vse of any epoxy shall be approved by the Engineer. All 0O fl CONNECT STARTER TUB
epoxy shall be installed per the manufactures recommendations. iy TO GUARDRAIL WITH
(2)-1/2"ox3" BOLTS
7. Erector and Fabricator shall follow all AlSC standards and practices Which pertain to
the work herein.
CONCRET DECK
TO EXTEND UNDER
~RIDE SLIDE STARTER TUB
SURFEACE
0
Treads, landings, and platform decking: i \ T.0.C.
l. Grating\Decking for treads, landings and platforms shall be \%‘ deep. See seperate U/&” f |
submittal for additional detials. =2 ?
|
o “Q\ |
o" SUPPLY PIPE
n >
S 04
N
ol
Bl 42" OPEN FLUME sLIDE

Special Inspections:

|. The Owner, Architect or the Engineer of Record acting as the Owners Agent shall employ
one or more Special Inspectors to provide Inspections for:

22" START TUB DETAIL /1 )\

a Concrete

NTS \5_@/

5\_0\\

OR AS PER SCHEDULE

TRIM END CAF SIDE

FLANGE TO MATCH FPOOL
GUTTER AND BLOCKOUT.

42" OFPEN

FLUME
j
N

[ E—

/AV

5\4@\\

5\10\\

5\_6\\

Reinforcing bars #4 and larger (except ties and stirrups) shall meet ASTM A6I5 with I COﬂt}ﬂUQU5 - AhChOf lbO‘t, Test Sample, Slump and Temperotur_e.
Supplementary Reguirements (S1), ond shall be Grade 60. Smaller bors shall be Grade . 6t2- ‘PQF‘OG‘C - Reinforcing Steel and Placement, Design Mix, Curing ond Form Work.
40, . Stee
I. Continvous - Slip Critical Connection, Full Penetration Weld.
. . . 2. Periodic - ldentification mark, Manufacturer's Certification, Bearing Type Connection,
Concrete coverage of reinforcement shall have the FoHowmg clear distances unless Eillet melds
ted oth i the d i : i
noted othernise on the dranings c. Pier Foundations (Table 1704.9)
Cast against earth ___ _ 3" |. Continvous - Drilling operations and records for each pier.
= 4 " 2. Continvous - Verify plocement, plumbness, diometer, minimum length, embedment
orme dcgmcre teh th PL and end bearing material copacity
ExXpose © edrtn or Weathar——————————— 2. The special Inspector shall be a qualified person who shall demonstrate competence to
Bars morked continous and all vertical steel shall be \apped or embedded to deve\op the satisfaction of the Buw\dmg Official for \napectwom of the items listed above.
;he _FUH éenewl\e capacity of the bar. Laps shall be as specified below or as noted on 3. The Special Inspector shall furnish and submit a final inspection report to the Building
esign dranings. Official, the Engineer or Architect of Record.
#4  2-0O" LAP &" HOOK
O 2'-6" LAP 10" HOOK 4. Any cost associated with providing the above Inspections including shop inspections and
#o 3'-0" LAP 12" HOOK material testing shall be by the Ouwner, Architect or Engineer acting as the Onner's Agent.
1 2-6" LAP 4" HOOK Not by Splashtaculor.
All bars are to be supported in forms and spaced with wire bar supports per ACI
"Manual of Standard Practice for Detailing Concrete Structures” (latest edition). Bars
shall be securely nWired per latest edition of CRSI Recommended Practice for Placing
Reinforcing Bars. Accessories for exposed concrete shall be plastic or shall have Lo
plostic-tipped feet. >-6
Concrete placed during cold weather shall conform to the requirements of ACI
30OR-58. Cold weather is defined as a period when, for more than 3 successive days,
the mean daily temperature drops below 40°F.
Concrete placed during hot weather shall conform to the reguirements of AC
3O5R-29. Hot weather is defined as that combination of air temperature, concrete
temperature, relative humidity and wind speed that will cavse a rate of evaporation of ~
0.2 lb/sg ft./nr or more as defined by Figure 2.1.5 of ACI 305R-&49.
30 - 3/86"® 55
FASTENERS
FIBEREGLASS SPECIFICATIONS
EASTENER SPECIFICATIONS
[, 3/8" x | I/2" 95. FASTENERS AT ALL FLUME SECTION JOINTS
2. 172" x 3" GALVANIZED FASTENERS AT FLUME ARM MOUNTING PLATES 3_p 5o
FLUME SPECIFICATIONS
I. 20 MILS MIN OF SPRAY LAY-UP ISOPHTHALIC NEOPENTYL GLYCOL (ISO-NPG&) GEL COAT W/ UV INHIBITORS, INTERIOR 4
EXTERIOR
2. LAMINATE THICKNESS OF /4" NOMINAL SPRAY/CHOP LAY -UP THROUGHOUT ENTIRE BODY
3. GLASS-TO-RESIN RATIO OF APPROXIMATELY 35 TO 65
4. FLANGE THICKNESS OF /4" NOMINAL
5. ONE (1) LAYER OF 1& OZ. WOVEN ROVING THROUGHOUT THE BODY OF FLUME AND BETWEEN LAYERS OF CHOP
6. REVERSE SIDES SANDED TO BE FREE OF BURRS AND SPRAYED TO A NON-POROUS FINISH WITH AN ISO-NP& GEL COAT
CONTAINING A HI-GLOSS GEL COAT ADDITIVE (DURATEC)

1. ALL EDGES WET-TRIMMED AND HAND-SANDED TO DULL, ROUNDED EDGE AND FINISH WITH AN ISO-NP& GEL COAT

@

S

ONTAINING DURATEC

TARTER TUB SPECIFICATIONS

2. STARTER TUB LAMINATE THICKNESS IS /4" TO 5/16" OF SPRAY/CHOP LAY -UP THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE BODY

ALL OF THE ABOVE FLUME SPECIFICATIONS APPLY, EXCEPT AS NOTED

30 - 3/6"0 55

3. FLOOR AND RIDING SURFACE ONLY 1S REINFORCED WITH A NON-COMPRESSING CORE MATERIAL, OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" FASTENERS
THICK TO WITHIN 4" OF THE ATTACHMENT FLANGE, AND COVERED WITH NOT LESS THAN /8" SPRAY/CHOP LAMINATE

k© 2016 - Splashtacular

23 - 3/6"9 95
FASTENERS

42" OFPEN FLUME SLIDE

TYP. SECTION DETAIL

(e
NTS \S@

PROVIDE 5" DEEP BLOCK-OUT IN POOL

WALL AT SLIDE ENTRANCE. SEE FOUNDATION
PLAN FOR LIMITS. GROUT AROCUND AND UNDER
SILIDE AFTER INSTALLATION.

(NOT BY SPLASHTACULAR CREWS)

TYP. EXIT SECTION [/ =)\

SLIDE
oLE

SUPPLY PIPING. PER
POOL ENGINEERING
DRANWINGS. (NOT BY
SPLASHTACULAR
CREWS.)

NTS @

BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH
HANDIWHEEL OPERATOR.

LOCATE ON DISCHARGE
/ SIDE OF PUMP AS REQUIRED.
(NOT BY SPLASHTACULAR CREWS)

6" SUPPLY

6" SUPPLY

/ PLATFORM

SUPPLY PIPING SIZE PER POOL
ENGINEER. SEE POOL DRAWINES.
_—COLUMN (NOT BY SPLASHTACULAR CRENS)

42" OPEN FLUME SLIDE
RISER STYLE PIPE CLAMPS S00-1000 &FM

__TO COLUMN.
- (INSTALLATION NOT BY

SPLASHTACULAR CRENS.)

x
T

| :

1/ NOTE:
ALL PIPING SUPPORT

HARDWARE SHALL BE
HOT-DIFPPED GALVANIZED.

MECHANICAL SCHEMATIC, -\

NTS @

f( This document is the intellectual \\ f(

confidential information contained
herein. Receipt of permission to

use this document does not convey
any rights to use the information

written consent of Splashtacular.

property of Splashtacular,

which has exclusive rights to MARK DATE

SUBMITTAL HISTORY o oote,

N (7 ]

proprietary trade secrets and 12/23/15 | 1SSUED FOR APPROVAL

designed under the direction of the
Professional Engineer who's seal

1/1&/16 REVISED STAIRS

and signature are affixed to this
drawing. This Professional Engineer

4/16/16 ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

did not perform any design or
review of the other non-structural

contained herein without prior

systems shown on these drawings
and therefore assumes no

D D B B e

D D B g e

responsibility for their adequacy.

-

2/

ZAN /

SPLASHTAC

Waterslides and Waterpark

102 WEST KASKASKIA STREET, STE 201
{PAOLA, K5 66071

Attractions CITY:  JACKSONVILLE STATE: | COUNTRY: .5 A

f. /60.771.9809)

Y7

U m R h e ENTRY

PROJECT. T XA ™ & AMNMENITT CENTE™=

/ EXIT DETAILS ¢ GENERAL NOTES 645

SCALE:

v. 800.844.5354

-
DESIGNER: ENGINEER: g % T ,

S

2 \S




EXHIBIT 15




Date of Action Action Item Status
Item
Field Operations Manager Section
10/16/2023 FOM to obtain quotes for Tamaya Blvd. | Done
lighting and pictures of areas covered by
quotes
2/19/2024 FOM to have arborist review and amend | Done
report to include side of road without
sidewalks.
3/18/2024 FOM to obtain quote for removing trees | Done
from ROW and replacing with sod
8/19/2024 FOM and AM to provide proposals for Done
upgrades to software for amenity card
use
3/17/2025 FOM to establish a pressure washing Done
schedule and send to the DM for
distribution to the Board
3/17/2025 FOM to research for a bonding agent Done--Unable to find bonding
that can be applied to stones at the pool | agent so quote sent for
and inform the Board of results artificial turf to replace
5/13/2025 FOM to check to see if trees on Kayla Done
Cove affecting the drainage
6/16/2025 FOM to check on trimming of palm trees, | Underway
oak trees, magnolia trees at Guardhouse
and flower bed at Beach Blvd.
6/16/2025 FOM and AM to get a quote from Done

AT&T for internet service



6/16/2025

7/3/2025

7/3/2025

7/3/2025

7/21/2025

8/7/2025

8/7/2025

8/7/2025

8/7/2025

FOM to place signage regarding golf
cart usage on pathway on JEA easement

FOM Test that the PIN code works to
open the gate at night and send an email
to all board members with the
results/simple instructions

FOM to obtain resurfacing quotes
(pebble) - 3 minimum - expected project
date (one pool) - January 2026 (goal to
approve in October - permit takes some
time)

FOM to obtain a quote for mailboxes
(with warranty information)

FOM to contact JEA about leaning pole
on Tamaya Boulevard

FOM to research what needs to be done
with pool pavers (repair needs if
artificial turf is also to be installed)

FOM to obtain quotes for floor
refinishing/sanding in Tamaya Hall

FOM to apply oil to all mailbox locks

FOM to provide instructions to
Supervisors on how to use the call box at
the gate

Done

Underway

Done

Done

Done

On Hold

Done

Waiting for Volunteers

Done



8/7/2025

8/18/2025

8/18/2025

9/15/2025

9/15/2025

10/2/2025

10/2/2025

10/2/2025

8/19/2024

4/21/2025

FOM to fill out vendor score card for
landscape maintenance vendor for
September workshop

FOM to add drainage repair work (clean
outs) to monthly report

FOM to reach out to GFL
Environmental regarding a 3 year
contract

FOM to inspect burned out lights around
pool and remove mulch from around
them

FOM to email pool inspection reports
for DM to send to the Board

FOM to have Ruppert arborist and
another free arborist at the November
workshop to discuss tree options

FOM to obtain quotes for the
replacement of 7 speed limit signs

FOM and AM to provide
recommendations to Board for additional
storage ideas

Amenity Manger Section

AM and FOM to provide proposals for
upgrades to software for amenity card
use

AM to cancel TV component of
Comcast Contract (if Ruku works) and

Done

Done

Done

Underway

Done

Done

Underway-- Pending the stability
of the Roku Sticks; 9/26: Ruku



4/21/2024

6/16/2025

6/16/2025

8/7/2025

8/7/2025

8/7/2025

8/7/2025

8/18/2025

8/18/2025

8/18/2025

8/18/2025

get quotes from Comcast and AT&T for
internet only service

AM to have Quality Cleaning do a deep
clean of Amenity Center/Fitness Center

AM to expedite cancellation of Comcast
cable

AM and FOM to get a quote from
AT&T for internet service

AM to check on guard house cleaning
needs and set it up if needed

AM to send another E-Blast to
community seeking volunteers for
opportunities and to follow up with
interested parties

AM to fill out vendor scorecard for
janitorial services vendor for September
workshop

AM and FOM obtain a quote for a new
access/ID system

AM to send out an E-Blast about Fact
Finding Group volunteers

AM to provide idea of events for 2026 at
the 9/4 workshop

AM to attempt to locate a swim school
who do not rely on college students as
instructors

AM to send E-Blast regarding office
hour changes (10-6 on Tuesdays,
Wednesdays and Thursdays)

sticks still not working properly.
Needs Board direction

Done

Underway-- Pending the stability
of the Roku Sticks; 9/26: Ruku
sticks still not working properly.
Needs Board direction.

Underway-- Still trying to get
through to anyone at their call
center.; 9/26: Unable to get
call back

Done

Done

Done

Done
Done
Underway—Report at 10/20

meeting

Needs Board direction.

Done



9/15/2025

10/2/2025

10/2/2025

10/2/2025

6/17/2024

11/18/2024

3/17/2025

7/21/2025

9/15/2025

9/15/2025

AM to obtain quotes for filler for ruts in
floor in Tamaya Hall

AM to obtain a “Pool Closed” sign

AM to obtain quote from YMCA for
lifeguards for FY 26

AM and FOM to provide

recommendations to Board for additional

storage ideas
District Manager Section

DM & FOM to find the cost of
removing/replacing enhanced landscape

DM to contact DE of what would be
needed to have park benches placed in
pocket parks

DM to send Mike V. email on pending
projects after each meeting

DM to contact DE and obtain a proposal
for work to be done on Bastia Court for
drainage problem

DM to obtain list of landscape
maintenance deficiencies in Phase IV
from Mike V and the dates they are to be
addressed

DM to obtain quotes for DE services

Done—Unable to find
commercial vendor

Done

Done

Ongoing--started on
3/21/2025; 4/22/2024;
5/20/2025; 6/17/2025

6/20: Email from Mike
regarding meeting on Phase IV
repairs. 7/27, 8/4: Follow up
with Mike V. 8/22: Email to
Mike

7/22: Email to Scott; 8/23:

Follow up email sent

Done

Underway



10/2/2025

2/19/2024

3/18/2024

5/20/2024

7/3/2025

7/3/2025

DM to review current landscape contract | Done
to see if Phase IV is included

District Engineer Section

DE to inquiry as to COJ maintaining west | 2/26/2024: Initial internal

side of Tamaya Boulevard response from DE

DE to advise if possible to paint 5/23/24: Done--Wait until

crosswalk at intersection of Cassia and more homes are built.

Meritage 6/17: Follow up email sent to
Scott

6/18: Requesting proposal
from Scott for work necessary
prior to actual painting of
crosswalk

6/24: Status email from DE.

DE to determine and report back to Board Needs to be returned to sod and
what needs to be done with respect to possibly trees

turning landscape maintenance of Tamaya

Boulevard over to COJ (e.g. does landscape

and irrigation need to be removed before

COJ will take over the maintenance of the

roadway

District Counsel Section

Board of Supervisors Section

Supervisor Young to email DC to check = Underway
if it is possible to limit TekControl

contact to adults only (so children cannot

have access)

Supervisor Young to check with Underway
TekControl to see if access to the app
could be limited to adults only



7/3/2025

8/7/2025

10/2/2025

10/2/2025

10/2/2025

Supervisor Szeszko to email DM the
quote on the night lighting assessment
for the pool

Supervisor Young to work with resident
and FOM to obtain more quotes for
mailbox refinishing

Supervisor Repak to contact COJ CC
regarding speed bumps, speed device
and JSO

All Supervisors are to send punch list of
items for all phases to DM to send to
Mike V.

All Supervisors at to send proposed
revisions to DM regarding amenity and
suspension policies



EXHIBIT 16




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

Presentations
e 1. Pool Refinishing
e 2. Options for Oak Trees

Upcoming Business Items

e 1. Consideration of Access Control Proposal e 1. Exhibit I from 9/4 workshop agenda
e 2. Family Pool Refinishing e 2. Exhibits emailed to Jackie on 9/16

2 e 3. Phase IV Landscape Maintenance Proposal * 3. Exhibit emailed to Jackie on 9/22

3 Supervisor Projects

R

5 Chair Kendig

g‘ e 1. Additional Storage Needs

oy e 2. Trees

o e 3. Construction Entrance Security

S e 4.12.]JSO and COJ — Off Duty Patrol

N

W Supervisor Young

Wolgljzhop e 1. Capital Improvement Plan Projects

e 2. Extension of Gates at Guardhouse (from
7/21 meeting)

Vice Chair Szeszko
e 1. Amenity Center Cable Contract Review
e 2. Brainstorm—Other Cost Savings Initiative
* 3."Punch L}St” and Response.from Devc?loper e 3. Email sent to Chair on 2/11/2025 listing projects
e 4. Community Survey—Ranking of Capital

Improvement Projects in ($150K in CRF FY
26 Budget)

5. RFP for Landscape Maintenance Contract
6. Virtual Gate Guard Research

7. CCTV

Supervisor Repak

Supervisor Caprita




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

Unassigned
e 1. Board Annual Checklist e 1. Use SLAs in Contracts
e 2. Ruppert Irrigation Inspection Report & e 2. Dr. Bob Renn to work with Ron on this
Irrigation Inspections
e 3. Non-Preserve Area Drainage
e 4. Large and Small Dog Park e 4. Exhibits email to Jackie on 8/4

e 5. Badge Software

Pending from Prior Workshop(s) o
e 1. Proposal for Sulfur Application e 1. Exhibit 22 from 8/7workshop
e 2. Consideration of Garbage Can Proposal

¢ 3. Quotes for Mailbox Painting o
o 3a Estatic LLC e 3a. Exhibit 12 from 8/7 workshop

Discussion Items

e 1. Change start time of “adult” events from 6
PMto 7 PM

e 2. Carole Repak (resident) regarding
converting construction entry gate to an
emergency entry/exit gate (from 5/12/2025
workshop)

e 3. Placement of Speed Signage (from
9/15/2025 meeting)

e 4. Placement of Ping Pong Table (from
9/15/2025 meeting)

e 5. Hours of Amenity Operations (from
9/15/2025 meeting)

e 6. Drainage on Costas Way (from 9/15/2025
meeting)—see River Rock proposal above

e 5. Exhibits emailed to Jackie on 10/13




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

Vendor Reports
Presentations

Consent Agenda Items
e Minutes
o 1. Workshop—11/6/2025
o 2. Regular Meeting—10/20/2025

e 3.Unaudited Financials—September 2025
Business Items
Regular
Meeting: | Discussions
11/17

Staff Reports
e District Manager
o 1. Resident(s) Subject to Disciplinary
Action
o 2. Incident Report Tracker
o 3. Action Item Report
o 4. Meeting Matrix

ST0T 42quIaA0N]

e District Counsel

e District Engineer




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

Presentations

Consent Agenda Items
Business Items
Discussions (Workshop)
Public Hearing

Vendor Reports

SWAYJ paINpayIsu,)




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

Enhancements to Be Considered During FY 2025 Budget Review

e Pickleball Courts ($145,890; discussed at 1/2/2025 workshop—
exhibit 10 of the agenda package)

e RFID Technology for Entry Gate ($5,600; discussed at 1/2/2025
workshop—exhibit 19 of the agenda package)

e Pickleball Courts ($583,066.40 (Duval Asphalt) or $76,000 (Carson
Vandeven); discussed at the 6/5/2025 workshop—exhibit 12 of the
agenda package)

o Dog Park 4’ Fence ($25,160; discussed at the 7/3/2025 workshop--
exhibit 11 of the agenda package) & 5’ fence ($29,352; discussed at
the 7/3/2025 workshop--exhibit 12 of the agenda package)

MAJOR CONTRACT VENDOR NAME/SERVICE




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

EXPIRATION DATE/COMMENTS

AED Lease-Purchase/Cintas

Ending 11/2026

Amenity Management/Vesta Property Services

9/30/2028 (60 days)

Aquatic Management/Lake Doctors

Arbitrage Services/LLS Tax Solutions

2024 Series: Period ending 7/16/2026; 2015 Series : Period ending
5/5/2027

Audit ServicessDMHB

Fiscal Year ending 9/30/2029

Criminal Background Checks/Screening One

3/15/2023-1 year auto renewal

District Counsel Services/Kutak Rock LLP

12/27/2022-

District Engineer Services/England-Thims & Miller, Inc.

Period ending -

District Management Services/DPFG (d/b/a Vesta District Services)

5/1/2022- 9/30/2023-1 year auto renewal

Fire Alarm Monitoring & Inspection/Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers, Inc.

10/1/2022-10/1/2023-auto renews for 1 year twice (60 days for failure
to perform; 30 days without cause)

Gym Equipment Lease/American Capital

10/1/2023-9/30/2028

Janitorial Services—Quality Cleaning by Viktoriia LLC

9/30/2025 — 1 year auto renewal 5 times (30 days)

Landscape Maintenance/Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.

7/1/2023-6/30/2026 (60 days for failure to perform; 30 days without
cause)

Pest Control/Turner Pest Control

3/23/2017-

Refuse Removal/GFL Environmental)

10/1/2028 (auto renewal for 3 years--no less than 90 days notice)

Security Guard Service/Advanced Security Specialist & Consulting LLC

6/14/2024- (30 days)

Towing Service/Adkinson Towing

5/1/2025-




BEACH CDD MEETING AGENDA MATRIX

Vending Machine Services/Purpose Vending 3/31/2025-

Website Hosting/Campus Suite 4/1/2022-9/30/2022; 1 year auto renewal




	1. CL
	2. Agenda
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	4. EXHIBIT 01 - Notice of October 20 Meeting - Run 10-09-25
	5. EXHIBIT 02
	6. EXHIBIT 02 - Vendor Reports - Amenity Manager's Report
	7. EXHIBIT 03
	8. EXHIBIT 03 - Vendor Reports - Field Ops Report
	9. EXHIBIT 04
	10. EXHIBIT 04 - Consent Agenda - September Mins.
	11. EXHIBIT 05
	12. EXHIBIT 05 - Consent Agenda - October WS Mins.
	13. EXHIBIT 06
	14. EXHIBIT 06 - Consent Agenda - August Financials
	Cover
	BS
	GF
	CRF
	DS 2024
	DS 2015
	Check Register

	15. EXHIBIT 07
	17. EXHIBIT 08
	19. EXHIBIT 09
	21. EXHIBIT 10
	22. EXHIBIT 10 - Business Items - ETM FY26 Rate Schedule
	23. EXHIBIT 11
	24. EXHIBIT 11 - Business Items - All About Blinds & Shutters Proposal
	25. EXHIBIT 12
	26. EXHIBIT 12 - Business Items - Bloomin Blinds Proposal
	27. EXHIBIT 13
	28. EXHIBIT 13 - Business Items - Res. 2026-01 - 2026 General Election
	29. EXHIBIT 14
	30. EXHIBIT 14 - Staff Reports - Waterslide Information
	31. EXHIBIT 15
	32. EXHIBIT 15 - Staff Reports - Action Item Report
	33. EXHIBIT 16
	34. EXHIBIT 16 - Staff Reports - Meeting Matrix



